PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
August 11, 2015

AGENDA

6:30 p.m. Briefing by Prince Edward Volunteer Rescue Squad on Emergency Response
Capabilities — Parking Lot Bebind Conrthouse

7:00 p.m. 1. The Chairman will call to order the August meeting of the Board of Supetvisors. 1
2. Invocation 1
3. Pledge of Allegiance 1
4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Citizens wishing to address the Board are asked to please sign the 3
Public Participation Register prior to the beginning of the meeting.
5. Board of Supervisors Comments 5
6. Consent Agenda:
a. Treasurer’s Report: June 2015 7
b. Approval of Minutes: July 14, 2015 11
c. Review of Accounts & Claims 47
d. The County Administrator reported that checks have been issued pursuant to 73
the order of the Board of Supervisors as to salaries, etc., the amount of which
salaries have been heretofore approved.
e. Appropriations 75
Festival/Event Permits: Farmville Rotary Club, Wilderness Discovery 77
Tom Zaebst, Assistant State Forest Manager, Virginia Department of Forestry 83
Highway Matters: 85
a. House Bill 2 Projects: Authorize Public Hearing
b. FY 2017 VDOT Revenue Sharing Program
10. Tobacco Commission Special Projects Grant 87
11. County Administratot’s Report: 89
a. Legislative Priorities 92
12. Committee Reports: 93
a. Finance Committee 93
b. YMCA Committee 107
13. Closed Session: Disposition of Real Property (Section 2.2-3711(A)(3), Code of Virginia) 123
14. Informational: 125
a. Commonwealth Regional Council, Monthly Meeting Agenda and Minutes 126
15. Monthly Reports: 135
a. Animal Control 136
b. Building Official 137
c. Cannery — Home Users 138
d. Cannery — Commercial 139
e. Prince Edward County Extension Office — Quarterly Report 140
f.  Prince Edward County Public Schools 145
g. Tourism 149

(NOTE: Additional agenda items may be added to the Table Pack, available for review after 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, Augnst 11, 2015.)






County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 1&2&3

Department: Board of Supervisors

Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett

Issue: Call To Order & Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance

Summary:  The Chairman will call to order the August meeting of the Prince Edward County
Board of Supervisors. The invocation and Pledge of Allegiance will follow.

Attachments:

Recommendation:
Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray, Simpson Wilck

Jones Timmons







County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 4

Department: Board of Supervisors
Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett

Issue: Public Participation
Summary:

Public Participation is a time set aside for citizens to share their thoughts, ideas and concerns. An official
record is made of each person’s contribution tonight and will be directed to the County Administrator for follow-up;
any necessary follow-up will be noted and tracked. Follow-up may consist of an immediate response, or planned action
by the County Administrator or Board, or by placement on a future Board agenda. Tonight’s agenda cannot be
changed, becanse the public needs advance knowledge of and the opportunity to review related materials regarding items
addressed by the Board. To further assist public information, the Board requests our Administrator, Attorney or
county staff to immediately correct any factual ervor that might occur.

The Board’s adopted Profoco/ for Public Participation sets aside 20 minutes for citizen comments. The
time allotted for each speaker will be determined by the total numbet of citizens who have signed up
to speak, but will not exceed five minutes.

Attachments: Public Participation Tracking Form

Recommendation: None.

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones Timmons
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Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 5

Department: Board of Supetvisors

Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett

Issue: Board of Supervisor Comments

County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Summary:  The Board has set aside ten minutes for Board membets to tespond to citizen input

from Public Participation.

Attachments: Protocol for Board of Supervisors Comments

Recommendation: None.

Townsend

Wilck.

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay
Second Gray Simpson
Jones Timmons




Mission Statement of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Prince Edward

To represent all citizens, provide leadership, create vision and set policy to accomplish effective change, planned
growth and provide essential service, while maintaining and enhancing the quality of life in Prince Edward County.

PROTOCOL FOR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COMMENTS

® The Board of Supervisors sets aside ten (10) minutes near the beginning of each regular
board meeting for each member of the Board of Supervisors to respond to comments made
by citizens duting “Public Participation,” if he/she so desires.

o This is an opportunity for each individual member of the Boatd to express his/her own
personal opinion in response to a citizen’s concerns on matters of public interest.

o “Board of Supervisors Comments” is not designed to allow debate between Board members and
citizens.

e The Chairman of the Board will establish the order of speakers and will maintain decorum.

e FEach Board member shall be allotted an opportunity to speak for a maximum of one (1)
minute; unless additional time is yielded by another member of the Board. In the eventa
Board member or membet(s) shall be absent, unallocated time shall not be allocated to
Board members in attendance.

¢ Following each Board membet’s comment petiod, the remaining two (2) minutes shall be set
aside for appropriate response, and shall be divided equally between those members of the
Board wishing to respond, and as directed by the Chairman.

Adopted: May 12, 2009
Re-Adopted: January 10, 2012



County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 6-a

Department: Treasurer

Staff Contact: Donna Bowman Nunnally

Issue: Treasurer’s Report

Summary: The Treasuret’s Report is attached.
Attachments: June Treasurer’s Report
Recommendation:

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones Timmons




Prince Edward Board of Supervisors Treasurer's Report - June 2015

Available

Name of Bank Bank Balance Balance
Benchmark Pooled Fund Account S 9,364,036.61 S 9,364,036.61
Wells Fargo Social Services S 152,446.34 S 152,446.34
Bank of America School Fund S 735,809.60 S 735,809.60
Bank of America Food Service S 4,425.06 S 4,425.06
Benchmark School Fund S 330,296.04 S 330,296.04
Benchmark Food Service S 391,944.51 S 391,944 .51
TOTAL $ 10,978,958.16

Certificate of Deposits

Benchmark S 519,048.66
Citizens Bank Recreation S 16,518.43
Citizens Bank Underground Storage S 20,260.84
Farmers Bank S 204,819.58

TOTAL S 760,647.51

GRAND TOTAL

$ 11,739,605.67




Prince Edward Board of Supervisors Treasurer's Report - June 2014

Deposit in Outstanding Available

Name of Bank Bank Balance Transit/Adj. Checks Balance
Benchmark Pooled Fund Account S 9,177,237.66 S 58,185.00 | S 256,963.19 | S 8,978,459.47
Wells Fargo Social Services S 66,798.12 | $ 100,000.00 { § 110,077.99 | $ 56,720.13
Bank of America School Fund S 1,297,714.03 | S 0.33 | $ 678,401.83 | $ 619,312.53
Bank of America Food Service S 143,647.88 | § 30995 | $ 13,153.72 | S 130,804.11
Benchmark Food Service __i 256,518.25 S  7,190.73 | $ 249,327.52
TOTAL $ 10,034,623.76

Certificate of Deposits

Benchmark S 519,048.66
Citizens Bank Recreation S 15,000.00
Citizens Bank Underground Storage S 20,000.00
Farmers Bank S 200,000.00
Wells Fargo Advantage Fui:di S 162,450.48

TOTAL S 916,499.14

GRAND TOTA!L

$ 10,951,122.90
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 6-b

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett/Sarah Elam Puckett

Issue: Minutes

Summary: The draft minutes of July Board meetings are attached.

Attachments: July 14, 2015

Recommendation:  Acceptance.
Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck

Jones Timmons
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July 14, 2015

At the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, held at the Court House,
thereof, on Tuesday, the 14™ day of July, 2015; at 7:00 p.m., there were present:
Pattie Cooper-Jones
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck
Also present: Wade Bartlett, County Administrator; Sarah Elam Puckett, Assistant County Administrator;
Sharon Lee Carney, Director of Economic Development; and Jim Ennis, County Attorney.
Chairman Simpson called the July meeting to order. Supervisor Gray offered the invocation and

led the Pledge of Allegiance.

In Re: Special Recognition

Supervisor Gray presented a Letter of Appreciation to Mrs. Jennifer R. Bowen:

We, the undersigned members of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Prince Edward,
wish to extend to you our sincere congratulations on receiving the Virginia Tech 2015 Alumni
Award for Excellence in Extension. The Board also wishes to express its sincere appreciation for
your fifteen years of service to the County of Prince Edward as an Extension Agent for 4-H Youth
Development and as the Unit Coordinator with the Prince Edward County Extension Office.

The County of Prince Edward is well served by our citizen leaders who strive to bring our
community to its highest potential. Prince Edward County Extension and the citizens it serves,
especially our children, are fortunate beneficiaries of your leadership and dedicated
professionalism. Those of us who have had the pleasure of working with you can attest to your
well-earned reputation as thoughtful, dedicated and tireless. Your programs and
accomplishments over the past fifteen years, and those in the future, will leave a lasting legacy to

your community.
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The Board of Supervisors is honored to salute you for your award of recognition, and we wish
to express to you our high regard and profound gratitude for your service to the people of the
County of Prince Edward, Virginia. We believe your public service as an Extension Agent with
the Virginia Cooperative Extension Service exemplifies the best of what the Board of Supervisors

wants for our citizens.

Supervisor Townsend presented a Letter of Appreciation to Ms. Jessica R. Whirley:

We, the undersigned members of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Prince Edward,
wish to extend to you our sincere congratulations on being awarded the 2014 Conservation Police
Officer of the Year by the Virginia Department of Game and Inland Fisheries and the 2015
Wildlife Officer of the Year for the North American Wildlife Enforcement Officers Association.
The Board also wishes to express its appreciation for your eight years of service to the County of
Prince Edward and surrounding counties as a Senior Conservation Police Officer with the
Virginia Department of Game and Inland Fisheries.

The County of Prince Edward is well served by our citizen leaders who strive to bring our
community to its highest potential. Both our citizens and our natural resources are the fortunate
beneficiaries of your leadership and dedicated professionalism. Your accomplishments as a
dedicated and tireless law enforcement officer will leave a lasting legacy to our community.

The Board of Supervisors is honored to salute you for your awards of recognition, and we
wish to express to you our high regard and profound gratitude for your service to the people of the
County of Prince Edward, Virginia. We believe your public service as a Conservation Police
Officer with the Virginia Department of Game and Inland Fisheries exemplifies the best of what

the Board of Supervisors wants for our citizens.

In Re: Public Participation

Cindy Koether, Lockett District, stated that Section 22.1-93 of the Code of Virginia now includes

a requirement by law which took effect July 1, 2015, that all School Boards post their budgets on their web

site in line item form. She stated it is on their site but difficult to find and is not in line item form. She

asked the Board of Supervisors to require the School Board to be in compliance with this new law.

Richard Altice, Hampden District, said citizens are concerned about the lack of high speed

internet service in the county; he asked about the company that had begun a program regarding bringing

internet to the rural areas and how much money has Prince Edward County invested.

Chairman Simpson stated the issue will be researched.

13



Carol Caruso, Keysville, requested assistance regarding issues in the Piedmont Court Services
office. Supervisor Timmons said it sounded like a personnel issue and that may not be discussed in an
open Board meeting. He requested Ms. Caruso speak with Mr. Bartlett about her issues. Then after that,
give it 30 days and meet back with Mr. Bartlett to see the progress he has made. If he has done nothing,
you can come back to the Board of Supervisors and tell us he has done nothing. He said her presence at the

meeting says volumes.

In Re: Board of Supervisors Comments

Supervisor Gray thanked all for being in attendance at the meeting and requested a moment of
silence for those involved in the tragedy at the South Carolina church.

Supervisor Cooper-Jones thanked the citizens for attending and commended the employees for
standing up for themselves.

Supervisor Townsend thanked the citizens for attending the meeting.

In Re: Consent Agenda

On motion of Supervisor Jones, seconded by Supervisor Wilck, and carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

Nay: None

the Board accepted the Treasurer’s Report for May 2015; the minutes of the meetings held June 9, 2015 at

6:30 p.m. and June 9, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.; Accounts and Claims; Salaries; and appropriations as follows:

REV/EXP FUND DEPT OBJECT DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
3 (Rev) 125 18999 0001 Dare Donations $850
4 (Exp) 125 31299 0001 Dare Expenditures $850

3

14




Prince Edward Treasurer's Report - May 2015

Deposit in Outstanding Available
Name of Bank Bank Balance Transit / Adj. Checks Balance
Benchmark Pooled Fund Account 9,546,474.87 9,546,474.87
Wells Fargo Social Services 214,803.44 214,803.44
Bank of America School Fund 1,687,170.33 1,687,170.33
Bank of America Food Service 3,462.59 3,462.59
Benchmark School Fund 545,168.34 545,168.34
Benchmark Food Service 201757.39 201,757.39
TOTAL 12,198,836.96
Certificates of Deposit
Benchmark 519,048.66
Citizens Bank Recreation 16,518.43
Citizens Bank Underground
Storage 20,260.84
Farmers Bank 204,819.58
Wells Fargo Advantage Fund 162,464.47
TOTAL 923,111.98
GRAND TOTAL 13,121,948.94
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Farmville Herald Advertising 1,240.28
Business Card Soft drinks 10.72
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
Business Card Car wash 7.00
Postage 6.42
Meals 76.01
USB drives 25.21 114.64
Key Office Supply Copier service contract 750.00
Ink cartridges 673.94
Tape / legal pads 36.30
Batteries 11.29 1,471.53
U. S. Postal Service Box rent 88.00
US Cellular Phone (2) 273.76
Virginia Association of Counties FY 15-16 dues 4,885.00
Business Data of Virginia, Inc. Norton update 59.90
Diamond Springs Water, Inc. Water & equipment rental 31.75
Farmville Printing Business cards 49.00
Municipal Code Corporation Online code hosting 700.00

15



M&W Printers, Inc.

U. S. Postal Service
Treasurer of Virginia

Business Data of Virginia, Inc.

James W. Elliott, Attorney
ComputerPlus Sales / Service
BMS Direct

U. S. Postal Service
Benchmark Community Bank
Treasurer of Virginia

Mail Finance

Electronic Systems, Inc.
Farmville Printing

Key Office Supply

Compro Computers

Business Data of Virginia, Inc.

Sitevision, Inc.
ComputerPlus Sales / Service

Gwendolyn Akers-Booker
Samuel A. Martin, Jr.
Gordon V. Smith

Patricia Adams

Edward L. Bailey

Karel Bailey

Barbara Barnes

Robert L. Barnes
Mary L. Baylis
Wendell Brown
Elizabeth Calhoun
Ralph A. Crawley

Rachael E. Dove
Sheila Eames

COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE

Postage - Property forms
Personal property forms

Real estate & property books
Box rent

Online service

Norton update

TREASURER

Attorney fees - delinquent tax
Equipment service contracts
2015 Tax bill postage

Box rent

Payflow / Paypal

Online service

Equipment lease

Postage machine ink
Letterhead

Labels

Calculator

Printer & cables

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Contract agreement
Travel expenses
Webhosting - 3rd quarter
Printer service contract

ELECTORAL BOARD AND OFFICIALS

Salary
Salary
Salary
Official
Official
Official
Official
Training
Official
Training
Official
Training
Official
Official
Official
Training
Official
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots

16

2,800.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

53.18
74.99

3,700.00
1,875.00

100.00
25.00
90.00
25.00

100.00
25.00

90.00
25.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00

5,800.00
144.00
77.05
89.85

1,000.00
515.55
900.00

88.00
4.30
77.05

1,592.55

430.00
47.00

128.17
952.47

5,575.00
179.85
79.00

1,032.32
516.16
516.16

90.00
90.00
90.00

125.00
115.00
125.00
90.00
90.00

115.00
90.00



Lynn H. East
Sarah Edmendson

Vincent Eames
Dean Farmer, Jr.
Nancy D. Fawcett

Maria Fernandez
Moses Ford
Beth M. Fore

Jean G. Fowlkes
Hayley E. Grey

Jennifer J. Halladay
Jane Newman Hines
Esther W. Hollingsworth

Frances D. Jasper

Donald B. Kellum, Jr.
Peggy Kelsey
Cindy H. Koether

James Junior Lee
Jean W. Lee

Ida M. Marcellin
Lora P. McElhenie

Nadine Messerschmidt
Tola Morgan

Mileage
Official
Training
Official
Training
Official
Set up polls
Official
Training
Official
Official
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Official
Official
Training
Official
Official
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Official
Official
Official
Training
Official
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Official
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Official
Official
Training
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5.00
100.00
25.00
100.00
25.00

100.00
25.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00

5.00

100.00
25.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00

5.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00

5.00

100.00
25.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00
15.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00
15.00

115.00
25.00

175.00

125.00

125.00
90.00
100.00

125.00
90.00
90.00

175.00
90.00

125.00
90.00
90.00

175.00

175.00
90.00
90.00

125.00
90.00

185.00
90.00

185.00
90.00



Whitfield Moman Paige
Nancy Phaup

Rebecca L. Randolph
Rosalie B. Robertson

Henry O. Shelton
Bertha E. Shepperson
Claudia Somers

J. Scott Sims

Margaret Stockton

Linda Timmons
Cindy Watson
Kasie R. Wright

Lucie Zehner

Farmville Herald

Darlington Heights Fire Department
Elks Lodge #269

Farmville Volunteer Fire Department
Hampden-Sydney Fire Department
Mt. Zion Second Baptist Church
Prospect Volunteer Fire Department
Rice Volunteer Fire Department

Mt. Pleasant Church

Lynette Wright

Key Office Supply

Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Official
Official
Training
Official
Training
Official
Training
Official
Official
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Official
Training
Official
Official
Official
Training
Phone
Mileage
Official
Training
Phone
Ballots
Mileage
Advertising
Rent
Rent
Rent
Rent
Rent
Rent
Rent
Rent

REGISTRAR

Postage

P. O. Box key

Labels

Copier service contract
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10.00
20.00
10.00

100.00
25.00
100.00
25.00
100.00
25.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00
10.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00
15.00

100.00
25.00

115.00
25.00
10.00

5.00

115.00
25.00
10.00
20.00
15.00

5.95
9.00
24.38
468.00

180.00
90.00

125.00

125.00

125.00
90.00
90.00

180.00

185.00

125.00
90.00
90.00

155.00

185.00
233.80
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

14.95



U. S. Postal Service

Matthew Bender & Company, Inc.

US Cellular

Mail Finance
STEPS, Inc.

U. S. Postal Service

Mail Finance

U. S. Postal Service
CenturyLink
Stephanie D. Avent
Judy H. Black
Gwendolyn Booker
Thomas Borum, Sr.
Southard Brumfield
Tiffany A. Capati
Gerri J. Capps

Earl Carter, Jr.
Billie Jo Chernault
Rosemary I. Chonko
Angela Eanes

John H. Eastby
Hodges A. Ferguson, Jr.
James L. Gantt

Lisa K. Gantt

James Garnett, Jr.
Delane Grissom
Harold M. Harris, Jr.
Ann E. Hicks
Matthew D. Hurley
Alicia L. Odom
Renee W. Oliver
Antone M. Servais
Tysha R. Sherperdson
Michael Sileo

Ann F. Simpson
Whitney Simpson
Hung N. Tran
Nicole E. Wahrman
Theresa A. Watson
Key Office Supply

Copier & cabinet

CIRCUIT COURT
Postage
Case Finder supp

GENERAL DISTRICT COURT
Phone
Equipment lease
Shredding service
Box rent - 6 months
Box rent (Juv Pro)

CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT

Equipment lease
Box rent
Phone
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Juror
Copy paper
Ink cartridges
Pens

19

2,854.00

30.00
60.00

110.97
319.98
230.88

3,346.38

147.00
91.08

46.82
376.17
270.75

90.00

407.13
88.00
47.95
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00
30.00

661.83



CenturyLink
LexisNexis
Matthew Bender & Company, Inc.

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY

LAW LIBRARY

Phone
Online service
Code Rules RV11

Pitney Bowes, Inc.

Purchase Power
Treasurer of Virginia

STEPS, Inc.

Capitol Process Services

Key Office Supply

Geronimo Development Corporation

VICTIM WITNESS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Ink cartridge
Equipment lease
Postage

IPad service
15-16 Dues
Shredding service
Subpoenas
Chairs

Case finder subscription

Key Office Supply

Commtronics of Virginia
Rockwell Audio

Express Care

Rod & Staff, LLC

Third Street Wrecker Service
Wohlford's Radar

ID Networks

Business Card

UPS

U. S. Postal Service

Treasurer of Virginia

Kinex Networking Solutions
CenturyLink

US Cellular

Walmart Community / RFCSLLC

Mike Jackson

Chris Joyner

Central Virginia Criminal Justice Assn
Business Data of Virginia, Inc.

Diamond Springs Water, Inc.
Farmville Printing

Office supplies
Binders / dividers

SHERIFF
Radio repairs
Radio repairs
Remove equipment
Labor charge
Oil change
Fuel pump
Towing service
Antenna cable / repair
Annual maintenance
Postage
Meals & lodging
Credit
Linear strobe / tape
Shipping
Box rent
VCIN
Remote data backup
VCIN
Phone
Training meeting meals
Office supplies
Meal
Meals

FY16 Membership dues

Norton update
PCs for mapping

Water & equipment rental

Envelopes

20

99.64
153.00

131.22
885.00

191.29
19.48

207.00
759.00
69.00

155.45
823.31
-207.46
141.35

30.51
69.65

89.95

3,404.70

80.98
254.00
61.68

252.64
469.09

1,016.22
219.50
65.00
377.00
619.00

210.77

201.00

1,035.00
175.87
416.66
100.00
100.00

7,105.00

912.65
8.86
60.00
52.87
19.95
18.33
1,662.72

100.16
6.32
25.77
12,375.00

3,494.65
110.35
336.85



Key Office Supply

Staples Advantage

East End Motor Company
Town Police Supply - Richmond
Galls, LLC

Quality Uniform Company, Inc.

Southern Police Equipment Company

GeoComm, Inc.
Haley Auto Mall
R. K. Chevrolet, Inc.

FARMVILLE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Ink cartridges
Cord coupler
USB cable
Power strip
Rolodex

Desk & credenza
Desk

Ink cartridges
Tires

Guns

Belt

Boots

Insignia

Light bracket
Consoles
Security screen
Uniforms
Uniforms
Mapping system
2015 Dodge Charger
2015 Chev Tahoe

Elecom, Inc.

Fire & Safety Equipment Company
Fire Protection Equipment Company

Fisher Auto Parts, Inc.

Radio repair
Chin straps
Helmets
Latex gloves

RICE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

C. W. Williams
Industrial Repair, Inc.
John Deere Financial

Municipal Emergency Services

Dominion Virginia Power

Coats / pants / boots
Inspection & repairs
Diesel

Gas

Motor blower / capacitor
Electric blower

Battery for camera
Electric service

PROSPECT VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Atlantic Emergency
Benchmark Community Bank
C. W. Williams

Davis GMC Truck, Inc.
NAPA of Farmville

Pamplin Exxon

U. S. Postal Service
Dominion Virginia Power

Pump repairs
Truck payment
Airpack testing
Inspection
Battery

Fuel

Box rent
Electric service

10
21

269.97
3.19
9.95
39.99
29.99
1,600.00

549.00

41.95
98.95
67.95
248.95
1,046.43
517.54

354.00
152.03
275.00
1,474.20
210.60

2,502.09
867.44
2,286.51
567.60

2,021.77
1,420.30
252.88
9,825.00
24,352.50
33,480.50

130.00
116.92
954.00

82.09

4,254.19
185.00

781.03

1,684.80
687.77

1,463.51
7,000.00
1,273.07
16.00
115.69
74.00
68.00
227.80



DARLINGTON HEIGHTS VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

BB&T
Cyrus Pest Control Company

Darlington Heights Vol Fire Department

Ellington Energy Service

Southside Electric Cooperative

Phone / internet
Exterminating service
Clean / wax floors
Diesel

Gas

Electric service

PAMPLIN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

AT&T
Dodson Pest Control

Fire & Safety Equipment Company

Hurtsville Heavy Duty, LLC
Pamplin Exxon

Verizon
Vest's Sales & Service, Inc.

Dominion Virginia Power

Phone

Exterminating service
Airpack maintenance
Truck maintenance
Repairs & maintenance
Fuel

Phone

Firefighting equipment
Labels

Electric service

MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Parker Oil Company, Inc.
Verizon

Treasurer of Virginia
Timmons Group

Piedmont Regional Juvenile
Detention Center

East End Chevron
Rod & Staff, LLC
US Cellular

Coy Leatherwood

Lowe's

Sherwin Williams Company
Dominion Virginia Power
CenturyLink

UsS Cellular

Walmart Community / RFCSLLC

Rod & Staff, LLC

Diesel
Phone

EMERGENCY SERVICES

Line of Duty administration fee
E911 Addressing

REGIONAL JAIL & DETENTION

Juvenile detention

BUILDING OFFICIAL

Oil change

Repaired AC

Phone

Meals

Meeting registrations

ANIMAL CONTROL

Paint

Paint / roller covers
Electric service
Phone

Phone

Ink cartridge

Dog food

Cleaning supplies
Trap repairs

11
22

485.04
386.32

94.80
320.31

130.21
100.00

14.36
30.00

28.97
144.30
34.36

87.56
45.00
380.00

871.36
309.45

126.57
684.00
142.90
708.00

415.11
186.41

230.21
663.06

588.28
180.51

1,575.00

360.00

4,275.00

37.69
55.00
46.82

44.36

7.38
395.72
142.24

97.86
93.89

207.63
167.50



Treasurer of Virginia

US Cellular

Resource International

Lowe's

Moore Scale Service - Western VA

Rod & Staff, LLC
Southern States

C & L Machine & Welding
Jimmy Whirley / Powerwash
James P. Childress, Jr.

NAPA of Farmville

Republic Services #974
Wright's Excavating, LLC
Emanuel Tire of Virginia
STEPS, Inc.

Synergy Recycling, LLC
Southside Electric Cooperative

Dominion Virginia Power

AT&T
CenturyLink
US Cellular
Verizon

0. O. Stiff, Inc.
Ronald Van Eps

Cavalier Equipment Corporation

Lemunyah Family Trailer

MEDICAL EXAMINER

Coroner

BIOSOLIDS MONITORING

Phone

REFUSE DISPOSAL

Assessment monitoring

Misc work tasks

Storm water compliance
Paint / washers / screws
Air conditioner

Toilet valve

Serviced scales

Repair dumpster

Grass seed

Gloves & straps

Repair tarp roller
Washed rolloff

Truck maintenance
Service call - truck brakes
Truck maintenance supplies
Backup lamp / grommet
Trash collection

Landfill operation

Tire recycling

Recycling fee

Electronic recycling
Darlington Heights site
Virso site

Rice site

Cell C pump station
Green Bay site

Leachate pump

Worsham site

Prospect site

Scalehouse

Landfill site

Phone

Phone

Phone

Phone

Monthly service

Truck registration

2015 International Trash truck

LITTER CONTROL

2011 Cargo trailer

12
23

40.00

46.82

6,942.57

2,495.00
631.00  10,068.57

14.24

236.51
18.99 269.74
200.00
669.88
6.95
23.32 30.27
825.75
65.00
486.55
75.00 561.55
24.87
9.38 34.25
413.74
48,093.75
3,293.40
2,044.36
3,085.80
132.23
83.39 215.62
50.16
25.85
118.68
259.75
113.08
113.21
109.26
55.37 845.36
53.88
415.94
49.83
263.93
702.50
5.00
145,783.00
2,250.00



Dodson Brothers Exterminating

Hudson-Payne Electronics

Daikin Applied

Davis GMC Truck, Inc.
Southside Electric Cooperative
Dominion Virginia Power

Town of Farmville

AT&T

CenturyLink

US Cellular

FEMA Flood Payments

0. O. Stiff, Inc.

Aramark

Diamond Paper Company
Ayers Building & Supply Company
Diamond Springs Water, Inc.
East End Chevron

Farmville Wholesale Electric
Flameless Specialities
Grainger

Lowe's

Cintas Corporation #524

Sherwin Williams Company
Taylor-Forbes Equipment Company
Fisher Auto Parts, Inc.

NAPA of Farmville
Rod & Staff, LLC

Virginia Food Works
DB Walker Contracting, LLC

GENERAL PROPERTIES

Pest control - Cannery
Pest control - Worsham
Pest control - SCOPE
Pest control - Courthouse
Pest control - Visitor's Center
Alarm monitor contract
Smoke / photo detector
Chillr maintenance contract
Cleaned fuel pump

SRR lights

Roy Clark monument
SCOPE building
Courthouse

Sheriff Department shed
Worsham Clerk Office
Lights at Rice

Ag building

Shop

Water / sewer

Phone

Phone

Phone

Flood insurance
Monthly service
Janitorial supplies
Janitorial supplies

Drain opener

Water & equipment rental
Ice

Ballast

Plumbing supplies

No Parking signs
Two-way radio

Key blanks

Cordless drill / driver
Toolbar

Garden soil / mulch
Uniform rental

Paint / rollers / handle
Tie down

Serpentine belt

Drive belt

Injector cleaner

Tires

Valve stem

CANNERY
Contract payment
Replace fan motor

13
24

38.00
38.00
38.00
85.00
38.00
360.00
727.06

13.18
130.27
13,240.67
13.18
134.30
110.03
869.97
48.45

33.06
170.56
37.66
219.00
47.44
31.43

62.82
14.76

590.00
12.00

237.00

1,087.06
3,025.00
130.00
64.72

166.52
42.18
133.65
232.55
1,120.00
100.00
559.94
1,402.45
14.18
38.70
14.00
9.68
13.15

460.28

78.87
323.08
132.87

20.96

77.58
9.99

602.00

2,916.67
233.97



Southside Electric Cooperative
CenturyLink

Key Office Supply

Can Corporation of America, Inc.
Grainger

Virginia Department of Taxation

COMPREHENSIVE SERVICES ACT

Electric service
Phone

Ink cartridge

Cans & lids
Thermometers
Pressure gauge

Sales use tax on cans

Bear Creek Academy

Blue Ridge Autism & Achievement Center
Rescare / Braley & Thompson
Captain Kidds Childcare

Center for Pediatric Dentistry
Centra Health

Elk Hill

Family & Community Support
Family Preservation Services
Grafton School, Inc.

Harbor Point Behavorial

Viola Hines

Ifetayo Imanchinello

Keystone Newport News, LLC
Ashley Long

Northstar Academy, Inc.

United Methodist Family Services
Amy Wynne

A Plus Tutorial

Donald B. Gilliam

Preston Hunt

Clifford Jack Leatherwood
Robert Christopher Mason

John W. Peery, Jr.

John C. Prengaman

John F. Townsend, I11
Brett Von Cannon Watson
Farmville Herald

Business Card
US Cellular

Professional service
Professional service
Professional service
Foster care
Professional service
Professional service
Professional service
Professional service
Professional service
Professional service
Professional service
Foster care
Foster care
Professional service
Foster care
Professional service
Professional service
Foster care
Foster care

PLANNING
Commission meeting
Mileage
Commission meeting
Mileage
Commission meeting
Commission meeting
Mileage
Commission meeting
Mileage
Commission meeting
Mileage
Commission meeting
Mileage
Commission meeting
Advertising

Postage

Phone

14
25

78.80
278.88

100.00
23.00
100.00
23.00

100.00
10.35
100.00
1.72
100.00
5.75
100.00
8.62

730.10
204.20
33.69
5,063.72

357.68
268.36

6,600.00
5,800.00
5,890.00
540.00
860.00
23,920.00
22,110.00
3,650.00
2,860.00
24,206.00
2,040.00
39.00
3,233.67
3,500.00
4,222.00
5,341.00
6,081.70
1,003.00
300.00

123.00

123.00
100.00

110.35
101.72
105.75
108.62
100.00
276.75

60.00
179.17



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Longwood Small Business Exhibit booth 150.00
Business Card Meals 216.16

Office supplies 50.35 266.51
Key Office Supply Colored pencils 6.05

TOURISM

Dominion Virginia Power Electric service 401.54
Town of Farmville Water & sewer 52.27
Business Card UPS 51.14
CenturyLink Phone 342.29
Business Data of Virginia, Inc. Norton update 29.95

FLOOD & EROSION CONTROL
Stormwater Solutions & Services, LLC Stormwater plan review 2,333.00

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION OFFICE

Treasurer Virginia Tech Local support 16,919.88
U. S. Postal Service Box rent 88.00
CenturyLink Phone 106.58

GENERAL EXPENSE
Lumos Networks Phone 2,602.82
Southern States Cooperative, Inc. Gas 16,175.85

CAPITAL PROJECTS

Business Data of Virginia, Inc. Monitors 337.50

Compro Computers Computers & software 1,315.75

CIMW Architecture Architectural design 11,734.44

DARE FUND

We Understand Youth DARE Event at Moton 500.00
WATER FUND

Town of Farmville Water 123.53
SEWER FUND

Dominion Virginia Power Sewer pump 32.65

RETIREMENT BENEFIT FUND
Vicki K. Johns Retiree benefit 1,094.00

PIEDMONT COURT SERVICES FUND

Redwood Toxicology Lab Drug tests 264.40
Farmville Printing Annual reports / pamphlet 94.10
Farmville Herald Advertising 49.80
Dominion Virginia Power Electric service 129.54
Connie Stimpson Postage 12.50

Office supplies 247.25 259.75
U. S. Postal Service Post cards 475.00
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CenturyLink Fax line 62.79

Lumos Networks Phone 290.74
National Curriculum & Training Institute Training 899.00
Business Data of Virginia, Inc. IPads & stands 887.50
Key Office Supply Cartridges / ribbons 85.45

Printer cartridges 116.98

Cartridge 84.95 287.38
CMI, Inc. Alco-sensor repair 168.24
Kinex Networking Solution Remote backup 120.00

PCS SUPERVISION FEES EXPENDITURES

Redwood Toxicology Lab Drug tests 507.02
Dominion Virginia Power Electric service 182.97
SRP Corporation, LLC Rent 2,500.00
Jessica Carrion Mileage 124.77

Newspapers 1.5 126.27
Sheila Edmonds Mileage 144.90
Julianna Ferrell Mileage 344.40

Newspapers 3.08 347.48
Sharon Gray Mileage 123.03
Connie Stimpson Mileage 14.26
Renee T. Maxey Mileage 82.22

Towels / Brite liner 35.96 118.18

PCS DRUG TESTING FEES
Alere Toxicology Services, Inc. Drug testing 38.96

In Re: Highway Matters

Supervisor Timmons reported a tree leaning over Darlington Heights Road, approximately 200
yards east of Moore Road; he stated half of the tree fell and the other half needs to be removed. It is about
three feet in diameter and rotten.

Supervisor Townsend asked staff to remind Mr. Wright about the speed study to be done on Twin
Bridges Road, as the vehicles exit the bridge towards the community.

Supervisor Jones reported that on Route 636 where two culverts were previously replaced, they
have potholes. He said the locations are approximately one-quarter mile off Route 460 and approximately

two miles up Route 636.
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In Re: Public Hearing — Enterprise Zone Boundary Adjustment

Chairman Simpson announced that this was the date and time scheduled for a public hearing on
the Prince Edward County Enterprise Zone Boundary Adjustment. Notice of this hearing was advertised
according to law in the Friday, June 26, 2015 and Friday, July 3, 2015 editions of THE FARMVILLE
HERALD, a newspaper published in the County of Prince Edward.

Chairman Simpson opened the public hearing.

Mrs. Sharon Lee Carney, Economic Development Director, stated the Economic Development
office has been working to determine potential properties to be added or deleted to the County’s existing
Enterprise Zone area. As a result of this survey, the owners of 21 properties, consisting of 231.01 acres +/-,
have given permission to be added to the Prince Edward County Enterprise Zone. There are no properties
recommended for deletion and there are no recommended changes to properties within the Farmville Town
limits.

With the approval of this proposed Boundary Amendment, Prince Edward County will have
approximately 1,231 acres remaining to designate for future development from the original designation of
3,840 acres. Prince Edward County’s Enterprise Zone designation, awarded by the Virginia Department of
Housing & Community Development (DHCD) in 2000, will expire in 2020.

Supervisor Jones stated two great examples of the Enterprise Zone benefits are in Tharpe Trucking
and the Farmer’s Daughter in the Rice area.

There being no one further wishing to speak, Chairman Simpson closed the public hearing.

Supervisor Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Gray, to approve the submittal of a
Boundary Amendment Application, to approve the Resolution of Support, and to authorize the Chairman of
the Board and/or the County Administrator to sign all necessary documents for the Boundary Amendment
application; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None

Calvin L. Gray

Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson

C. Robert Timmons, Jr.

Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck
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A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE AMENDMENT OF THE
PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY ENTERPRISE ZONE

WHEREAS, the County of Prince Edward is a member of a joint regional Enterprise Zone
#48 with the Counties of Charlotte, Lunenburg and Prince Edward; and

WHEREAS, the County of Prince Edward is seeking to expand its Enterprise Zone
boundaries by 20 properties consisting of 230.01+/- acres (19 properties in the Prospect area and
1 property in the Rice area), whose owners have agreed to be added to the Prince Edward
County’s Enterprise Zone Program in Prince Edward County;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of
Prince Edward, Virginia that this Resolution authorizes the County of Prince Edward to submit
the above referenced application to the Virginia Department of Housing and Community
Development effective January 1, 2015; and

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER, that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Prince
Edward authorizes the County Administrator and/or Chairman of the Board of Supervisors to
submit all necessary information to apply for an amendment to Prince Edward County’s
Enterprise Zone Boundary and to meet all other program administrative and reporting
requirements.

In Re: State of the County

The Board of Supervisors presented the State of the County:

2015 State of the County

WELCOME

Tonight the entire Board will assist in presenting the State of The County Address. Each Board
member will present a section of the Address. It takes participation from the entire Board to
shape the policies adopted by the Board. Thus, it is only fitting that each Board member
participates in this presentation. On behalf of my fellow board members and the administrative
staff of Prince Edward County, | hope you will find this report informative.

INTRODUCTION

Prince Edward County is 261 years old. Our early settlers were hard working people, planting
seeds they hoped would yield crops to provide for their families. They faced adversity and
conquered many obstacles. But by working together and being creative they built a prosperous
community. The ingredients of sustaining a successful community are the same. We must
embrace and welcome change, develop new approaches in order to remain relevant and
prosperous as we move further into the 21% century. We must work together, not just within our
own County but within our region and our Commonwealth to avail ourselves of the new
opportunities and to collectively solve problems.

Across the Nation, the Commonwealth and even in our adjacent Counties, some communities are
struggling while their leaders wait hopelessly on an ever shrinking supply of federal and state
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dollars to meet transportation, education and infrastructure needs. In some communities that has
meant reducing or eliminating important public services.

Here in Prince Edward County the Board of Supervisors has taken steps to make County
government more efficient and effective, in order to serve residents at the lowest possible cost to
you, the taxpayer. That has meant holding fast to a simple principle: address the needs of today,
without leaving problems and bills for the future. We have been resolute about taking action that
will benefit the long-term interests of Prince Edward County and our citizens.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Having a strong financial position, utilizing sound financial principals, which includes having
adequate reserves and controlled debt and matching operational expenses to current revenue
streams, is critical to good governance. A strong financial position is not a goal unto itself. The
financial position of a County, in and of itself provides no services or benefits to our citizens.
What it does allow is the ability to fund such services and benefits i.e. — public safety, education
and quality of life factors.

The challenge for the Board of Supervisors is weighing the competing constituencies. Balancing
the desire by some for increased services with equally important demand from others to maintain
or even reduce our tax rates.

County revenues, especially for education and Social Services, are impacted by the economic
health at the federal and state level; we must be cognizant of these impacts. Reduced Federal and
State revenues over the last several years have produced our greatest challenges and the greatest
impacts on our citizens. The loss of state funds is one of the primary reasons Prince Edward
County is faced with an expense for housing local prisoners that exceeds $1 million annually when
it was zero only three years ago. The Schools have also seen significant losses in state and federal
revenues which have negatively impacted our educational system.

To help respond to this lost revenue the Board of Supervisors formed a Finance Committee. Last
fiscal year this committee reviewed in great detail the County’s revenues and expenses. The
results were that expenses were reduced by almost $500,000 and revenues increased almost
$100,000. These adjustments were carried forward into the current Fiscal Year.

The County is in a solid financial position. The cash balance on June 30, 2015 was approximately
$10.4 million. But of that amount almost $8 million is needed for either cash-flow purposes or is
contained in various funds whose cash is restricted. Additionally, approximately $1 million of the
reserve is used to balance the FY16 budget. Subtracting these amounts from the cash balance
leaves only $1.4 million of unrestricted cash on June 30, 2016. Addressing the structural
imbalance of the FY16 budget, must be a priority over the course of the next year.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The only ways to solve our budgetary imbalance are by increasing revenues, decreasing expenses
or a combination of the two. Decreasing expenses on top of the decreases that have already
occurred will impact the ability of County departments to serve our citizens and could possibly
mean less funding for our schools.

For our citizens the most advantageous way to solve the budget imbalance is to increase revenues.
Not by increasing taxes but by increasing the County’s economic base. In other words by growing
our way out of this problem. This process has already begun. We can all see the increased
construction activity within the Town and County. These construction projects are pumping
millions of dollars into the local economy.

We have several businesses that have already announced expansions but have either not
completed construction or have just recently opened and have not been included on our tax rolls
or expanded their workforce. Some of these are Centra, Tharpe Trucking, Luck Stone, Adams
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Construction (Asphalt Plant), Lapp Metals, Wilck’s Lake Sheds, Walk to Campus and Power
Secure.

Last year the County, to include the Town of Farmville, saw 245 net new jobs created and 7 net
new businesses. Four businesses received job creation grants and two received real property
investment grants from the state. This expansion trend is continuing. In FY15 we submitted 19
business proposals from referrals obtained from the Virginia Economic Development Partnership,
Virginia Growth Alliance and direct contact with Prince Edward County. Several of these
prospects are still being worked. This was the greatest level of activity since at least 2007.

I would be remiss if I didn’t mention the benefits provided to Prince Edward County and our
citizens by being the home of Longwood University, Hampden-Sydney College and Centra
Southside Hospital. Having these three entities as anchors to our economy provides great
stability and growth potential to our County. All three have on-going construction projects that
are pumping millions of dollars into our local economy, which will continue into the future.

MANOR

Another positive development recently completed was a County-led resolution of various legal
entanglements surrounding The Manor development. As with most development projects when
things don’t go as planned, the various participants scramble to protect their own interests. This
often results in judgements, liens and lawsuits which only serve to further stifle development. This
has been the scenario of The Manor for the last six years. While The Manor is a private
development, the Board of Supervisors realized only the County was in a position to bring all the
parties together to reach a compromise to resolve the legal issues which would allow development
to move forward. The Board directed the County Attorney to represent the County and mediate
between all the parties to resolve the issues hampering development of the land. Mr. Ennis is to
be commended for his work. With these issues resolved we can be hopeful this land will see the
development initially envisioned which will add to the expansion of the tax base. Even before all
of the agreements have been finalized people are talking about construction and a “For Sale
Sign” has been erected on the property.

The other good news is that the issue of the Golf Course ownership has also been resolved, which
will create more stability for The Manor development and bodes well for the future.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The safety of our citizens is a top priority for the Board of Supervisors. We expend almost $3.5
million of County funds on the various departments tasked with ensuring the safety of our citizens.
To obtain the greatest bang for the taxpayer’s buck, the County has long cultivated partnerships
with the volunteer fire departments and the volunteer rescue squads. There are approximately
200 volunteer firefighters and 80 EMS members serving Prince Edward County. These
departments serve a vital function for our community and by the use of volunteers provide a
higher level of service at less cost than if the County provided these services with paid staff. In
recognition of that contribution the County provides over $600,000 to the seven Volunteer Fire
Departments and the four Rescue Squads to help ensure they have the training and equipment they
need.

The Fire departments respond to approximately 900 — 1,000 calls each year. The rescue squads
respond to almost 4,000 calls (with an average response time of eleven minutes.) Our fellow
citizens dedicate a considerable amount of time, not only running calls but also training to ensure
they are able to provide a high level of service. Each Fire Department conducts from 120 — 240
hours of in-house training each year. This is in addition to the 146 hours required to become a
Class 1 firefighter. Many firefighters have taken other training such as hazardous materials
operation, technical rescue and vehicle extrication. The training requirements for rescue squad
volunteers are even greater. A basic EMT must have a minimum of 150 hours of training and a
paramedic must have 1,000 hours.
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The Sheriff’s Department received their initial accreditation status in 2014. There are 34 staff
members in the Sheriff’s office which consists of 32 sworn full-time employees, 3 sworn part-time
employees and 1 part-time personnel member provided by the Commonwealth of Virginia
Workforce Project. The volume of work for the Sheriff is hard to believe. In 2014 they answered
8,152 calls for service, made 3,875 arrests, served 2,736 Uniform Summons, 2,735 Traffic
Summons, 8,587 Civil papers and ran 446 transports.

The Sheriff believes in building bonds with the citizens and provides support and services through
character building programs such as DARE, Class Action, and drug awareness events. Other
community programs include Project Lifesaver, Highway Safety Events, Senior Safety, TRIAD and
Neighborhood Watch Programs.

In FY14 the Board approved the Sheriff’s request to fund an At-Will over-time program. This
program has been an overwhelming success. It is a self-funding program that not only has
increased traffic safety but also frees deputies from routine traffic duties to concentrate on crime
prevention, solving crimes and increasing visibility and availability of officers throughout the
County. It effectively increases the number of deputies on each shift. The result has been a 33%
drop in break-ins from 2012 — 2014. In the first half of 2015 there has been an additional drop in
break-ins of 28.5%.

Piedmont Regional Jail

Prior to FY13 the County did not have to pay for the housing of our prisoners in the regional jail.
This was due to the fact the jail housed approximately 330 illegal immigrants. When those
detainees were moved from the Jail that loss of revenue coupled with the state decreasing the
inmate per diem from $28 per day to $12 per day, has caused the jail to go from a revenue
generator to a major expense item. In FY16, it is estimated the County will expend almost $1.3
million to house our prisoners. This amount would be substantially greater if not for the hard
work of the Jail Superintendent. The Superintendent has been able to increase the number of
inmates from outside the regional partners to generate revenue. We are currently housing about
130 Federal inmates, 85 from Culpepper and 50 from Powhatan. The Superintendent is
constantly searching for additional inmates to house.

It is estimated revenues will increase by almost $800,000 for FY16. While that is good news, it is
almost exactly offset by increased costs. The cost increases are primarily the result of increased
medical and pharmaceutical expenses. Even with the cost increases the Piedmont Regional Jail
has the lowest cost per inmate day of any jail in the Commonwealth. The per inmate day average
cost statewide is $75, while the cost for Piedmont Regional Jail is $44.

LANDFILL & WASTE COLLECTION

Prince Edward County owns its own Sanitary Landfill and contracts the operation to a local
business. Sanitary Landfills are disposal sites for non-hazardous solid waste. Hazardous
materials are not allowed in our landfill. We take seriously our duty to protect the environment
surrounding the landfill. We meet all DEQ regulations and work closely with an environmental
engineering firm to ensure the safe operation of our Landfill. In addition to the landfill the
County operates 7 convenience/recycling sites where our citizens can take their trash and
recyclables.

Due to ever stricter environmental regulations, the cost to construct and operate Landfills has
increased dramatically over the last 20 years. The County spends about $1.2 million each year
operating the landfill and convenience sites. Traditionally the County has to construct a new
landfill cell every 3 or 4 years. But because of lower waste volumes caused by the downturn in the
economy coupled with better compaction rates and better oversight of daily ground cover by the
operator it will be almost 8 years since the last time we built a new cell. The new cell will need to
be built next summer at a cost of approximately $1.4 million. These funds are available in a
separate budget fund called the Landfill Construction Fund.
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On June 30, 2015 that fund had about $2.1 million in cash. Thus, there should be no impact on
the tax payers for the construction cost of the new cell. Looking down the road at the next ten
years the County will have to expend several million dollars to complete final closure on three
landfill cells. It is estimated by 2023 we will have expended all of the reserves of the Landfill
Construction Fund and will actually need an additional $1.1 million which will increase to almost
$4 million by 2027. We are monitoring this situation and will develop a plan to handle this cost.

REASSESSMENT

Every six years the County conducts a reassessment of all real estate in the County. The County
hires a professional assessment firm to conduct the reassessment. That process was started in
2013 and was completed in 2014. The only remaining item is for the Board of Equalization to
complete their review of any requests they receive from citizens.

The results of the reassessment are that in total, Real Estate values in the County fell almost 8%.
In General the value of residential properties declined the most followed by agricultural land.
Commercial properties actually saw an increase of almost 7%. Because of this decrease an
equalized tax rate would have been $.51. The Board realized that many citizens are still being
impacted by the recession that gripped the Country. As a result the Board only approved a tax
rate of $.49 for calendar year 2015. That rate is actually a tax decrease and will result in the
County collecting $300,000 less in real estate tax this Fiscal Year than last year. Almost 70% of
residential properties will see a tax decrease while almost 60% of agricultural parcels will see a
tax decrease.

PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

After several years of flux the Planning Office is beginning to stabilize. A new Director of
Planning & Community Development began work this year. Mr. Rob Fowler has over 25 years of
experience in planning. His last position was with the City of Lynchburg. He has started a review
of the County zoning and subdivision ordinances to ensure they are in compliance with the recent
changes adopted by the General Assembly.

Last year the County implemented state mandated stormwater regulations pertaining to plan
review and inspections. Most of the Counties in the Commonwealth abdicated those
responsibilities to DEQ but Prince Edward County has partnered with the Town of Farmville and
is running our own program. We believe by running our own program we will be seen as more
business friendly than those communities relying on DEQ. This will allow us to review and
inspect construction plans instead of forcing developers to submit plans to DEQ and then having
to wait for the state to complete their review.

VDOT

Over the last year VDOT has completed several road maintenance projects and bridge repairs.
The bridges on Darlington Heights and Twin Bridges Road have been reconstructed while a new
bridge was constructed on Mt. Pleasant Road. Current conditions record that 92% of the
pavement on roads in the County are in fair or better condition pavement conditions are at 92%,
VDOT’s goal is 82%. Ninety-two and a half percent (92.5%) of the County’s 134 Bridges are
rated as either non-deficient or needing some repair but are not structurally deficient while 7.5%
(10) are rated as structurally deficient but are safe for travel, VDOT’s goal is 92%. VDOT rates
the ride quality of the roads in Prince Edward County at 97% while the goal is 85%. Ride quality
refers to the irregularities or roughness of the pavement.

The General Assembly passed two pieces of legislation that will dramatically change how
transportation dollars are spent. House Bill Two (HB2) will change how funding controlled by
the Commonwealth Transportation Board (CTB) will be dispersed. Projects will be scored
according to key factors, which are: congestion mitigation, economic development, accessibility,
safety, environmental quality and land use. The second bill is HB1887. This bill applies the same
factors mentioned above to District funding. This allows projects to compete against others only
within the Lynchburg District.
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Projects can be submitted if they are located along a Corridor of statewide significance (there are
only a few), regional networks and urban development areas. Prince Edward is fortunate to have
one of the few Corridors of statewide significance - Route 460; this will allow Prince Edward to
compete for funding. The regional network definition is still being developed and there are no
urban development areas in the County.

In the near future the following construction projects will be started: (1) Route 643, Back
Hampden-Sydney road — it is currently under construction and is estimated to be completed in
May 2016, (2) Route 725, Watson Blvd — is currently being planned with construction later this
summer and (3) Route 632, Falkland Road — the bridge over Bush River will be replaced
beginning in early 2016, the road will be closed approximately 3 months.

The County is continuing to work with VDOT to eliminate unpaved roads. On July 1, 2003 VDOT
initiated the Rural Rustic Road Programs which reserved state funding to pave state roads that
are unpaved. Prince Edward County has two roads that will be paved using this program. Route
725, Watson Blvd will be paved this summer and Route 628, Campbell Crossing will be paved
next summer.

Several areas will be resurfaced. Various locations in Prospect, Tuggle, Farmville and Rice are
scheduled for 2015. All ramps of the Farmville Bypass will be resurfaced in 2016 and 2.3 miles of
Green Bay Road will also be resurfaced in 2016.

Finally, approximately 100 lane miles will be resurfaced in 2015 and 64 miles in 2016.

SCHOOLS

There is no question the Prince Edward County Public Schools have failed to reach the level of
achievement we would like. Currently, all three of the schools are accredited with warning and
the Middle School is designated a focus school.

The High School met all accreditation Benchmarks except for one — mathematics. Math scores
missed the benchmark by one point.

The Middle School met two of the accreditation benchmarks — History and Science but did not for
two others — English and Math. The English benchmark was missed by 7 points. The Math
benchmark was missed by 6 points. Being designated a Focus School means one or more
proficiency gap groups did not meet expectations in reading and math.

The Elementary School met two of the accreditation benchmarks — History and Science but did not
for — English and Math. For English the Benchmark was missed by 9 points. For Math the
Benchmark was missed by 4 points.

But the School system has made strides in improving academic performance. Attached is a
summary of some of the actions taken by the School Board to improve performance. Its detail and
length precludes reading it completely tonight but | urge our citizens to read this document, it will
be posted on the County’s web site. I will draw attention to some of the highlights.

To improve the learning climate and student discipline various programs have been implemented.
The Leader in me program has been implemented in the Elementary and Middle Schools. This
program is intended to develop a more positive learning environment. The Positive Behavior
Interventions and Supports (PBIS) program which addresses bullying and aggressive behaviors
has been adopted and a School Resource Officer has been assigned to the Middle School.

Actions taken to improve academic performance include: realignment of Middle School math
classes to focus more attention on basic math skills, reassignment of teachers to better match their
skills to class needs, targeted professional development for teachers, strengthening the afterschool
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remediation and tutoring programs, providing a more focused summer remediation program,
reducing the amount of testing to allow more time for teaching students, hiring math and reading
coaches to support teachers at the Middle School and the use of new benchmark tests that are
better aligned with the SOLs.

At the Career and Technical School the number of students earning industry certifications
increased from 110 to 180, a 39% increase. In 2013 the school division earned full accreditation
by AdvancedED. This accreditation is only held by 40 of the 132 school divisions in Virginia.

The Prince Edward County Public Schools are actively partnering with Longwood University.
The attachment lists 14 ongoing examples of partnership programs with Longwood University.

Since 2013 the High School graduation rate has improved from 76% to 87% and drop outs have
decreased from 18.3% to 9.8%

Over the last 10 years student enrollment has declined by 565 students. The loss of students,
reduced state support for education and reduced federal funding have caused a reduction of over
$4 million in the School budget. To compensate for this loss of revenue 78 positions have been
eliminated in the last 6 years. The reduction in staff has caused a reduction in programs and
services provided to students.

While state and federal funds have been reduced the amount of funds provided by the Board of
Supervisors has actually increased the past 5 years by $348,616. This amount combined with the
decrease in debt service of $335,329 over the same period means the School Board has an
additional $668,945 of local funds it can use for operations.

The public can be assured the Board of Supervisors is deeply concerned with the performance of
the Schools. We stand ready to assist the School Board in raising the level of performance.

CONCLUSION

This has been a lengthy presentation. The responsibilities of County Government are numerous
and often complex. The citizens of Prince Edward County deserve an accounting of the State of
The County and this was an attempt to provide information to our citizens. We realize this report
was not all encompassing it merely touched on the highlights. There is simply not enough time to
discuss every aspect of County operations.

If you have a question that was not answered tonight we encourage you to contact the County

Administrator or your Board member with your question. We will ensure you receive a response.
Thank you for your patience.

In Re: County Administrator’s Report

Sheriff’s Office At-Will Overtime Program

Mr. Bartlett stated that at the January 13, 2015 meeting, the Board approved a 12-month extension
of the “At-Will” traffic enforcement program with updates every six months. For the second half of FY15,
this program has cost a total of $20,571 to include FICA costs. This program was instituted at the start of

FY14 thus the FY13 revenues serve as the base year for revenue collection. During FY13 collections
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averaged $8,265 per month or $49,590 for six months. Collections for the second half of FY15 have been
$86,647. This is an increase of $37,057 when compared to the base year and exceeds expenses by $16,486.

Mr. Bartlett stated on a financial basis the program funds itself. This program provides benefits
other than financial and traffic enforcement. It frees deputies from routine traffic duties to concentrate on
other law enforcement duties — crime prevention, solving crimes and increasing visibility and availability of
law enforcement personnel throughout the County. It is a no-cost program that effectively increases the
number of deputies on shift.

Supervisor Timmons asked for an assessment from the Sheriff’s Office on the program.

Major David Wilmoth stated there is great benefit to the public regarding safety issues and is not a
financial burden to the County. He added the program brought in approximately $200,000 in fines and has
also been a deterrent to break-ins in the County. Some discussion followed.

Supervisor Gray commended the Sheriff’s Department for their quick action.

Request from Prince Edward County School Board:

Mr. Bartlett stated the County received a letter from the School Board requesting a donation to
support a naming dedication ceremony for three school locations.

Following some discussion, Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor
Townsend, to call a meeting of the Finance Committee to consider supporting the naming dedication
ceremony, “Honoring Our Legacy”, with a donation greater than the $200 requested; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

Executive Mansion Holiday Ornament

Mr. Bartlett stated the County received a letter from VACo with information from The Executive

Mansion requesting that each county, city and town across Virginia donate a handmade ornament
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representing that locality for the 2015 Executive Mansion Christmas Tree. County staff recommends the
Board authorize the following process for the selection of the Prince Edward County Christmas Ornament:

i Artisans must follow The Executive Mansion Guidelines regarding size, materials, etc.
ii. The “theme” of the winning ornament must in some way represent the County of Prince
Edward.
iii. A panel of judges from Prince Edward County and the arts community will select the final
ornament from the eligible submissions.
iv. Eligible artisans must be 18 years or older, and a resident of Prince Edward County or a full-
time “resident student” of Longwood University or Hampden-Sydney College.

V. Based on these parameters, County staff will develop “guidelines” for distribution throughout
the community.
Vi. Ornaments not selected could be displayed in the Visitor Center for the 2015 holiday season
or returned to the artisan.
vii. Deadline for submissions: September 30, 2015.

Supervisor Timmons made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Gray, to approve the recommended
process for selection of the Prince Edward County Christmas Ornament; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

Strategic Planning Session

Mr. Bartlett stated that during conversations about the State of the County, many Board members
discussed the need for updating the Board’s strategic vision for the County. The Board may wish to
consider scheduling a strategic planning session in late 2015; this could serve as guidance for the budget

discussions next spring.

In Re: Finance Committee Report

Mr. Bartlett stated the Finance Committee met June 15, 2015 to discuss the request from the Town

of Farmville for assistance in funding the annual Fourth of July Fireworks even known as “Fireworks After
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Dark” held at the Farmville Airport. The Committee is comprised of Supervisor Cooper-Jones (Chair),
Supervisor Jones, Supervisor Simpson and Supervisor Timmons.

The Town provided the Committee a summary of the cost of the event and an advertisement
describing the various entertainment activities. The total cost for the event is $19,450. No estimate of
revenues from Donations was provided but at the June 9, 2015 meeting of the Board of Supervisors, it was
stated that donations were raised from local people and businesses. There is a $5 per vehicle charge at the
gate; this fee is collected by the Boy Scouts who are allowed to keep 25% of the gate fee. The Town
Manager estimated $2,800 is collected.

The Committee noted that $9,200 remained in the FY15 contingency line. The Committee
unanimously approved a recommendation to the full Board that $4,600 be provided to the Town from the
Contingency line from the FY15 budget to help support the 2015 Fireworks After Dark event.
Additionally, the Committee recommends the remainder of the FY15 Contingency fund ($4,600) be re-
appropriated into FY16. |If that is approved it will be accomplished when the remainder of the re-
appropriations are submitted to the Board of Supervisors.

Supervisor Timmons made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Wilck, to approve provision of
$4,600 to the Town of Farmville from the Contingency line from the FY15 budget to help support the 2015
Fireworks After Dark event; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.

Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

In Re: Incentives for Community College Assistance

Chairman Simpson requested a committee be formed to review a process for incentives to be
given for financial aid to students going on to a community college. He appointed Supervisor Gray,
Supervisor McKay and himself to set up a fund for financial aid to a community college for Prince Edward

County graduates who wish to study trades, such as mechanics, nursing or other trades.
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Supervisor Timmons stated more information is necessary regarding bylaws and other operating

regulations, and a cost associated with this project.

In Re: PERT Committee Report

Supervisor Townsend stated the PERT Committee met June 23, 2015 at the Farmville Area Bus to
discuss possible amendments to the routes of the Prince Edward Rural Transit (PERT) bus service. The
PERT has an Orange Line that serves the Meherrin-Green Bay areas and a Green Line that serves the
Tuggle-Prospect-Pamplin areas. The Committee is comprised of Supervisor Townsend (Chair), Supervisor
Gray and Supervisor Timmons. Also present at the meeting were Wade Bartlett, County Administrator;
Gerry Spates, Farmville Town Manager; Julie Adams, Farmville Area Bus Manager; and Sarah Elam
Puckett, Assistant County Administrator.

The Committee recommended no changes to the Green Line; and amendments to the Orange Line
to expand ridership along Leigh Mountain Road and Meherrin Road, to include a proposed revised
schedule, as developed by the staff of the Farmville Area Bus. The only cost to the County will be
approximately $350 for the printing of new Orange Line bus schedules. To allow the Farmville Area Bus
time to develop new schedules and maps and to distribute that information to the regular ridership, Julie
Adams recommends that the changes to the Orange Line be implemented effective September 1, 2015.

Supervisor Timmons made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Cooper-Jones, to approve the
proposed amendments of the PERT Committee, to amend the Orange Line to expand ridership along Leigh
Mountain and Meherrin Road; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.

Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck
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In Re: Event / Festival Permits

Mr. Bartlett stated two event permit applications were received, the Cruiser Club Boy Scout Fund
Raiser and the Five County Fair.

Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Gray, to approve the Cruiser
Club Boy Scout Fundraiser Event Permit Application, to be held September 19, 2015 from 6:00 p.m. until
10:00 p.m. at 209 Fairgrounds Road, Farmville; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to approve the Five
County Fair Permit Application, to be held September 22 through 26, 2015, at 209 Fairgrounds Road,
Farmville; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

In Re: Request from Albemarle County — Broadband Connectivity

Mr. Bartlett stated an email was received from Albemarle County Board Chair, Jane Dittmar, and
a letter was received from the Albemarle County IT Director regarding federal funding through the FCC
that is available to CenturyLink to bring expanded broadband to certain counties, including Prince Edward
County. The “Connect America” allocation to CenturyLink for Prince Edward County is $353,536.

Albemarle County is asking Prince Edward County and other counties to contact CenturyLink and
encourage them to accept the FCC funding to enhance and expand broadband access in Virginia localities.

Discussion followed.
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Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to authorize the
County Administrator to contact CenturyLink and state and federal legislators on behalf of the Prince
Edward County Board of Supervisors to encourage the acceptance of the FCC funds to enhance and expand
broadband access in Virginia localities; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

In Re: Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan

Mr. Bartlett stated the Commonwealth Regional Council has received grant funding from FEMA
through the Virginia Department of Emergency Management to assist counties in the region with the
update of our Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan. The current plan was adopted by the Board in February
2012 and approved by FEMA in May 2012. The Stafford Act, which requires localities to have a Hazard
Mitigation Plan, also mandates their update every five years.

The purpose of mitigation planning is to identify policies and actions that can be implemented
over the long term to reduce risk and future losses. Mitigation Plans form the foundation for a
community’s long-term strategy to reduce disaster losses and break the cycle of disaster damage,
reconstruction, and repeated damage.

As indicated in a memorandum from the CRC, the grant funding requires a local match, which can
be in-kind (staff time). The exact match will not be known until it is determined who the regional partners
will be. This is a multi-year effort, so the project will have no budget impact for FY16. If the County’s in-
kind match is inadequate to meet the threshold for its local match requirement, there is the possibility of a
budget impact in FY17.

Supervisor Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to authorize the County’s
participation in the Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update, to authorize the in-kind or cash match that

will be required ($1,774-$3,339) to match the FEMA grant funds, and to designate Sarah Puckett,
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Emergency Management Coordinator, to serve as the County’s representative on the Project Management
Team; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

In Re: Tobacco Special Projects Grant Program

Mr. Bartlett stated that on July 7, 2015, the Industrial Park Committee discussed the need to build
the access road that would run between Lots 7A/B and Lot 12 (VDOT). Such a road would open
development of the back part of the Industrial Park, specifically Lots 11, 13A and 13B.

Mr. Bartlett said he was informed via e-mail on Thursday, July 9, 2015 that the deadline to apply
for the Special Grants Projects Program is July 31, 2015. Researching grants that were awarded in prior
years, he discovered requests to fund access roads in industrial/business parks have been approved. With
the recent changes by the General Assembly effective July 1, 2015, it was unsure if such projects were still
eligible. He received confirmation prior to the meeting that such projects are eligible.

Effective July 1, 2015, all Tobacco Commission grant programs require a dollar for dollar match
with no more than 25% of the match to be in-kind contributions. Mr. Bartlett asked the Tobacco
Commission if VDOT funds from the Revenue Sharing or Economic Development Access Programs could
be used to fulfill the match requirement; he received confirmation that such VDOT funds could be used for
the match.

Mr. Bartlett requested the Board of Supervisors approve the County staff to research in greater
detail the feasibility of applying for a Special Projects Grant for the road. If it is found to be feasible, he
requested authorization that the County submit an application to the Tobacco Commission and VDOT
requesting grant funds from their programs using the VDOT funds as the required match. These will be
applications only and will not commit the County to expend any funds at this time. If the County’s

application is approved, the Board of Supervisors will have the opportunity to accept or decline the grant
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funds at that time. That will provide the Board of Supervisors the opportunity to understand any impact on
the County and make a final decision to move forward or not.
Supervisor McKay made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Gray, to authorize the Chairman of the
Board of Supervisors and the County Administrator to take the necessary actions to submit a Special
Projects Grant application to the Tobacco Commission and to VDOT for an Economic Development
Access Grant for the access road to run between Lots 7A/B and Lot 12; the motion carried:
Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None

Calvin L. Gray

Robert M. Jones

Charles W. McKay

Howard F. Simpson

C. Robert Timmons, Jr.

Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

In Re: Closed Session

Supervisor Cooper-Jones made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Timmons, that the Board
convene in Closed Session for discussion of the disposition of publicly held real property in the Prince
Edward County Industrial Park, where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the
negotiating strategy of the County, pursuant to the exemption provided for in Section 2.2-3711(A)(3) of the
Code of Virginia; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.

Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

The Board returned to regular session by motion of Supervisor Cooper-Jones, seconded by

Supervisor Timmons, and adopted as follows:
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Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

On motion of Supervisor Timmons and seconded by Supervisor Gray, and carried by the
following roll call vote:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

the following Certification of Closed Meeting was adopted in accordance with the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act:

WHEREAS, the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors convened a closed
meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the
provisions of The Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a certification by
this Board of Supervisors that such closed meeting was conducted in conformity with
Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Prince Edward County Board
of Supervisors hereby certifies that to the best of each member’s knowledge, (i) only
public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements by Virginia
law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this certification resolution applies,
and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the
closed meeting were heard, discussed, or considered by the Prince Edward County Board
of Supervisors.

In Re: Land Development Committee

Supervisor Timmons made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, to accept the
recommendation of the Industrial Park Committee regarding the negotiations with Tri-Boro and the
Committee recommends the Board designate the Committee as a standing committee and name it “Land

Development Committee”, which will help manage and look after the development of County-owned
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properties, research development issues, and meet with developers, and bring recommendations to the full
Board for consideration; the motion carried:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

In Re: Animal Warden’s Report

Mr. Ray Foster, Animal Warden, submitted a report for the month of June 2015, which was

reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Building Official’s Report

Mr. Coy Leatherwood, Building Inspector, submitted a report for the month of June 2015, which

was reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Cannery

Ms. Patty Gulick, Cannery Manager, submitted a report for June 2015, which was reviewed and

ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Prince Edward County Public Schools

Mr. K. David Smith, School Superintendent, submitted a financial summary report for the month

of June 2015, which was reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.

In Re: Tourism and Visitor Center Report

Mrs. Magi Van Eps, Tourism & Visitor Center Coordinator, submitted a report for the month of

June 2015, which was reviewed and ordered to be filed with the Board papers.
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On motion of Supervisor McKay, seconded by Supervisor Townsend, and adopted by the
following vote:

Aye: Pattie Cooper-Jones Nay: None
Calvin L. Gray
Robert M. Jones
Charles W. McKay
Howard F. Simpson
C. Robert Timmons, Jr.
Jerry R. Townsend
Jim R. Wilck

the meeting was adjourned at 9:40 p.m.
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Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 6-c

Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Barbara N. Poulston
Issue: Accounts & Claims

County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Summary: The July bill list is attached for the Board’s reviews.

Attachments: July 2015 Bill List
Recommendation:
Motion Cooper-Jones
Second Gray

Jones
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Simpson
Timmons




657025 'LT0’T
YL 66LES
00°621°1$

TL LEDS
IL°€8%S
00700823

00 1SS 1$

€Y 6TE'LOC TS

QIYMAE FONT ¥
1 dovd SHDFHD ATIYAYd SINOODDY

I¥LOL
aNQd SEADIA¥ES 13000 INOWAAId
aNQd LIJINEE INIWIYILIA
aNQd JIMAS
aNOQd JILYM
aNOQE NOILDAYLSNOD "TOOHDS
¥ad ST1IV4 ELINYED - STINLIANIAXI
AN TYIINED

NOILJI¥DSIA

ST0Z/1€/L -31¥d OL
ST0Z/T0/L -AI¥A WO¥d

TvL
zeL
Z0s
108
10¢
0ZT
00T

"ON aNnd

s10Z/1¢/L

48



S0°LL

8T €LE’T
TL°68%
1L768%

8% 6T
€9°911T
s8¢z

AR R4
00°002
vv-eze
60°000°T

Z9°68
25768

8€°SCT
8€°SCT

§9°¢g

I1°LT6°2
006°05¢
00°0s¢

ST ¥L8
96701
6T°€98

€Y 118
YT LT
L8760C
og oLe
S8°06
ST 0%
o gL

£5°188
£€5°188

LINOOWY

T aovd
SADEHD WHLAY

TYLOL
IYLOL

IVLOL

IY10L

IYLOL

IVLOL

IYLOL

TYLOL

IYLOL

IVIOL

IYLOL

IYIOL

FOLYIN
LNOODDY

LNOODOVY

favisienie)-4

INDODOV

LNOODDOY

LNOODDY

FOLOTH

INOCDOOY

LNOODDVY

LNOODDVY

LNOODDY

OIA¥ES INITINO

SIOA/XEANI/O¥d d44A0S

YALIVAY /IATIAHS VIS
TYINAY dIN0F ® YIIUM

'SANA 9T-STAd
S3ANA S9T-STZXI

128982ZL

0€TET9ZL

6T6L
STL OOTERETT

STL ILIADNA
STL LIITIIVE

SANA 9TAd LEZHT
STVAR STLLLIANDNA ZZLE
ANOHJ STL €8TZ%%918
san SILILIAMDNA TZLE
ONINIVEL YSTLLLANDNLZZLE
AALUM 6%0L
DHNIDAOT YSTLLLANDNAZZLE
HAOVATINW S10Z NAC-¥dY
IOVITIN ST0Z NAL-I4Y
TOVATINW STI0Z INONL-IAY
FOVATINW SI0Z NAL-IAY
AOVATINW ST0Z NAL-ASY
ADVATIN ST0Z NOL-AAEY
ONISILAINAY STL dWAY OD
NOILAI¥DSaA HANT
ST0Z/T€/L  ~-- ST0T/TI0/L

TIYMAT FONIVG

VINIDIIA 20 UFANSVIAL SZEET
SUOTILDTUNWLODITIL

HONIAZE 0 YAINOISSIWWOD

ONI 02 » ¥IUNIAY MAHILIVK 01zZZZ
suo11dIIOSqNS pue s)00g

DTISOAY/ALINOWNOD IIVIWIYM 8€TZ¢
ONI ¥ALYM SONIUAS ANOWYIA 69€€T
satr1ddng 9013310

DOSSY LONW LAOD TI¥D0OT YA T89TE
O0SSY LONW LAOD T¥D0T YA TIB9IE

VINIDIIA 40 ALISUAAINA 8991¢
I9qUSW UOTIRIDOSSY B Song

qQUYD SSIANISNE ¥$68TI
BpoT ® 20U2ISTSUNS- [SARIL

IYINTIIED SN 0vvoE
SUOTIED TUNWWODSTIL,

a¥Y0 SSANISNG v68TT
S8DOTAIDS TR1SOd

JOLVELSININAY XLNAOD

JI¥D SSANISNE $68TT
BONPH ® UCTIIUIAUOD-ISARIL

DTISOAY/ALINAWAOD IAVWIYM 8E€TZE

AIVYD SSANISNE ¥68TIT
bpoT 3 90UISTSUNS-[OARI]

LIFIOY SHWYL ADTIM 6£82¢

¥ AY¥AL INISNMOL  89¢€62

AL IIIFE0Y D SNOWNWIL 69262

M SHTIVHD AYADW L8ZZZ

W LIFHO¥ SINOL SL8671

NIATYD AVYD 64991
abeaTTH-ToARIL

AIVYEH FTTIANEYA 0%ZST
butrstizsoapy

SYOSIAYIINS A0 QUY0d
ANYN ATGHOAN
JOANIN JOANIA

NAJd TYIINID 00T - # aNng
d0d SEDIOANI 40 ONILSIT

0gzs

0TE2TO

<109

1003

0T8%

0€S8s

0ges

01Zs

011210

0%Sss

0€5S

0TSS

009¢

0ToTTO
#1020V
HAOLYW

ST0CT/TE/L
HSLEAY

(o))
<



00-"szt ASNIXT TIATIL S1I0Z OLTT TONI ‘YA 40 ¥IVQ SSENISOE ZO06TT

00°s2T HSNIIXHE TIATUL ST0Z 691T ‘ONI ‘YA A0 ¥IVd SSIANISND ZO06TT
00°00L’'€E INIWNITEOY LOTIINOD ST0Z XTINL ‘ONI ‘YA J0 YIV¥A SSANISQNE Z06TT
S8DTAIDS TRUOTSS®IO0Ig 09TE

ADOTONHDIEL NOILYWIOANI 01sZIc

VLOLYS'D TYLOL JOLVH
00°GLT TYI0L LNOODDY
00°GLT FOIAYIS ONIAATUHS 0STITT ONI ‘SdaLs 99887
set1ddns futzexado x8y30 $109
LZ°206°T TYLOL INQODDY
6€£°968'T SHEITAANS HDIJJ0 Z6689% A1ddNS FADIJAIO AEM  0090%
88°g SAITD WHANIE ¥E9L9% A17d4NS FDIJAI0 AEA  0090C
sat1ddns 201330 1609
00°00% IYLOL INQODDOY
00°00% s=na 910Z-5T02 YA 4O DOSSY SUTUNSVYIIL S6£62
I3 .QO,.nUMﬂUOmm@ R sang 0IgS
Z1°58¢ IYIOL INNODOY
zZ1°s82 ONISDAOT SI9 ONIDAOT YNNOQ ATIYNNAN S96€T
mmuOA 3 woﬁmuw..nmﬂﬂwn.mwb,mHH. 0€S8%
¥8°621 IYIOL INAODDY
¥8°62T ADVATIN ST9 FOVIATIN YNNOQ ATTYNNAN S96€£2
0BT TN~ T3ABRIL 0T1SS
157991 IYLOL INQODDY
98 9L ADIAYIAS HNITINO 568L82L YINIDYIA 40 ¥TANSYIYL STEET
S0 LL FDIATIS FNITINO 1289821 VINIDIEIA 40 ATANSYIAIL SZEET
09°2T TYdAVd /MOTIAYS STL SYAAL 965L MNYE ALINOWWOD WIVWHONAE 0S2TT
SUOTIRD TUNUWODITIL ogzs
00°68%°T TYLOL INAODDY
00°9LT IDYILNOD AY¥HES Xvd €LLLOY 37d40S FDIJAI0 AEM  0090%
00°€TE’T IOYILNGD A¥IS ¥ITIL0D T9LLOY A17dd0$ FDIAI0 AIM  0090%
I3UC] 3OTHAIDS GUQMquCﬂMS 0zZ¢¢g
ATANSYIRL  0THZT0
0Z°668'T TYLOL MOLYH
62°GEL'T IYLOL INOODDY
SL°006 TddNS FDIAL0 ¥ ¥IVHD LLL89Y ATddNS ADIAI0 AEN  0090%
65°S ¥IIVE Xd0D MANIJ $9589% X17d40S ADIIAI0 AIM 00902
$8°6€2 JATOA/SEOATALIYD NNI 8TV89Y A17d4dNS IDIJAI0 AEM 00902
¥6°9%¢C Id4NS/STOATILIVD NI S8£89% X7d40S IDILI0 AEM  0090CT
LT Z¥%¢E SAITddNS /¥TAYI RIOD 9%S5L9%® A17d40S FDIJI0 AEA 00902
sat1ddng 251330 1009
007 0T IYLOL INAODOY
00°0T sana $3NA 9T-ST YIIVA 881TE
IBCUIN UOIIRTIDOSSY ¥ San(d 0186
16°€ST IYLOL INACDOY
98° 9L HDIAYIS ENITINO $68L82L YINIDYIA JO JIFUOSYIYL SZEET
INOOWY NOTILJI¥DSEA #ANT FWYN SHTWAN #1000V
AOANIA JOANIA #IOLYW

aNAQd TYEEANED 00T - # aNnd
4 gO¥d ST0Z/TE€/L  -- ST0T/T0/L ¥OA SEADIOANI 40 ONILSIT ST0Z/TE/L

SMDEHD ¥IALAY QIYMad JZONI¥d HSL€dvY

50



SLTIPT'T
T1°081
3%°6

v &€

sz e
06°68
6676
60°6¢

00°S6T
00°S6T

¥Z %98
(A4 A
cT° 282

0% 2o¢
0% 2oz

05" €86
0z 9¢L
297661
85°80¢
00°6ST

00 0T

087 2L
087 2L

0S5 %2
05 %2

007 05T
00°0ST

S6°8LE’Y
00°6L
00" 6L

S6°662°F
00°52T
S6°66
00°52t
LNOOWY

€ Fovd
SYDHHD ¥IILAVY

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL
IY.LOL

TYL0L

IYLOL

TYLOL

TY10L
IYLOL

IV LOL

YOLYIN
LNOODDY

LNOODDOV

INQODOY

LNOODDY

HOLVH
LNQODDVY

INNODDOY

INACOOY

LINOODDY

HOLYRW
ILNOODDY

LNOODDY

LIS YEATIAMIADS SIS gWIdY
SdEITI4NS IDIALAO0 620697
SYAAITN CE689Y

¥aIvd X400 626897

FIEYD NOISNILXE €SN 82689%
LIADVIG/SETIL /IAAVE S96L9Y
NOILYILSIDHEA STL DLW TIYONNY

DNIDAOT STL ONIDAOT

DNIDJOT STL DNIDIOT

IOVITIW STL IOVATIN

SNOIS HDVTId DNITIOA 669¢
DONIATIHS LZ063Y%

SUIADILS qIIOA T S¥SST
SYFAADILS wdILOA In ¥8ISEPT
SYALLIAT S1L SHASNIAAXE

HOVITIN STL TDOYHETIN

dOVYLS04 STL SASNAJIRI

NOILVIVATYd AUYWINL

STL g9 10314

HLLEANAT LHODI¥M
A1ddNs FD3IJAA0 ARIA
A1ddNSs dADIAI0 XdEA
ATddns FOIAIO0 AAM
A1ddNs EDILAA0 XFMA

A1ddas d0IdAC AAM
sartddng 801330

ALLINAT LHOIHUM
©ONPHA ¥ UOTAUSAUOD-TOARIL

ZLLANAT ILHOIWM
NATOONAEMD ¥IA00E~SJHAAY
bpoT B 20URISTSANS-[IABIL

ELLANAT LHDI¥M
obeaTTN-TaARI]

T962¢
60s0c
00s0¢
00302
66so0z
0gg9cz

1%62¢

196¢¢
€LTOT

19%62¢

1002

0%ss

0€ssS

01ss

YVILSIDFA coceTO

LDETEINIEG

ATTddNs FADIZA0 AFA

017 dYINI

0717 EYINI

NATTOONIMD dINO0H€-SdIAVY
satTddns 30TII0

NATOONIMD dIN00Y-S¥IAY
2besTTH

NATOANAMD AIX0O0H - SIAIAAY
S9DTAISS T®ISO4

LdEd JFYIT TOA LIFAS0OUd
TRTOTI30 UOTIDATH

50652
00%80¢
80881
8088T
£LT0T

CLTOT

€LTI0T

0Z6s2

TOGCS

018s

ot1cs

19T1¢

SIVIDIAAC ANY J¥Y04€ ‘IY¥0LDIIH 00TETO

DIA¥ES/SETYS SOATIYALNIWOD
PDTAISS SOURUSIUTRY

"DONI ‘YA JO YIVd SSANISQE
"ONI ‘WA 40 YIVA SSINISNg
"ONI ‘YA 40 ¥YIVA SSANISNG
JWNYN
JOINIA

Z2L2T

Z06TT
Z061T
20611
ATGNNIN
JOANIA

aNnd TYIENID

LOYUINOD A¥ES JIINI¥A $966LT000CON
ASNIAIXT TEATIL STOZ €LTT
ONIDAOT S10T TLIT
ASNIdXIT TIATIL ST0Z TLIT
NOILJII¥YDSEA #ANT
ST0T/T€/L -- ST0Z/10/L ¥OA SIDIOANI 40 ONILSIT

TIYMAE HONINEG

0zee

#LOOY
HAOLVH

00T - # aNn4d
S102/T€/L
HSLEdY

51



* 667028 IY¥LOL INOODDY
66°0CS

*x 687898 TYLOL JOLVRR

* TL EPL TYLOL INNODDY
TL 68%
00°%s2

* 8174921 IYLOL LNNODOY
16709
LZ %8

*x £€7C9€E TYLOL JOLYRW
+ 8E€°91E IYLOL INQODDY
§6°8¢
LS LT
88 €C6T
86° €9

+ S6°LY TYLOL INNODIY
S6° LY

*» TTEST TYLOL JOLYH

* SP°GET T¥LOL LNOODDY
00" 8¢
S¥°00T

* 99°LT TYIOL INNOJDY
99 LT

*x 26708 IYLOL JOLYKH
= 80°L9 TYLOL INNODDY
80 L2

+ 887°¢T IYLOL INNCDIY
88°¢1

INOOWY

4 Fova
SADHHD ¥ALAVY

dDV¥LS0d

STOA/XEANI/O¥A 4408
ADIAYES INITINO

HNOHA
OW Z-3NOHd

SI¥1d 40 SIIJ0D
SEJOTIAANT

dHAVd XdOD
STELEVT

INOCHdA

dDINYES DNIUJIIHS
SAITIANS /AOLYTINDTYD

INOH4

ddNs ST0Z ¥ANIA HSVYD

SAVd ¥IT/S¥ATOL TTIIA

NOILATYDSIA

sT0Z/1e/L -~

Si0z/T0/L

STL LBBIEBYEDST

8T6LG9ZL
TL¥8S0390ST

STL L0OS8BLY60E
STL 00102LZ®SO

£62502
v0L89Y
L0S89%
705897

VUST9 66LE£9860¢C

LYTTIT
166797

STL €8IZ¥POTS8

X505¢¢e2L

L¥SLSY

#ANT

TI¥MAE HONINA

YIMOd HESYHDINA 5566
$80TAIDS Te3ISOg

AZNYOLLY S HLTYAMNOWWOD

ONI OD % ¥IANII MIHLLYWN 01222
STXIANSIXIT T9LICZ
suotadTIosqns pue s)oog

ANTTAREOLNID 61€TZ
L®LY SOTOT
SUOCTIBD TUNUMIODD ],

AIVIEIT MY

ONILNI¥d NRL 8¢£062
ATddOS FADIAJ0 AFM  0090¢
ATddNs dEDIA40 AEM  0090¢
A1ddNs IDIAL0 XA 009027

satTddng 201330

ANITREINLNGD 6T€TZ
SUOTIRD TUNUNIODS T,

LANOD LINDYID FHL 40 A¥ATID

DNI ‘Sd3L1S 99882
A144nS FDILA0 XAA 00902
sat1ddng 801330

AVINTIED SN 0vv0¢E
SUOTIED TUNWWODITI],

L¥N0D LDIYNLSIA TYHANID

ONI O2 ® YHANAE MIHLIVW 0122¢
suotadTaosgns » sjyoog

ATddNS d0IAA0 AIA 00902
so11ddns 801330

L¥N0D LINDUID
FNYN JHIWNN
FOANIAN FOANIA

aNQd TY¥ENED 00T

¥04 SIDIOANI A0 ONILSIT ST0T/I€/L

0tzg

001TTZ0

2109

ogecs

0081Z0

1009

0€2Zs

gostZo

1008

0EZS

00zteo

Z108

1009
00TTIZO0
#100Y
#IOLYN
- # daNodg

HGLEAY

52



x 00°6%

00" 6%

00 SLL
00-sLL

¥ "S¥6’6
00°S¢L
00°91

96 "LLT'T
695°€5TT
05°L8C
00791
86°C1¥
0e"oLL’Z
8T " ¥Z0'T
66 819
I8°0%L
L8788
66°662

[ AR AR

[ 3R A2
£€8°¥T3

967001
967001

60°16%
60 167

68922
¥z 286"
00°006°T
1¥v 92
€87 99

™~ m

00 st
00°s¢

00°562
00°G6C

997 ¢€6¢€
TTTIET
cT IET
ZTTTET

LNOOWY

S FOYd
SADFHD ¥ILAY

TYLOL INNODDY
IDYLS0d

IYIOL INQODDY
A¥YES TYNNNY NYDSHAIT

TYLOL INAODDVY
LINQ IVaAvd dIV¥azy
NOILDAASNI
INIWIINOE TIVISNI
NAEEIS/0IQVE TIVLSNI
QTITHSANIM JIVATY
NOILOEJASNI
SY0LOW/SAvd FAVAG
NOISSIWSNYIL
JOSSIIINWOD D/¥Y
YALSNTO INFWNALSNI
SYOLOY/SAVd TAVHd
OILYLO¥ AAIL/DHD TIO
YOLYNIALTY
ao¥ dIL/NOILDIASNI
DHD TIO/HATIYA D/¥Y
SAOLOY /JAJTTIVD

IYLOL INQODDY
YNNIINY OIQYd JIVdTH

TYLOL INQODDY
SLIX ONILSHI 903d

TEIOL JOLWNW
IYLOL LNOODDVY
SNAG/SLINIEYD HTII4
Id¥Ll/a9 dSVEE X3d
SAITIAAS FOIAA0

IYLOL INNODDY
ADINYES ONIAAANHS

IYLOL INNODDVY
Sdanda 9tT-stT

IYI0L INNODDY
ADIAYES audrl
ADIAIIS Qvdl
ADIAYIS Av¥dI

NOILATIDSIC

ST0Z/TE/L

-- §9102/10/%

¥ST9dATIHIHSSSS0

2e969¢C

$88996
£89290M
6929
£%T9
STII0L
¥1082T
856%C1T
TLLTPZT
6€9¥%C1T
S$9S%CT
LYZ%CT
S0Z%CT
PITP2T
080%CT
£90%¢T
SZ6¢€CT

1s2o1C

ZYvLYY

85689%
LZ889%
08989%

8¥ITT

aNv¥g S3NA 9T-S1T

T1L€88ZL
00eL8ZL
67TS8ZL

HANTI

QUVMAE IDNIN¥G

d¥vd SSENISNd
SIDTAXSS TeISog

SHUOMLAN QI
I3UQD SDTAIDS SDUBUDIUTEW

YAV S QIOJATHOM

0D daINda SIFI0I-AOTAVL
OIdNY TITAMMO0Y

OIdNY TTIMIDOA

SSYID S LNID

ONI 0D ¥OLOW ONd ISvd
ONI 0D ¥YOLOW aNI ISvH
ONI 0D ¥YOLOW ONI ISVH
ONI 0D YOIOW aNd JILSYH
ONI 0D ¥OLOW (NA 1SVH
ONI 0D ¥OLOW aNd LSvY™
ONI O3 dOIOW aNd ISvVd
ONI 0D ¥OLOW aN#Z ISYd
ONI 0D ¥OIOW ONE LSYd
ONI 0D ¥OLOW ONd ISvd
ONI OD ¥OLOW gNF ILSVYd
bg » oany-auten =» satedsy

VINIDYIA 40 SOINOYLWNOD
oTpRY-edurusjUTeN/SITeday

ONI SOILSONDVYIQ XOLAIW
Butissl bnxqg

A1ddNS dDILJ0 AdY
X1ddns EDILA0 XTN
A1ddNS ADILA0 ATA
sa11ddns 851330

DONI ‘S4d1s
SNOSUBRT IS TH

VYINIDEIA 40 YTINSVHAL
IB3QUWINW UOTIRIDOSSY R seng

YINIDIIA J0 ¥IINSYIAL
YINIDYIA 40 JIANSVIUL
YINIDIIA A0 ¥FINSYIAL
SUOTIBDTUNWWODITIL
FWYN
JOANIA

¥68TT

T998T

9€LTE
£€8062C
LoLLZ
LSLLT
TL9ST
00E¥%T
CoEPT
00€%T
00€E¥T
00€%T
00€E%T
00€%T
00E¥vT
00€¥%T
00€g%T
00€¥%T

ZyLeT

Syeez

LA TITH

40902
060302
0030¢

9988¢C

£v962C

Gzeet
SZEELT
STEET

ptctcinighyg
JOANFA

aNQd TYEEANID

dO& SHDIOANI A0 HNILSIT

01Zs

ozee

Tige
0tge

oLTE 1924
n
S  00ZI£0

1009
6685

0188

0ezs
#1O0Y
#IOLYN

00T - # 4NQ4
sto0z/1€/L
HGLEdY



007162 SIDava ST0ZC 61 dd4 SETVYS ? ONILINIVA WAIWIId 80952

00" ¥8¢ SIVH ZSYSTIN ONTWWVIDONON FAILVIID 99122
00°%2 VINOISNI L9€09LE 277 STIYD  ZOTST
057 L6 SHAOHS 89%8ZLE D71 STIVD TOT9T
LT 69 SHAOHS ¥ST9AATATHSSSSO Q¥VD SSEANISNY P68TT
sxeddy butieem ® swiojTun 1109
107981 TYLOL INAODDY
00°98 JIALSTOH 509087 0D dIN0dF EDITOd NIYFHINOS 26582
1€ ¥L JALSTOH 190€2508 IS TYDILOVYL JILNVILY €S80T
0L SZ HONOd ANIZYOVN zZ5%22508 IS TYDILOVL DIINVILY €580T
sar1ddng sot1eg 0109
L0°82%'T TYLOL LNONODDY
66°0€T AVALLYE 6VLYTT DONI 0D ¥OLOW dNZ LSYd O00€EwT
9L L6S SAIIL 0€LYZT ONI 0D ¥OLOW ONI ISYE O0€%T
zs €8¢ SHYIL/NOILDAISNI 9€6€2T ONI 0D ¥OLOW ONZ ISYd 00€%T
25°95¢€ SEYIL/NOILDIISNI £€€€2T ONI ©D ¥OLOW ONZ ISYd O00€%T
82 65 SIEINOVILG ¥STOAITUAHSSSSO Q¥¥D SSENISNG $68TT
5 dinbg paismod ¥ STOTUSA 6009
00702 IYLOL INNODDY
00702 Sv9 STL SASNIAIXE IAIN NOSAIVUL 666666
4 dinby paismod 3 STOTYRA 8009
L9 9¢EL IYIOL INNODDOY
68°12T SHITEdNS FDILL0 LLLZVTSEOS HOYINVAQY SATAYIS LSLSZ
66°2Z% M00d QI0DAd HLLBOY X1ddns EDILA0 AFA 00902
00" €% S¥AATOS 15989% A7ddNS ADIAJI0 A 00902
8% T X009 NOILISOdWOD ¥S5S89% A7ddNSs #F2IJ40 AIM 00902
SLTYYT YIAYd AJOD SPEB9Y ATd4d0S FDI4AJ0 AIM 00902
6€°6T SAHDNOd NOTILYNIWYT 30289% ATdd0S FOIJI0 AIY 00902
62°82 ANF/¥EdVYd TANHDOIG £5T89¥ A1dd0S EDIAJA0 XIM 00902
86 661 SEOATALIYD MANT 0Z189% A17dd0S EDIA40 XIX 00902
06 €€T TYLNIY dAINDE » ¥IALYM ¥ST9 00£T96LZ ONI ¥EIVM SONINAS ANOWYIA 69€€T
satrtddns 201330 1009
00°52S TYLOL LNAODDY
00°00¢€ ONINIHL AONIIAINOD ST0Z YIHA 666666
00° 522 IVALSIOTY ADNTITINOD ¥ST19JATAAHSSSS0 Q¥Y¥D SSANISNE ¥68TT
npy puwr GOHHG@>GOU|H®>@MH [¢5:2°5
ZL 6€ IYLOL INACOOV
60°% TYIN STL SESNIIXA IAIW NOSHDIYL 666666
£9°6¢ STYAN S19 STYIN HAASOL ANOVAIS £0L8C
bpo1 % sousistsqng-Teaea] 0€8S
€L°G690°1 IYLOL INAODOV
LE 678 ANOHA STL LPLOTZSTE YYINTIED SN 0PFOE
18°0% ANOHJ ¥ST9 82TT9£068 AYINTTED SO 0%F0E
¥Z°¥8 JIVadd ANOHA I7dD STL SWIEN HAESOr ANOVAdS £0L82
L6 L NIDA STL 8298S560¢€ ANTTIXAININED  6TETZ
zZs° 01 ANOHA STL 6E£889%60€ MNITXAEOINID 61E€12
66T dMIDVYE YIVA HLOWAYH €100 I0LOST NOILATOS ONINYOMIIN XIANIM %0602
L8 2s NIDA 192L8ZL VINIDYIA 40 dAINSYAIL SZEET
SUOTIRD TUNUWODS TS, 0€ZS
LNQOWY NOILdI¥DSHA #ANI AWNYN JFENON #1ODY
FOANIA JOANAA #AOLYW
aNnd IYEENID 00T - # ANQJ
9 aovd ST0Z/TE€/L  -- ST0Z/10/L ¥Od SADIOANI 40 OSNILSIT S10Z/1€/L
SADHHD ¥ALAY

qIYMAE HONIA HSLEdvY

54



€9°€66°T
€L TLE

¥¥°8I€’S
¥6°TS
6579
AR X4
987621
8% €391
00°8¢

LY LOT
T ¥8I
L6" €S
0T°029
Lz -9z
00°00S°¢€
6Z°90¢C

9L°Z6L'E
00°86€’¢
206
¥L°S8¢€

0S5 69T
86769
09" v6
S6° 7

80°902'61
ac-0sL
007054

ST°168
0s°08¢
SL°20%
06°L0C

TL 68%
TL 68%

98 ZIL'T
¥0 0L
C6"LL
SE€T €YY
06 LL
CL " LLT
INDNOWY

L a0Yd
SADHHD ¥ILAIY

TYIOL INNODOY

IYIOL INRODDY

TYLOL INQODOY

TYLOL JOLYRW
IYIOL INNODIDY

TYLOL INQODOY

IYIOL INOODOY

IVLOL INOQODDVY

SLSAL MOTd ¥dgDS
JALYIAIIM / LANIHINT

IDIA¥HES DIYLDIATE
IDIAYAS DIYIDIIR
HEOIN¥ES DI¥LOHETE
SYD

Sv¥D

Sana

TESHIA

TESIIA
SHOATHIAYD MNI
SATITIHSHOVA
FIVAIY AOMIL
INHWAYE MON¥L
SEIYALLYE ILHDITHSYTA

dNOD SYHAIOM
HEOTIAJES DI¥IDETH
HDIA¥ES DI¥LDIETHE

TIO XIWOIOW
TIO XIWOLOW
STANNNI

T¥DEA TIVISNI/A1Id4ns

EDAIYIIVYD IV dX
SLIX ISHEL DILODUYN
SITIALLYE

STOA/XIANI/D¥d ddns

SHUOHS

SINYE

SIYIHS

SWIOJINN

SWIOAINN
NOILAIYDSHA

sioz/te/L -

¥69¢89
STL QAAHA Tv8L

STL TSZ66L8688
STL CTOSZTI8O009L
STL 600058020L
ST0C AUW-SVYD
ST0T INNL-SYD
9TAd 1DIaso¥d
ST AVKW-TISIIA
ST NAC-TISIIA
698897

SLETL

6ETLST

EVHIIL IDIIS0Id
12885T

STL SLTIEDYPET
STL 6%98S€L8YS
STL 60056%00SY

SLI9ENT
C¥99ENT
STYIO0Y

1L0¢€

8€908T
182812
8L991¢C

Xy08v32L

LOTO8T
689¢€
899¢
S95¢€
Iv9¢

#ANI

SI0Z/T0/L
qQIYMdE FONING

SWYITIIM M D
IRdg
QdA uolbuiTIRg 03 IUsWARg

YIMOd ¥A NOININWNOAQ

ATMOd YA NOINIRWOQ

FIMOd ¥A NOINIWOQ

SYHYL 0D QIYMdd IONI¥d
SYIIL 02 QUIYMUE JDONINA
-ddId TTOA YA FJISHIONOS
HOS 249d 0D QuvYMQd IDNI¥d
HOS D149d 0D QI¥¥MAE =ONI¥I

A 1ddNs #D2IAA0 XaAM

02 dIN0x ALIIYS ® AAIL
ONIJTEM ® FNIHOVW T ® D

ANYE ALINOAKWRWOD MYVYWHONIAL

ONI YA 40 NIV Addlivg
qdn 302dsoxd o3 juswieg

HOT¥NZ

YHAMOd YA NOINIWOQ

YAMOd YA NOINIWOQ
QdA 8OT¥ 03 juawieg

0D a1n0d SAGUOI -VOTAVL
02 4INd3 SAGYCA-HOTAYL
TTIIANIVE A0 ¥AYN

JiAA STTTAWIRS O3 juauwiedg

LNINLIVIIA FUIL JFIINOTOA

ONI MYOMOSNOIS
SOTOTYSA ZOJ0W

02 d4INdd dDITOd NIIHLOOS
SEYT INI¥d dIONIA FIHDHIS
YINIDYUIA A0 SDOINCUIWWOD
qURIOD OYL SUIAG

ONI 0D ® HIANIFE MIHLIYRW
suoradTaosgns 3 syoog

0D 4In0F IDITOd NITHLNOS
ONI 0D W304INO ALITYND
ONI 0D WIOLINA ALITYAD
ONI 00 W3OAINQ ALITVND
ONI OO0 WMOJLINO ALITYAD
IWEN
JOANIN

aNad TYSENID
¥O0d SHDIOANI S0 ONILSIT

vZoz1
£9211
¥00L

9%8TE
8%8T¢€
9¥81E
[ A4%4
ov¥ec
L6982
T8LSZ
C8LST
00902
959ST
ce0CT
0¥eZTT
60CTT
€00L

0099¢
9¥8TE
9%8TE
cooL

£806¢C
£8062
8vzee
100L

00ceeo

0t¥8Z
s0zse

26582
[4%74:14
ZyLe1
LIO0S

oteee
CT03

26S8C
0%¢£92Z
09¢€92
09€9z
0g9¢esc
TAGANN
JOaNIA

#12D0VY
FAOLYN

00T -
s10z/1€e/L
HSL€dvY

# aNQg

9]
(o)



S8 PIL'9TE
SSYIL’9TE
SS°PTL’91IE

8Z2°060°0¢2
8T 8Y%L
8T 8%L

00°S1€
00°ST¢E

00°L20°'61T
00°LZ0’6T

00°0sz2’¢€z
60°000°T

00°0s2’¢€
00°05Z°¢

00°005°2
00°00s’2

007009791
00°005°91T

0L Z0% 6T
00°000°%
00°000'%

00°005°2
00°00Ss’z

08 6LL
9L €1
z¢sge
L971S¢E
26981
£€8°50¢

0z 2v8’z
00°S8¢
Y67 96¢€
00°S%
LNOOWY

8 DV
SADFHD AHLIY

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TZIO0L

TYLOL

TYLOL

I¥LOL
IYLOL

IY.LOL

IYLOL

TYLOL

IVLOL
TYLOL

IYLOL

IYLOL

IYLOL

HOLYW
INOQODDY

ACLYIR
LNNODDOY

LNNODDOV

LNAOODDY

AOLYIH
LNOOCDOY

LINOQODDY

LNQODDY

LNOODDY

HOLVR
LNQO3DY

LNOODOY

INOODDY

LNOODOY

ALO LST-SA¥A ALYWNI

SOIavy

DNISSEYQAY 1163

DVIAAOD ALNd 40 ANIT

IJoddns 91-ST

1304408 9T-StT

LI0d408 91T-ST

L30ddas 9t1-S1T

LI0ddNsS 9T-S91T

LI30dds 91T-ST

OIA¥ES DIJLOFTH
ADIA¥IAS DIVLDITH
ADIAYIAS DI¥IDFTE

ANOHA
PretScatel

S3ENa

ADINA¥ES DIYLDITH

A¥IS DONILYNIWIHLXHE
NOILAI¥DSHA

gI0zZ/TE/L

-- §T0Z/10/L

€952

STLILAADNA TZLE

6% 91

1¥0ddns

¥/11¥adns

zZ/119adns

¥/11¥d40Ns

z/11444dns

2/11¥d40S

SIL LT%D
STL 8%¢€L
STL OTST

STL €€

9TXd SINA
S1L TO
S10

H#ANI

qI¥mMaz

TTBOLT

STVYAoT

91-S1T

91-ST

9T-9ST

9T-sT

91-ST

9T-ST

Z85¢CLT
VEETET
886150
90 9¢L
CEFYOS

QaAHA
09GT8¢
2 aNap

AONI¥d

TIVL TTUYNQIDHY INOWAIId
8d-TTeL TeuoThbay jucwpstd

NOIINALIA ® TIVC

Q¥¥D SSINISNL
s817ddns Butzexado zsylo

dNO¥D SNOWWIL
16-d 90TAISS TPUOTSSIIOIJ

J300YA
A3ng Jo auln

08ESZ

TYNOIDHY

¥68TT

08C6C

TZPTE

SEDIAYES ADNIDYIANA

HONVITIV SWE NOINIWOQ 470
IW YBTOT-SWH UOTUTWOd PTO

ENOS3Y ¥ EYId NIYYIHARW
penbg snosoy UTIISYSK

SWA LdEA HYIJ TOA NITAWVd
penbg snosay utrrdwed

dNDOSEE TOA TIYMAH IDNIHd
enbs SNOSssY paempm S0UTIJ

L8OV Z

6vEZC

102582

0885¢C

SEADIAYES FNDSIA ONY JAINYINGWT

~d¥Id VIV QIYMAE EONIdd
208SY SI93UBTILSITI =4

J¥I4 TOA AEANJAS-NAAIWYH
szspuodsay 3ISITH

FEMOd YA NOINIWOQ
JEIMOd VA NOINIWOQ
JIMOd YA NOININWOQ
NOZTIY¥IA
ONI 0D TIO ¥EA¥VYd
GJA UTIISYSKW 03 usumieg

~dd1d TOA YA FAISHILAOS
d00D DI¥MLDATI ACUISHINOS
0D TOYLNOD LSHEJI SNYAD
JWTIN
JOaANIA

aNQd IYIEINTD
¥0d SHDIOANI A0 ONILSIT

0zZLse

SLLLT

Sy81te
9¥81¢
9%¥8TI€E
SEETE
9%25¢

L698T
0%98¢Z
96621
YHINNN
YOANIA

T00L

00zggo

v109

091t

0082

00sZ¢g0

€T0L

800L

3004

S00L

(R RARY]

0108

01I0L

LCOL

#1D0VY
#AOLYNW

00T - # aNn4g

ST0Z/1€/L
HSLEdY

56



* TT°0TE'PE
2L°260°1¢
c0-oLs
0s-LyveE'e

*x 00702
x 00°0¢
00- 02

++ ¥ V06
= 8G5°§%
85°GS

*» 0L €€T
LS S¢E
€1°86

* €6790T
£€6°390T

* £€2°809
¥8 00T
9T IST
v6° 8T
98°0¢T
T9°L0T
CL" 80T

*» 29°0%
+ 00791
00°ST

* 997 LY
99 LT

LINOORNY

6 Jova
SADEHD ¥ILAVY

IYIOL INQODDY

ONIJZOLINOW AIMANAOYS 608T% TYNOILYNAALNI HD¥N0STI T6TLZ
ONYITAWOD ¥LM WIOILS TO8TY TYNOTILYNYIINI HDJYNOSFI  T6TLZ
SMSYL ¥¥M DSINW 008TY% TUNOILVNIALNI HEDYA0SHA T6TLT
S9DTAIDS TRUOISSIIOI 09T¢
TYS0dSIA FsSnNady 00€EZ¥0
IVIOL ¥OLYRW
TYLOL INQODDY
YINOAOD ANYL MOgNAg VINIDYIA A0 ¥AVOSYIAL 65762
ATI3F YITBIH TRUOTISSSJOId 0TTE
YANIWNYXE TYOIAHN 0oeseo
TYIOL JOLVI
TYLOL INAODDY
SHITI4ANS DHNINVIID ZHYEQT6 S dMOT TI8TZ
sot1ddng TeTIO3TURD S009
TY.ILOL INAODDY
ANCHA STL €8IZ¥PY9I8 YYINTIED SO 0%P0E
ANOHJ STL 9TLETIOTIE ANITAANINGD  6T€TC
SUOTILD TUNWWODSTIL, 0€Zs
TYIOL INAQODOVY
IDIN¥IS DI¥LDFTIE STL €00S%L0680 JdIM0d YA NOINIWOd 99%8IC
S3OTAISS TeDTINOSTH 0TTS
TYLOL INAODDY
INIVd £6G8Y 0D SWYITIIM NIMYEHS Z5¢82
INIYd 6708% 0D SWYITIIM NIMIAHS 2S€8¢C
HSNJE/ATANYH JITI0Y 0LECTE S.EMOT TI8IC
NIL J00¥ ® SQ¥vod STL Lé6VTIO6 SIEMOT TIS8TIC
NII J00¥ ® SQIVod STL 9€E€T06 S,3MOT TI8TZ
SMIIDS 3 qQIVOd STL 06TT06 S+EMOT  TI8TIZ
soueusiutep/saxtedsy 0Tge
TOIINOD TYWINY 00TSE0
TYIOL JOLYH
TYLOL INOQODDY
NOILYILSISIY DLW STL SHESNIAXI AOD COOMYIHIVIT 86P1C
2OTIPE ® UOTIJUSAUOD-T[IARIT 0%SS
IYLOL INQODIDVY
TYHRN STL SHSNIAXE AOD CQOOMYIHIVITL 86%1C
BPOT ® BDUSISTSANS - TBARIL 0g£ss
IVIOL INOQODDY
HNOHA STL €81Z%9P918 IVINTITID SO 0%¥0E
SUOTILD TUNWWODSTIL 0€zs
TIVIDIJAI0 ONIATINg 00T¥E0
NOIILAI¥MDSEA #ANT HNTN TGWON #ID0OY
JOaNIA JOANIA H#AOLYH

aNOQS TYEENED 00T - # aNOd
ST0Z/TE/L  -- ST02/1T0/L ¥O4 SADIOANI A0 ONILISIT ST0Z/1I¢/L

TIYMAE IONI¥d HSLEAY

57



15°6¢S
9L 8T

TYLOL INNODOY

58

INOHJ 0zs6 DTISOAY/ALINOWKNOD LAYWIYM 8€T1Z¢E
82°28 ANOHG SIL 8Z8Z 9¢tL NOZIMAA SEETE
66°8% INOHA STL 9695 8%Z NOZI¥AA SEETE
99°02 ANOHA STL €8TZ%%9T8 AYINTIAD SN 0vw0¢E
29" L% INOHA STL S8Z6€£00TE ANITANOINGD 6I€IC
S5°0S FNOHJ STL T99%TLEOE ANITRINLNGD 6T€T2C
LS LY ANOHJ ¥ST9 9%¥8S5T960€ ANITXMALNAD 6T€IC
557 €% INOHA ¥ST9 86¥£SS60€ ANTTAMALNID 61€IC
8L ES ANOHA STL 1I8T08%60€ ANTTAENLINAD 6TEIC
8C %S ANOHA ¥ST9 $9L9ZE60€ ANITAMAINID 6T€Iz
LY T9 INOHA STL 0€TE6T9020 IBIY SO0T0T
SUOTIRD TUNMMIODS T3], 0¢zs
I%° 095 TYLOL LNNODDY
0T " ¥%¢ FLIS TITJIANYT STL 0SZL%89LIG JIMOd YA NOINIWOQ 9%8TE€
£5°29 ISACHATYOS STL TOSLELOLES ¥EIMOd VA NOINIWOQ 9%SIE
08°§§ HLIS 1DHAISOd STL 6TST9TTO98 IEMOI YA NOINIWOQ 9¥8TE
6L°0% FLIS WYHSEOM STL TLSESOTLYL YIMOd YA NOINIWOQ 9%8IC
6T°€0T dWNd FLYHOVIT STL €T1ZL9TT8TS JIMOd YA NOINIWOA 9%SIE
%2 19 FLIS AVE NIATID STL OTTHO0ZPHTIT YIMOd YA NOINIWOd 9¥S8TE
TE €T NOIIYLS dWnd D TIID STL L9S0%00L90 JIMOI YA NOINIWOQ 9%81¢€
ST LY LIS dDId STL TEPLOS66S0 YIMOd VYA NOINIWOQ 9¥8TE
0L 9L FLIS OSAIA SIL £006LEFTT dOOD DJIYLDITA FAATISHIAOS 09%982
05°59 ALIS HA STL TO06LERTT d0O0D DJIVWLDATH FAISHINOS 09%98¢
S82TAISS 1BDTINO3TH CTTS
ZET €15’ TYLOL LNNOIJDY
ZE°€15’2 q94 ONITIADTH STOZ ANAL ONI ‘SdZLS 99882
ITAD3 - AX8S JO aseynind %8¢
L8°605'8% TYIOL INOODIOY
SL E60°8% NOILVIIAC TIIAANYT S10Z R1I0L OTT ONILYAVOXE S.ILHDI¥M €S62¢€
Y8 LTT NOIIJETIOCD HSYIL PLS6SY PL6# SEDIA¥ES JI74ndEd  ¥S20T
¥8°LIT NOILOETIOD HSVAL €LS6S% YL6# SIDIA¥ES OIT€AdEI  ¥SC0T
7% 08T NOIIDATIOD HSYEL TLS6SY YL6# SEDIA¥ES DJITdNdEY  ¥SZ0T
SOd - TTTIPURT IDBIJUOD 098¢
L8 8LT'L TYIOL INOODIY
66°6 SANOTD 0695S SEILYLS NIAHLNOS 96582
90" LTE JALSANNA ARIIVATA PZ6EY DTT 44YLIS ¥ Q0¥ 0LLLT
25°650°9 SYIVATA MDAUL ZLE6VTT YOLOVIL ¥ MONML NYWAOOD 8S99T
0662 aInTi LSNVHXE $0862T "ONI ‘SI¥Yd OLAY ¥AHSTI TZLST
06°S¢ JIVAIE IV14 YLZSTT ONI 0D ¥OLOW dNI LSVE 00€%T
06°92ZL DITAVIAAH dIVdTA LBTLOT ONIQTEM ® ENIHOVW T % D Z£0ZT
bz » oany-jutew % sitedsy TT€E
0€°92%'1T TYIOL INAODDY
86 66 AT TTINATIM ¥6195 SAILYLS NJFAHLNOS 96S8C
Y6 L YA LSYWAINTA 0S¥¥104d SAILIVIDEAS SSHATAWYII 66LST
-0Z %€ NIALEA £€2195 DINLDATI FTVYSHM IATTIAWIYI 09SST
SL°IST STYIYALYN dNIIS QIHS £I2T9S JI¥IDATE HIYSHM FATTIAWIYI 09SST
£€8°002’1 STYIYALYN dNLIAS dFHS £60T9S DI¥IDATHE FTYSHM FATTIIAWIYI 09SST
aourUdIUTRN/SxTeday 0TES
INOOWY NOILATI¥DSAQ HANT TN AIGWAN #LDOVY
HOANIA MOANIA #AOLVIN
aNQd TYIINID 00T - # aNQd
0T =OYd STO0T/TE/L =-- ST0Z/T0/L YOL SIDIOANI 40 ONILSIT

sI0z/TE/L
HelLedy

SMDIHD ¥HLIV QAYMAE FONI¥A



69°9
19°0T8'%T
65°9
ggrze

Lo gzt
96799
11799

597986761
88°909°2
00°989°¢
00°696"'%
00°0s2°2
00°00S’T
00°8¢
060°g8
00°8¢
007 8¢
00°8¢
00°265°¢€
LL SPT’T

957855201
£8°2G8
£8°258

86°81¢
86°81¢

TZ2°8€9'T
00°¢g
86761
66°CT
8L°8

9% 9396
0s-gze
0SS 10¢€

$STLOC Y
0% €20’e
T 986"

08°20L
0S5 zoL

LINOOWY

IT 4d9vd
SADFHD FALAV

TYLIOL INAODDY

TYLOL INOODDVY

TYLOL JOLYR
TYLOL ILNOODDY

IV.LOL INAODDVY

TYLOL LINAODDY

IYLOL INQODOVY

IYLOL INNCODY

JIHS 1430 ZJTHIHS
ESAOHLINOD
INZWONOW MYVYTID X0¥
SIHDIT ¥¥S

SYILTIA ® II0
LHEDIT dIV4AEY/LDIJSNI

dds/IN0-IDYINGD A¥ES
SONI¥VYILE FOVIday
LAYHS JOVIda¥

YLD SIA-NIVAAY ADI¥d
LOVALNOD AY¥IS IVANNY
ALO STA-TOYINOD ISH4
HO-TO¥INOD 1S3d
Fd0DS~-TOUINOD 1S3d
WYHSEOM-TOILNOD LSad
AYENNYD -TOIILNOD 1S3d
AIIL/LIAIYD TIVISNI
YLVIANEID HD dIDIA¥HIS

dIYL 3 JHTTOU

NOILYTINSNI/ADOYLITHS

NOILVILSIDEY ¥ITIVYEL
aInTd LSOYHXE
ONILITA

FATIN0D

SHATL

HYTIL

HIIL

TASIIA
TESIIa

EDINAYES ATHLNOW

NOILJI¥DSHC

stoz/te/L -

STL 660SE6TS6Y
STL €06182Z98LT
STL $0058£0€2T
STL Z0O06LEDTT

6006CT
0oLst

ZS¥S56T00¢€
0%09s0¢€
9€09S50¢€

99%2

v06¢
010851
L008ST
9008ST
S008ST
£008ST

STEZL
€T€ST 600

S1L
StL
STL
S91L
STL

I1¥801

STL 8TLTIO6

STL EWIZA
Y1507T
T9C0%T
8000%T
¥06SCT
8L9SCT
A RATAR

ST AYW-TISIIA
ST NAL-TJISEIA

€LLY

H#ANT

ST0Z/T0/L
aQI¥YMaE FONINd

YIMOd ¥A NOINIWOJ
YEMOd YA NOINIKWOJ
dIMOd YA NOINIWOA
dO0D DJI¥LDITE HAISHIAOS
SSDTAXSS TeDTIIDDTH
"ONI ‘SIMYd OLOY JFHSIA
ONI §MO0¥I DHD SIAYA
bz % ojny-jurten ® sxtedsy

FOLVATTE ddOMINISSAHL
AAITdAY NINIVA

IITIddY NIAIVA

ONI AANOSYW NYWTIOH

QLT YIATANIEAS FIIA
ONILUNIWIALXE SO¥d NOSQOa
ONILYNIWIILIXT SO¥d NOSTOa
ONILYNIWIILXE SO¥d NOSAod
ONILYNIWYILXE SO¥g NOSGod
ONILUNIWJIILXI SO¥d NOSA0a
S¥00TA WOLSND

OTT DILNVYILY SNIWWAD
@ourusjuUTRN/saTeday

SEILYEL0¥

d¥0D INAWAINDI YAITVAYD
SOTOTYSA UOTIONIISUOD

S, 3MOT
jusudinbg Tejztden-uon

dTIENCY SJdANVA

ATIINAIYS 40 YAUN
ATIIAWAEYS A0 YAYN
ATTIANIYL 40 YdYN

ONI 0D ¥OLOW ONI ISVdE

ONI 0D dOLOW aONA 18YH

ONI 0D ¥OLOW aNd JLSVYH

5 dinbzg psasmod ® STOTYSA

HOS DT84 0D QUVMAE FONINA
HDS D718d 0D QUYMAE FONIAd
g dmnbz paxamod » o[dIYLA

ONI O O J44Ils
Te3usy 3ISTIOL 9TURIIOG
INYN
JOoaNdA

aNNd TYIINID
¥04 SHDIOANI J0 HNIISIT

9%8T¢
9¥8TE
9¥81¢
0%98c
0118

TZLST
991€T
itee

(44434
czZeze
zzeee
LELLT
985GT
0ELET
QELET
0ELET
CELET
CELET
¥66CT
Z8621T
0icge

IVYANID 00ZEY0

1822t
90¢8

11812
0€09

zozte
8veee
g8vzee
8¥z€Z
COEVT
60EyT
00EPT
6009

Z8LST
Z8LSC
8009

6988¢

0%%S

#1020V
#IOLYN

ATGHOAN
JOANAA

00T -~
ST0Z/1€/L
HSLEdY

# aNn4g

59



* 059791
05" %1

* 787819
v1°292
oL g9sZ

» €870€9°T
YT LSE
LY Sy
v8°6
887 LE
T0 98
[ 4
LE 8€E
60° %S
LS %T
90° %%
7% 86L
687 SL
€178
Lz g
00°01
56°8

+» I¥°Z8€'1T
81 SLT
ZeLsezZ
T6°6¢8

* 00°00T
00°00T

» TV 60¢€
6C°€€T
¥8 6L
[ASR4c]
L0 2%

* SE€°GET
g9 €¢
SL°0T
S6°06

* S6°¥8T'9T
¥6°0¢
T9°60T'T
£€0°0TT
Z1°88
LNOOWY

21 do¥d
SADEHD ¥HLAY

TYLOL LINOODDVY

IYLOL INQODDY

TYLOL LNNODDY

IYLOL INNODJIOY

IYLOL INQODOY

TYLOL INOODDY

TYLOL INQODDOY

T¥LOL LNNODDY

d90L HOL¥d

TISHIA
453 I

IYINTE WIOAINO

IIg TIINO/SEAYIE MYS
2d0¥

SIIJALIVE

¥IALTIIA DYA/DILSYId
SLIE/STIVN/SIIYALLYE
SANE 3 JTIEYD

TICO 3 JHLIYAY
AYILLIVE

SEIIILLYY
SLSYTITIVYd/Ssg1ng
YIAITIANTADS /SLSVITIVE
S¥A0D/SEXOE DI¥LDATH
LIig

d0T1

TYLNIY 31003

SIIT4dNS TYIYCLINVL
SHITAINS TYIVOLINVL
SEITAdAS TYIFOLINYL

IDIAYES ATHLNOW

HANOHJA
ANOHJ4
HNOHJA
dINOHJ

HIMES B AILTM
ALLYM
HAMIS B AFLUM

dOHS

o474 OV

H0IY 1LY SIHOIT

ADIAI0 MYITD WYHSHOM
NOILAI¥DSHA

s10Z/1€/L

-- ST0Z/T0/L

LLSSTZT

ONI OD ¥OLOW aNd ISVH

S dinbzy paismod ® SIDIUSA

ST AVR-TIESIIA
ST NOC-TESIIA

HOS
HOS

orngd 0D QIYMdHE FDONIUA
OT8d 0D QI¥YMCE FONI¥dA

4 dinbg psasmog 3 2T0TYSA

STL 8Z¥%60 ¥ZS
S99L06
SC9T06
L6EVTO6
8LETOG
06TTO06
vv0106
820106
0¥Z08TS6LE
CETOBISHLS
¥S¥29s
L81ZSS
9%319%
00TT9S

ST0Z LZ 3aNQL
STL 00TE6ETT

STL
STL
S1L

ONT

PZS# NOILVYOJ¥OD SYINID

S AMOT
S 3EMOT
S 3MOT
S IAMOT
5. dM07T
S HMOT
S IMOTI
JIONIVED
YIONIVYED

OI¥LIDETE ATYSHM ZTTIANIVA
OIWLDETE HTYSHM ETIIAWNVYA
OI¥LIDHETH ATIVSHM HTIIAWIVAL
OIY¥LIDETH HTYSHM HTTIAWAVI

NOYATHD JNI ILSVd
YILVM SONIYAS ONOWYIJ

S soueusjuten pue sitedsy

68T9€T IS
S8ELYT
STIL 0L0ZBPZEL

ELLY

ONI SIDNQ0¥d NVYIETD-IANYH

ANYINOD JAAVYd ANOWVYIA

AYINAEY
sat17ddns TerxojTUERp

ONI O 0O J4Iis

Te3usy IBTIOL ©TqeaIod

STL €8TC¥POT8
¥ST9 09€T¥¥0TE
STL 690292Z0T¢
STL 09955080¢€L

¥ST9 90719 3J0DS
Y819 DI¥YI HO
¥S$T9 DA€ oY

STL $000TLOLY9E
STL PP6SLPSOTS
VYST9 €8S8S5T6999
STL 029¥68958S
#ANT
JOd SIDIOANI IO ONILSIT

QIYMAE FONI¥A

JYrINITED SN
ANITAINLNAD
ANTTAANILNAD
IBILY

SUCTILD TUNWWODD T,

ATIIANIVI A0 NMOL
ITTIIANIYA 40 NMOL
ATIIAWIYI 40 NMOL

ISMIS B I23BM

YEMOd VYA NOINIROA
YIMOd YA NOINIWOJ
dIMOd YA NOINIWOA
FIMOd YA NOINIWOA
HWNYN
JOANIA

C0EPT

Z8LSCZ
Z8LSZ

TZ6LT
Ti8TZ
Tigtiz
11812
Ti81Z
Ti8TZ
1181¢
11812
TL99T
TL99T
095GST
09sST
09499T
09S8ST
L8ZPT
69¢ET

CTeELT
L9¢EET
6TLOT

6988¢

ovvoe
6TETZ
61€1Z
S0TO0T

zeeee
zeeece
TEE6T

9¥81E
9%81¢
9v8TE
9¥8TE
TAGWOAN
JOaONIA

aNOQJ TYIENID

6009

8009

L0609

5003

0ves

0€Cs

CETS

#LO0Y
#YOLVH

00T - # gNQZ
ST0Z/1€/L
HSLEdY

60



060022 ADTA¥ES TYNOISSHIONd STL L%88 HITYEH VIINID 08221

00°002’2 IDIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUA STL ZZ¥8 HITVEH VAINID 082ZT
00°09T'¥% IDIAYIS IYNOISSIIOES STL 0T0% HITVEH YIINZD 08227
00°00% HOIA¥ES TYNOISSIAOUd STL JYET0EDAI DI¥MIVIAEd ¥O4 ATINED LLZZI
00°0%2 IDIAYES TYNOISSHIOU] STL ¥FT0ZDIA DINIVICQHEd YOI JAINID LLZZT
60 02¢ IDIA¥AS TYNOISSHIOUA STL ¥9T1010dd JIYIVIAEd q04 dFTINED LLZZT
00°0ES’T ADIA¥AS IYNOISSTIONA AASTOEY NOSAWOHL ® AHTVIE/INYISTE O06%TT
00°0€S°T HOIAYIS TYNOISSEIOEd AASTOEY NOSAWOHL ® AZTIVIE/HFIVDSHI O06%TIT
00°0%9°2 HDIAYES TYNOISSHIONd AASTOE9 NOSJWOHL *® XFTVHE/ITAVOSIY  06%TT
00°08%°¢ IDIAFAS TYNOISSHEIOII 0Z99 ® WSILNVY FOQIY 3NTE 90€TT
007099 ADIAYAS TYNOISSTI0UA L8S AWEAYOY MEIAD Ivdg  T6ITIT
00°565 FIYD YFLSOL S10Z AI0P NOILVLAIIYALNI TLVENDDY 0ZTOT
swexboxd v¥sSD 091¢

LO¥ SHEDIAEAS FAISNHEHIAYIWOD 00s5€s0

*x 05°€89°0% IZLOL ¥OLVIN
x 06°€89°0% I¥L0L INAODOY
0S5 €89°0% IJ0ddas IYD071 SIL VL0 IST Ld0 HIIVIH QIYMAE FONI¥d 0%8S2
d Y3ITesH 1edoT o1 3juauled 0T9s
INFWIIYATA HITYAH 00TTIS0
xx» 99°SZS'¥ TYLOL JOLVWH
» 0%°GEZ IYLIOL ILNAODDIY
0y sez ANOHA STL 6258%201€ ANITIEALNID 61€T12
SUOT 3RO TUTIUMWODI TS, o€zs
* €T 9TL IVLIOL INOODIW
€T 9TL Td04 ONILVIEH LBOEOS IOIAYIS ADY¥ANA NOILONITIE O00L%T
§90TAZSS BuTiesdH 0Z1IS
x L0199 TYLOL INNQODOY
LO TI9Y FDIA¥ES DIVLDITA STL TO0SERTY d002 DI¥LDITI HAISHLNOS (%982
S3DTAISS TeOTIIDOTE 0TTS
x 6E°96T TYLOL INOQDDY
00" 0% LIX LSEL ¥YILVM STLLIIY ISTAL dIM ATIIANIVA A0 NMOL ZE€62
-8€ 1T NINLEA 0€E9T16 S IMOT TI8TZ
¥Z 8%T INIA 300" 809206 S 3MOT T1I81Z
€561 HdId Y0106 S:EMOT 118TZ
eourudjuTeR » sxtedsy 0TEE
x L9°9T6'C TYIOL INAODIY
L9°916°2 LNIWAVE LOWVEINOD S1/L Ddd4 SY¥OM dO0d YINIDYIA €G69T¢
UeD-S30TAISS [RUOTSSDI0Xg 1971¢
ATANNYD 00PEPC
xx Z0°986'9% IYLOL JOLVIH
+ 06°009°9 TYLOL LNAODDVY
00°009°9 O0H HSQg ZESLY ONI SHELVOD ® ANV¥I 0.LZ1Z
jusudinby Teitrden-uon 0€09
LNOOWY NOILAI¥MDSAQ H#ANT FNTN THENNN #LODOY
AOANIA FOANIA HIOLYW
aNQg IYYENED 00T - # aNAJg
€T 3D¥4 ST0Z/T€/L -- ST0Z/T0/L ¥Od SADIOANT 40 ONIISIT S10Z/1€/L
SUDEHD ¥HLAY QIYMAE FONI¥d

HSLEdY

61



*

*

*

*

*®

00°000"T TYLOL INOODDY

00°000°T LI0ddNS 9TI-ST I¥0ddNS 9T-ST CT ¥dE3Y-SOIAWATO fVIDAIS ¥0L8Z
21 eaay sotdudto TeToads 0%95
0S-LET'Z IVLIOL INOQODOY
0§ LET'Z LI0ddNs 8T-ST Z/11¥ddns 9T-ST ONI ’‘S3EJVd  0%1IST
SHEOVA LESS
00°229'¢ IYLOL INQODOV
00°2z9'¢ LJ0ddNs 9T-ST ¥/T d¥D 91-G1T ONI ’'SddisS 99882
Id UOTIOY AJTUNWWOD-SJIALS ST9S
60°00%'T TYLOL INQODOY
00°00%’'T LACIANS 9T-ST 1I0ddNs 91-61T YHLNED JOINAS JEIH ATTIOL  0SL6T
USZTITD IOTUSS B9[H ATIOL €198
00052 IYIOL INOQODDY
0070482 Id04dNs 9T-G6T IL304dNS 9T1-ST FILNID ALINAWWOD NITdWYE 091§2
Is3us) Ajtunuwo)d uttduwed zZ195
00°0SZ’'9 TYLOL INQODDY
00°0SZ°9 LJy0ddns 91-ST ¥/11¥ddns 91-ST ONI ‘SdELS  9988¢
DUl SdFELS 0198
00°000°2 IVLOL LNAOODIY
00°000°2 Ld0ddans 91T-ST LI0ddNsS ST-ST SEADINOSHY IS INOWJIId 009352
S9DINOSIY IOTUIS JUOWPDIJ 609S
00°00S’2 TYLOL INNODDOY
00°005°2 LJ0ddAs 91-5T1 Z/Tl¥d4d4Ns 91-51T STHEHM NO STIVIN/IJ0DS L608T
ST99UM U0 STeSW/IAJ0DS 8095

SADIAYAS IVIDOS/FYVITAM HFHIO 1052590

0S5 2ZvL €L TYLOL JOLYN
0S5°2ZFL’EL TYLOL INOODIVY
00°€00°T FIYD JALSOA SI0T A1Inr ANY INNAM LB6ZE
00°166°'C ADINAYES TYNOISSITAOAA SIL €L6S ATINYd LSIJCHIAW JILINN ST¥0E
00°2z2'% HEYD ¥FLSOA §1i0c RInL AZTHSVY ONOT L0O8TZ
00°00S5°¢ ADINYHES TYNOISSTAOUI 01688 07T SMEN LIOIMEN HANOILSAIAN 29902
00°580°¢2 FIYD ¥YILSOA STI0Z AIOC OAVLIAT OTTANIHONYWI L998T
00°02Z6°T ADINGHES TYNOISSHTIOUI S1L 4D TYTEOAVHEE INIOd JOd¥VH 8ZELT
00°891°S AOTAYIS TYNOISSTIOUI STL ¥LES ONI IOQHDS NOLAVED Z2L99T
00 €vy L IDINYES TYNOISSEA0UL STL T%0L ONI TIOOHDS NOLAVYD ZL99T
00°8%Z’'9 IDINYES IYNOISSHIONA STL L6TE ONI TOOHDS NOLIAYYD ZL99T
00°860°9 ADIAYES TYNOISSTAONA STL 8950C ONI TOOHDS NOLAVED TLSST
60 €6¥’S EDIA¥ES TYNOISSHEAONA STL $S871 ONI TOOHOS NOLAWID ZL99T
05°2s EDIA¥ES TIYNOISSIAIOTI STL BEZZYOWIIM A¥IS NOILVAYHESHIA ATIWNVS €€6%T
00°00T IDIA¥ES TYNOISSTIONA STL E€0PZEOTAON AYES NOILVAYISIEd ATIWYS €€6%1
057 L8 HOIA¥HES TYNOISSHIONA STL 8680ZTLIAQ AYIS NOILVYAYASHAI ATIWNYS €E6%T
0s7 262 ADIA¥ES TYNOISSITAOWI 00ST0Z90 LIddNS ALINOWWOD % XTIINYd $C6¥%T
00-9¢¢g ADIA¥ES TYNOISSITAONEG HISTO0CSO LIddNS ALINOWWOD » ATINWYd %2691
00°0€T ADIAYES TYNOISSTAONUL FASTOCZ90 L¥ddNS ALINOWWOD ® ATIWYd ¥$Z6%T
00-sz¢e HDIA¥ES TYNOISSIAOUI OAST0C90 LYddNS ALINOWWOD ® ATIWYS ¥$Z6%T
c0°008 FDIAYES TYNOISSTAIO¥A £Lastozso L¥IANS ALINOWWOD % ATIWYE %26%T
00°00zZ°'2 IDIAMES TYNOISSHEAO¥NA STL 0LE8 HLTIVEH YIIN3ID 08221
00 "%6Z'¢ ADIAYIS TYNOISSHTIONd STL TL88 HITVIH YIILNAD 08221
LNOOWY NOILJI¥DSAd #ANI HWYN HITNAN #120Y
JOANIA AOANIA H#IOLYN
N4 TYYENAD 00T - # aNnd
¥T d5V¥d ST0C/TE/L -- STOZ/T0/L ¥MOA SEDIOANI 40 ONILSIT

s10z/1€/L

SMOEHD ¥HLAVY QIVMAE FONIAFE HSLed¥

62



SL7S9T'1S
SL°S99T'TS
SLTS9T 1S

81" LEZ'€
00°00S’z
007005’z

81°LZL
8T LZL

60°0sL’8
00°0SL’€
00°0SL’€E

00°000'S
060°000°S

0SS vEL PE
00 SLY
00 SLY

00°0S6
007056

00°000’2
007060072

0070002
00°000°2

00°0SL’€E
00°0SL"€

00°000°€
00°000°€

00°00S'T
00°00S'T

00700S'T
0070051

LNOOWY

ST H9¥d
SMDIHD ¥HILIVY

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

SIYLOL

TYL0L

IYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

IYLOL

IYLOL

TYILOL

TYLOL

A-ARON)

TYLOL

TYLOL

FOLYI
LNOQODOVY

YOLYIN
INOQODDY

LNOODDVY

JOLYIH
LNQODDVY

LNAO2OY

AOLVIH
LNOODDOY

INAODDY

INOOCDOY

LNQODOY

LNOODOY

LNOODOY

LNOOJDY

LNOODDOY

L¥0d4dns 91-St
II0ddNs 91-S1T
INIVYd
Ld0ddNs 9T-ST
LI0dds 9T-9T
IJ0ddNS 9T-ST
1J0ddas 91-StT
LI0ddns 9I-s1
1d0ddns 91-ST
L304dns S91-ST
L30ddNs 9T-ST
1Jy0ddns 9T-S1T
L130ddNns 9T-91
NOIL4I¥DSHA
stoz/te/L

-- ST0Z/10/L

¥/T1¥34dns 91-S1T

¥/T1¥dd0S 91-ST

8TLES

Z/11¥ddNns 9T1-ST

1¥0ddNs 91-6T

LJI0ddNAs 9T-ST

1¥0ddns 91-St

Z/11¥ddns 91-§1

L¥04dns 91-S1T

Z/11¥4ans 91-st

Z/T19ddNS 91-ST

Z/T1¥ddns 91-S1

LJ0ddNs 9T-ST

#ANI

QIYMaE IDONT¥

AETIEIT WWOD Ed-FTTIIAWNYI  00%GT
AzeIqT] OL UOTINGTIIUOD

AIVd9IT DI18nd

WOIASON NOLOW ¥SSNY 1¥¥d0d 0S9LZ
WNISTY UOICK ¥ II9qOY

O3 SWYITIIM NIMIFHS ZS€82
90TIFO S,}ISLD WeRYSIOM

SWOHESON

SSENISAE TIVWS JOOMONOT %2812
8D A®Q sug ITews poombBuog

EDHTIOD WWOD YA FJISHILOAOS 09682
110D A3TUnUWO] OJ JuswAed

SEDITTIOD OL SNOIZAGIVINOD

ALIYd WOHEd JILAV vAlNd 26651
Ajxed woxg I83Iy enbng

HOS HOIH 0D Q¥YMAXE FDNI¥d 8T8SZ
Ajxed woxg I933IV I 4

ALINYWAH Y04 IYILIEYH SO00LT
A3jTuewny I03 3e3TARH

TYASIA ¥04 ¥IND COOMONOT 808TZT
BNSTA I0J I23us) poombBuoT

ddYd VINIOYIA A0 IAVYAH 1I8DLT
10 9914 eTUIbBITA FO 1IBIH

Y04 YAINAD HAISHINOS %0982
TOTA I0J 193U SPISYINOS

SYINIVYET FJIT ALNOOD-TUL TE66C
sI9uxeaT BITT AIUNOD-TIIL

ONI ALZIDOS QIV TYDAT YA LLITE
A3s10085 PTY 1RBST vA
AWYN YIENNN
qoanaa JOaNIA

aNQd TYHENID 00T

YO4 SHDIOANI 40 ODNILSIT sroz/ie/L

0%9s

00SeLO

%98

0%95

00cCzTLO

£¥9S

0¥39s

001890

9599

§595

A EN]

€595

Z59%

5998
#LDDVY
H#IOLEN
- # aNn4

HGLEAVY

63



¥ST1S TYIOL INOODDY
¥S°19 HDOYLS0d STL AANYYD SLP6 @IYD SSEANISNG H68TT
S80TAI3S Te3s0od 0tT2s

ININAOTIATC DIWONODI 003180

00°0sZ’LE TYLOL JOLVW
00°00S’'2 I¥LOL INOODDY
0070052 L30ddns 91-s81 ?/TL¥ddNS 91-ST ATIIANIVI NMOLNMOO €9LET
STTTAUWIRI UMOIUMOQ $595
0070052 TYLOL INOODDY
00°005°'2 LJ0adNS 9T-ST ¥/118ddNS 9T-ST LISNVAL YIIY INOWAAId 29£S2
3TSURILL ©3IY JUOWPITJI z595
00°000°'S2 IY.LOL INQODDY
00°000°'s2 ’ L30d4dns 81-9T J¥ddS s0g S1-5T HTIIANYYI 40 NMOL 2€€62
ST ®OIY ollTamIeg 0598
00°0SL'% TYL0L INQODDOY
00°0SL’'% IAOJYIV-1dddNsS 91-61 2/1T1¥d4dns 91-ST ATIIAWIYA 20 NMOL ZLgs62
310dITY ST TIAWIB] 8v9g
0070052 IYLOL INOODDY
00°005’'2 1¥04dns 91-91 Z/1I¥ddns 91-st 40 YIEWYHD FTIIAWNYA O0LTIST
20I3WWOD IO Idquey) LF9S
INZNIOTINIT ALINOQWRWOD 0oZI80
LL PS6°LT IYLOL ¥OLYRW
00 000°LT TYLOL INQODOVY
00 000°LT Ld0ddns SI-ST L¥0ddns 91-GT TYNOIDIY HILTIIMNOWWOD SPLZT
noD) (rUCTLSY yYJTeomucuuol) 0%95
6T 8L IYIO0L INQODDY
Z9°8 IDVATIN ST0Z 8¢ ATINC IIT 4 NHOL ONISNMOL 98¢€s¢2
SL™S AOVETIN S102 8z XA1INr O NHOL NVWYONIId L0OSSZ
LT IOVATIN SI0Z 8Z A1INC AL M NHOL ARYIHI  60€ST
SE'0T IDOYETIN STO0Z 8% A1INL HIHAOLSTYHD LYIE0¥ NOSYW 0LIZZ
SL°S JOVITIN SI0Z 8Z AInL W LYHF90d SHENOL SL86T
60 €e HOVITIN 9102 8T AInr NOILSH¥d INOH €88LT
00 €¢ HOVATIN S10Z 82T A1IOr g JIUYNOC WYIIIIS S613T
9besTTIH-TaaR] 01SS
85 9L YL0L INAODDY
85°9L HNQH4 STL £81Z%%918 AVINTIEAD SO 0FP¥0E
SUOTRLDTUNUWODITSL 0€£ZS
007008 IYLOL INAODDY
00°00T DLW NOTISSIWRWOD ST0Z 87 &1Inr III 4 NHOL ONISNMOL 98¢€6¢C
00°00T DLW NOISSIWNWOD SI0Z 8Z A7INpL O NHOL NVWVONIEd L09ST
00°00T DLW NOISSIWRWOD S$102 82 A1ILL AL M NHOL X¥d3d 60€S2
06°00T DLW NOISSIWWOD S102 82 XAl YHIHAOLSTIEHD LJJ90¥ NOSYW 0L12Z
00°00T DLW NOISSIWWOD S102 8T XA1InrL ADVL AEOAATTD JOOMATHIYHT SZSIZ
00°00T DLW NOISSIWRWOD ST0Z 8Z AINC W IAIFG0A SANOL SL86T
00°00T DLW NOISSIWWOD ST0Z 8Z ATINC NOLS3¥d INAH €88LT
06°00T DIN NOISSIWWOD S102 8Z A1IOL g€ JTUNOd WVITIIID G619T
UOTSSTWUWOD BUuTUURT I9T¢
ONINNYId 00TT80
LINOQOHWY NOILJI¥MDSHEA #ANT FNYN FIGNNN - Aelo) 4

JOONEA JOaNIA #JAOLYN

aNAQL TYIEANIS 00T - # aNQd
91T dovd ST0Z/T€/L -~ ST0Z/T0/L ¥O4 SIDIOANI 40 ONILSIT S102/1€/L

SADIHD JILAVY QIYMAET FONIN¥G HSLEdv

64



85790T
857901
85°90T
00°096'¢2
060°096°'2
00709672
$STLOE’T
SLT09T
co0 0%
¥votie
86°C
9T1°6C
00°6¢€

LT 8T
T0°LE
T0°LE

v1 €6¢€
¥1°€6¢
95709
95° 0§
96°6%
96°6%
00" L6Z
00°L6C
L8 L9T
L8 L9T
ST 18

ST 1§

9L L6T
0s ¢
057 ¢

cL ZET
[A A ANA
LNOORWY

LT d9ovd

SADEHD ¥ILAY

TYLOL
TY¥LOL

TYLOL
BA-AROAN

TYLOL
TYLOL

IYLOL

TYI0L

TYLOL

IYLOL

IYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TYLOL
TZLOL

IYICL

AOLYIR
LNQODOY

JOLYIN
INOODDOY

AOLYH
LNACDDY

LNOODDY

LNOODDY

LNOOD3DY

LNOODOV

LNOQODDOY

INOODOY

INOODOY

JOLTIN
LNOODOY

INOQODIY

INOH4

Ld0ddNs 91T-s8t

IDYNDIS ¥IND ¥OLISIA
SNEJ /¥93dv¥d RdOD

SNI4

SANYEIEEgNY /IdYL O34
SQ¥YD SSANISng
TYMIANTE NIVWOQ

SIVAR

INOCHA

sdn

HEIMES R JHLYM

ENYd03d

dOIA¥ES DIYLDEAIR

ONISIIIIAQY

JADILS ENTIO

STIVEN

NOILAI¥DSHA

ST0Z/TE/L

-- §9102/10/L

STL 86002560¢€

ANITXRIOALNID 6T€T2
SUOTILD TUNWWODIS TS 0€zs
IDIAI0 NOISNALXA HAIILYAII0OD 00s€E80
¥/TL¥ddns 91-ST YHIVM ® TIOS ILNOWAIIE O¥%ST
ADMRSd - uoT3R'UOq %95
LOTYLSId NOILVAYIASNOD ¥4L¥M ® TIOS 00%Z80
v8LET ONI S.,13¥J3I¥d 0Q21ise
€LLBOY AT1ddNS #DIAL0 AEA 00902
v9L89% ATddNS ADIAA0 AdA 00902
9TL8SY¥ A1ddNS E2IL440 XIX 00902
STL ¥WAY 0D ONILNIYd JTIIAWIVA 08€ST
YSTLILAADNAZZLE J¥¥d SSANISNg %6811
satt1ddng 901330 T009
STL STIYERW IDUN SAANVYA 66TTE
BpoT B 90ULISTSANS-ToARIL 0€SS
STL 8ETEEEOTE ANITIAIOALNED 6T€T2
SUOTILD TUNUWODSTSL 0€zs
STLILIEADNG ZZTLE @IYD SSEANISNT $68TIT
S3DTAIDS Te3sod 0TZS
YSTS 90749 FJOCOKW ATIIAWIYA 40 NMOL Z€€62
I9M3S R I3]1eM (RN
S39L0€E HOTIA¥IS ADYANT NOIONITIA O00LVT
?DTAIDS Butieay 0ZIs
STL TLOBBTISLSO JIMOd YA NOINIWOQ 9%8T¢
SIDTAIBS [eDOTII0STE 0TS
STL dWAY OD TIVITH FTIIANIYAE  0%2ST
BUTSTIISADY 00s¢
WSIJINOL 005180
TOSLSY ATddNS #FDIJJ0 A3A 00902
set1ddns 891330 1009
STL XIANEYD SLY6 QYYD SSANISNYE 76811
BpOTT ¥ SOUSISTISANS-ToARI 0€SS
#ANT FWYN YTEWON #1D0Y
JOANIA qoaNIA #IOLYW
aNOQI TYEENED 00T - # aNOd
Y04 SHEDIOANI 40 ONILSIT Ss102/1¢/L

QUYMAE FDONINAG

HSLEAY

65



€7 6TE'L0O0'T

ST ZIZ’'STT
00°000700T
00°000°00T

§Z°TIZ'9T
Sz 21Z’'91

S6°6€9°01T
00°0SE€'01T
00°0S€'01

96°682
$6 68T

£9°%50°2¢
00°009°'%
00°009'%

0€°058°%¢
98°868°¢
Lz-LsL’e
L7 9%€°¢€
9T°I9T’¢€
S6°09L'T
AN YARS
S9°vES’E
6%°060°¢€

£€°%09°2
€€°¥09°2

LNOOWY

81 JDY4
SADIHD VALAY

IYLOL aNAJ
IYLOL JOLYRW
IYIOL INQODOY

IVIOL LNAQODOY

IYLOL JOLVIH
TYLOL INOODOW

IYLOL INOODOY

TYLOL ¥OLYW
TYLOL INNODDOY

IY¥LOL INNODDY

TYLOL ILNNODDV

IYAIONIEE -NYOT YOWA STL VOWA 6GLE MNYE SEAWIEYA ¥ SNIZILID 0¥%SZT
ueOT ¥YOWA - TeAIDUTIA 3100

LSAVALNI -NYOT ¥OWA STL VDWA 6SLE JANVE SYAWIYA 3 SNIZILID 0%S2T
(¥OWX) @suadxg 1sa193jul 9000

ADIA¥HES 183d 000560

NDISAA TYENLDALIHDUY TTTLT TAAIDALIHDAY MWLD  LLOTT
Jueid Loda zodag 3oedsoxd 8200

IAINIAG ST0Z %LIT ‘ONI ‘YA J0 ¥IVA SSANISNE Z06TT
wo3sAs zeandwo)d 2000

SLDIL0¥d TYLIAYD 000%60

APYA JILAV SHYOMIAATA ST0Z XIVA/SAMI HTIIANIYE 40 NMOL ZE€€62
Aousbutiuo) L08S
S¥D LZYYL ONI 400D SALVYLS NIHHINOS L6S8Z
SYO T6989 ONI 4000 SIIVYLS NIYIHINOS L6582
S¥D 805€9 ONI 400D SHLVYLS NYEHINOS L6S8Z
SY9O SET6S ONI 4003 SEIVIS NIJHINOS L6G82
SYD £€892S ONI d00D SHLYIS NYIHILNOS L6G8T
SYD 60CLY ONI 400D SHELYIS NITHINOS L6S8T
SO £€E€9Ch ONI dO0D SELYLS NAIHINOS L6S8T
SYD 9689¢ ONI 4003 SILVLS NJTHILNOS L6S8T
JUNOODY ToN4 [RUISIUT €085
ANOHJ STL 988998591 SAYOMLAN SOWNT €€6¢ET
JUNOJDY WODIT8L TRUISIUT 0€zs

ASNFIXE TYIIANED 000160
NOIILJII¥DSAEA #ANI HINYN JIIHON #1OD¥
JOANIA JOANIA #IOLVH

dNQg TYHENED 00T - # aNad
ST0Z/TE/L -~ ST0T/T0/L ¥O4 SHDIOANI J0 ONILSIT ST10Z/T€/L

qIvMaa goNI¥d HSLEAY

66



00°TSS’'T
xx 00 TGS T

= 00°ISS’T
00 TSS’T

LINOOWY

6T IOVd
SADHHD ¥HIAVY

TYLOL dNAA

TVLOL ¥OLYW
TY.LOL INAODDOVY

HONVINSNI ALITIEVIT ¥3dD STIVYAD $9EL dYODYA  TZPIE
sSourINSUT LOES
SEAQLIANAAXE STIIVI HLINYED 0tIzIo
NOIILAIIOSHEA #ANI AWYN AAGWON [:Avele)-4
YOANIA AOGNIA HAOLYN
YD STIYE dLINVED - STANLIGNAIXE 02T - # aANNd
ST0T/1E/L  -- ST0Z/T0/L MO SEDIOANI A0 ONILSIT ST0Z/TE/L

QIYMAT IDONIJA

HSLEAY

67



00°008°¢
¥x 00°008°2C
+ 00°00€°T
00°00€’T

= 00°00G°T
00°00S'T

INAOWY

0Z dov¥a
SADIHD ¥ALAY

IYLOL aNNi

TYLOL ¥OLVR
TYLOL INNODDY

IYLOL INOODOY

NOILDEASNI ONIJL00H 90%871 SYIANLIV ® dVINAA PZLET
suoTiyosdsur-3Tpny Abisuy IT10
SLS0OD 3FDNVYASSI anod 60€L00% ANYE SO TZv0¢€
UTupyY-1tpny Abxsum 00TC
SLOALOYd TYLIAYD 000%60
NOIXLAI™DSEA HANT JWYN HIFNNAN #1020V
JOANIA JOANAN #IOLTN
aNAd NOILDAYLSNOD TOOHDS T0€ - # aNNd
S10Z/TI€/L ~-- ST0Z/T0/L JO4 SIADIOANI 40 ONILSII ST0Z/1€/L

QIVMAE ZDNI¥dA

HSLEdY

68



TL7 €87
L°ey

L ey

00°0%
00" 0%
00" 0%

00°00%
06 SZ¢
00°sz¢g

00" sS4
007 gL

LNAOKWY

Tz dovd
SADEHD JALIV

TYLOL

IYLOL
IYI10L

IYLOL
IYLOL

TYLOL
TYLOL

TYLOL

aNng

YOOV
LNAODDY

HOLVH
LNOODDY

YOLYIR
LNAODDOVY

LNOQODDY

AILEM T¥ST9 JNVI ¥ILVM
SISATUNY JHILYM 1Z%ST
ALIEVIT TYIDILA0 €nd ALYHINY SM 06SL
HONVESNI OINY ALYHINY SM 06SL
NOILATYDSIA #ANT
ST0Z/1€/L ~- ST0Z/TI0/L ¥WOI SIDIOANT 40 ONILSIT

QIYMJE EDONINJ

HTIIAWAYA 40 NMOL Zge6¢
9D TAIDS I93EM

SATILYEI0Yd TVHEANED

FTITAWIYA 40 NMOL Z€€é62
aourudjUTeR % sxtedsy

SEOIAYIS TYALIVALNOD

d¥OI¥A  TZPIC
soueaInsul AITTTQeRTT

dyoo¥A  1Zv1E
9DURIANSUT 03Ny

SEYNIIANIIXE - aNOJ JAIYM
HNYN FIGNON
JOONIN YOANIA

0£1Is

002e%0

018¢

0000€0

L0€ES

G0€ES

0TIZTIC
#1O2Y
FHOLYN

aNNd JELIvM  I0S - # aNnd

ST0Z/TE/L
HSLedv

)]
©



TL LEY

TL7LE
L Le
L LE

00" 007
00°52¢
00-sz¢e

00°sL
¢o°sL

LNOQOWY

[ a) £
SADFHD JHLAVY

IYLOL

IYLOL
IYLOL

IYL0L
TYL0L

TYL0L

aNn4g

AOLVIN
INAODDY

ACLYH
LNAOC3DVY

LNNOSOY

dNNd dFaMES STL 18Z00LBYIY
ALTEYIT TYIDIAA0 €ad ALYHINVY SM 06SL
HONVINSNI 01NV ALYHLOY SM 06SL
NOILAI¥DSHa #ANT
ST0Z/Te/L -- ST0Z/T0/L ¥O4 SIDIOANI JO ONILSIT

QIYMTT IDNI¥A

JAMOd YA NOINIWOO 9%81¢
S8DTAJSS TedTIR0STH 0TS

SEILIAIOYd TVIIANED 00zZev0

dI0DYA  TZHIE
souransul AJTTIGRTT LOES

dI0DV¥A  1ZPIE
IDURINSUI OINY S0€S

STANLIANIIXT ~ QNOA JIMES 0T1IZT0
HNYN AIENON [:Adele) 4
JOaNIA YOANAA #IOLWN

ONQJd ¥IMIS  Z0S - # aNad
st0zZ/T€/L
HSLEdY

70



00°62T°1T
xx 00°62T°T

*» 00°62T°T
00°621T'T

LNOQOWY

€2 Hovd
SADEHD ¥ALAY

IYLOL aNOJd

TYILOL JOLYR
TYLOL INAOCDDY
LI4INIg FEAILIE

NOILATI¥OSHA

STO0Z/TE/L

-- ST0Z/10/L

ST0Z x1Inr

HANT

Y0 SHDIOANI A0 ONILSII
QIYMAE JONI¥EE

¥ INDIA SNHOP LSZSZ
SIUBWSSINGSTA SOAT T0TT
aNnd 1IJENgg INIWENILIE 052200
AWYN FATHON #I00¥
AOANIA JOANIA #AOLYI

aNQd LIJINFE INIWIIILIY 2€L - # aNO4
si0z/1e/L

H&LedV

7



657025 LTO0'T
PLTBEL'E

8% 61
8% 61
8761

89°069°¢
00°00S5°2
00°00S’2

897061
89706T

857°680°T
0S°T
05" T

LS eve
S5°88
0% TV
SLTPL
287 L
S0°T¢

L875¢€9
L5758¢C
90°982
¥ %9

v9°80¢

9T CYT
8€°99

LNOOWY

vz dovd
SADIHD WHLAVY

and IYLOL
TYLOL aNNJg
TYIOL JOLYW
TYZLOL LNAODDY
TY.LOL JOLVRH
TY¥LO0L INACDDY
IVLOL INNODDY
TYLOL JOLYRW
TYLIOL INAODDY
TYLOL INOODDY
TYLOL INAODDY
TYLOL LNNODDVY

a3eQ

ST13TL
3S3eqg 9TI3TL
paubts
uo Jo bHurjesw e psaoxddy
DNILSIL 90¥a T9S%201 ONI AYES XAD0TODIXOL IFJATIY S6082
se994 burassr bnxa sod 1000
S3d4 ONILSHEL 50¥d SOd 200L60
INHI STL INIY OTT NOILVYIOJACD d¥S  veZL8Z
PTIING JO 3udy/9SedT - SId 0Z%S
ASVYIT JILIW AOYILSOd LB8TPEESN EDNUNIA TIVW 6L0ZZ
S90TAXDS TelIS0d - SHd 012S
SEINLIANIIXE SIFd NOISIA¥IANS Sod T00LEO
SYIIVISMIN STL SESNEAXI YOISSHL ONIQYYH €9¢€LT
suoTadIIosqns ® sy00g ZT09
IOYATIN STL IOVIETIIN ATTHSY HSYN 0v€ege
IOVITIN STL ADVITIRN AQNY SAYW 65222
JOVATIN STL SHSNIAXH YOISSIL ONIQAVH €9€LT
IOVATIN STL JFOVATIN JINNOD NOSAWILS ¥¥69T
IDOVITIN STIL FOVETIW YIIAHS SANOWAT LSEPT
SbesTTH - ToaA®RIL 0tTss
INOHA YSTL LSZLSOPLT SMIOMLIN SOWOT €€6€2
ANOHA STL LSTLSOPLT SMIOMLIN SOWNT €€6€2
INOHJ STL LO8BLSECTE JANTTIAEOLNGD  61€12
SUOTILD TUNWWODSTSL 0ezs
IOINGES DIFLDEIE STL €Z6TETI8IZL YIMOd YA NOINIWOA 9%81¢
IDIAYAS DIJLOFETH STL 60€Z96vZEY FIMOd YA NOINIWOQ 9%81¢
9DTAIDS TEBOTIIDITH 0TIS
SADIAYES IAN0D LNOWAHIJL 00%TZ0
NOILAIIDSHA #ANT dWYN TFIHON #1020V
JOANIHA JOANIA FIOLYW
N4 SEDIA¥AS IdQ0D INOWAII4d 1IvL - # aNOd
ST0Z/TE/L -- ST0Z/T0/L ¥O4 SIDIOANI 40 ONILSIT STOZ/TE/L

qIvMdI FONId

HSLEdY

72



County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: August 11, 2015
Item No.: 6-d
Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Cheryl Stimpson/Barbara N. Poulston
Issue: Salaries
Summary:  The County Administrator reported that checks have been issued pursuant to the

order of the Board of Supetvisors as to salaties, etc., the amount of which salaties have been
heretofore approved.

Attachments: None

Recommendation: None

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay T'ownsend_
Second Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones Timmons
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 6-¢

Department: County Administrator

Staff Contact: W. W. Bartlett

Issue: Approptiations

Summary:  On June 30, 2015, the following fire departments had unexpended funds to be

carried forward into the FY16 budget. The amounts are reflected below by department.

REV/EXP FUND DEPT OBJECT DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
3(Rev) 100 41050 0100 From General Fund Balance $124,061
4(Exp) 100 32200 7001 Farmville Volunteer Fire Depart 204

4(Exp) 100 32200 7002 Rice Volunteer Fire Dept 3,314

4(Exp) 100 32200 7003 Prospect Volunteer Fire Dept 5,748

4(Exp) 100 32200 7004 Darlington Hghts Vol Fire Dept 15,554

4(BExp) 100 32200 7005 Hampden-Sydney Vol Fire Dept 1,465

4(Exp) 100 32200 7006 Pamplin Volunteer Fire Dept 89,172

4(Exp) 100 32200 7007 Mehetrin Volunteer Fire Dept 8,604

Attachments: None

Recommendation:

Motion

Amend the FY16 budget by reapproptiating the above amounts from the
FY15 budget into the FY16 Budget and appropriate the funds into FY16.

Second

Cooper-Jones,

McKay

Townsend

Wilck

Gray,
Jones

Simpson
Timmons
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 7

Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett

Issue: Event/Festival Permit

Summary: Attached are Event/Festival Permits for the Board’s review and approval.

Attachments:  Wilderness Discovery Outdoor Festival Permit Application — August 22, 2015
Farmville Rotary Club Festival Permit Application — September 12, 2015

Recommendation:  Approval.

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones Timmons

77



/@7/22/2015 11:05 FAX 434 392 6683 PRINCE EDWARD ADMINISTRA doo1

/

/
APPLICATION FOR EVéNT ! FESTIVAL PERMIT
PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY

%mv/w//-ﬁ/ //p,é

Organization / Agency Conducting Event: [’:/#/‘% vi // a

Person (s): Representing Organization: E 1Y by ﬂ‘?‘}—j ‘
EVENT . ' .
Type: /KJvl /ey /“' Locat, Crapt 366?’, 2 BA N‘DS/ LOCAL ARTS ¢ CRAFTS
Location: £ oun 7(/ /:%! (¥ 9 Lovh 4/./
“ 7z s
Date(s): // 2“//‘5 Time(s): 2700 S, = Doo o,

2 oo Estimated # of Persons to Attend: 2 ) oo

# of Tickets for Sale:

Name(s) / Address(es) / Phone # of Promoters:
g,wi e it oo te fel | Povs Lyotvs VA 22037 §or-387~934)

Je AL~ f'vf;/&w% S E2F In »/quLhn//_/’;ﬁ/’ﬂ‘/ f’fmmw//e VA 23‘70/ “p Y - 4‘/4‘—/@&’7

Financial backing of the event: Sotys y /b

Name of all persons or groups that will perform:

Name and Address of property owner which event is to be held: /ﬂ 1/4{ L# A L L e J
FPY-ZF/ -0/

Nature and interest of applicant(s) in the property on which the event is to be held (if any):

A//,Af

Detailed plan for adequate sanitation facilities / garbage and trash disposal (
county health inspector): A Ve Ll SPpFooinS gh

/etejpxwé/ﬁyj - Fo L t//uf/;;@Jc’f-J &7@ é// /?f‘z/)'é’/"z///

ﬂ:}lst be approved by the
par 2%

O b€ A

Plan for providing food, water, and lodging for persons at event (must be approved by the county health
inspector), __— AL QO 3. ih

/D(M/ /b,ae/,e/ﬁf»] ,«5// /’/v///é’// A foprs fg it ah(f//%é.
— Wadl St yid /zfg/,/ wader Lodidlos

Plan for adequate medical facmtues for persons at the event (must be approved by the county health
/. AReicve d@/&«i

inspector). L hrl L iy

Plan for adgquate parking facilities and traffic control in and around event:
- q/,&km&,, /A q///';//*'wlo /g

— FeaPlre  Coitioa) vy Hadyry Lo St eeis
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07/22/2015 11:08 FAX 434 392 6683 PRINCE EDWARD ADMINISTRA doo2

Event/Festival Permit

Plan for adequate fire protection (must be approved by the county forestry warden):

Sl e fz/wwm/ Volts teer [AI7e A%y

Statement specifying whether any outdoor lights or lighting are to be utilized, (if so, a plan showing the
location of such lights and shielding devices or other equipment to prevent unreasonable glow beyond the

property on which the event is held:

Lrents o ill de  ending gt Sk, ininimd] ////Z;f/n/

] Wi 4 74
will Ae cellized Br “clen Lo onll [faltyroond, o] sed
 —d %/xq— /L/,Z/I'( : )

Statement that no music shall be played, either by mechanical device or live performance, in such a
manner that the sound emanating therefrom shall be unreasonably audible beyond the property on which

the event is located:

/:1 /k?//a’v/”q//’_{ 7~ @ /—Z/t\/‘{:ﬂ/f// /So /"‘/7)' én{ ‘)/// Mmudic
ea»,ﬂ//n% gy~ oo Am. .

}

Applications must be filed in duplicate with the Clerk of the Board, at least twenty-one (21) days prior to
the event date.

Music shall not be rendered nor entertainment provided for more than eight (8) hours in any twenty-four
(24) hour period, such twenty-four (24) hours to be measured from the beginning of the first performance

at the event.

No person under the age of eighteen (18) years of age shall be admitted unless accompanied by a parent
* or guardian, the parent or guardian to remain with the person at all times, ’

Specific reference is hereby made to Section 6 - 66-71, et. Seq.,of the Code of Prince Edward County,
Virginia, which provisions are incorporated herein by reference.

Date - Signature of Applicant(s) o

2 s TFw

Date Approval by

County Administrator
Clerk of the Board

Fee $ 50 Fee Paid By /2 @%0(} Cluh U’(\ oam L, /e Date Received
clh @ 724 |
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APPLICATION FOR EVéNT / FESTIVAL PERMIT
PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY

Organization / Agency Conducting Event: ()] C/ ERMESS 7) (SCaeElY

[ Tl Ahlis

Person (s) Representing Organization: ?cn_; l/ U'f(’AI‘I;/.TOA/

EVENT .
Type: Out-cloor /(éj’s/ fwal
Location: /( we  Cooprt Y /fﬂ r‘/’c‘g Ro UA«/(JB’

Date(s): ,404 2R ~ & or4” Time(s): _/Ql00 ~ 7o opm
# of Tickets for Sale: f? 006 Estimated # of Persons to Aftend: c;? 060
Na / Addry ss(es) / Phone #.of Promoters:
/Péé) Aemufle (/A. 43%- 6o07-777C
Koty , ﬂvéd\)/vlmf /awc./momﬂ/ ///4 X044 -~ St . P4 PO

Financial backing of the event: 5 &/ﬁ

Name of all persons or grou sthatwnll perform // 54:/44 Aechgey BAA/C/S , V. é/"C%l/ff
. e € Zufaud Eishiceres

Name and Address of property owner which event is to be held: /f\ veE Co osd g f‘/Af/ec./i’o el 1

Nafyre and interest of applicant(s) in the property on which the event is to be held (if ény):'

Detailed plan for adequate sanitation facilities / garbage and trash disposal (must be approved by the-
county health inspector): At hReoms o \gﬂommﬂ . Rasholl L3003 &0

by Eutut <tall.iv LundBil

Plan for providing food, water, and lodglng for persons at event (must be approved by the county health
inspector):

food Caleeee - [ ARy 'f/ﬂ;//qg - Awehs VA,

Pian for adequate medical facmtles for persons at the event (must be approved by the county health
inspector): £5cue S gy

Plan for adequate parking facilities and traffic control in and around eyent:

Paclins  Comtuofed Do Event sHEAPP
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Event/Festival Permit

Plan for adequate fire protection (must be approved by the county forestry warden):

f//h?é ﬁé,m‘-

Statement specifying whether any outdoor lights or lighting are to be utilized, (if so, a plan showing the
location of such lights and shielding devices or other equipment to prevent unreasonable glow beyond the

property on which the event is held:
C ) £ ne  floes

Statement that no music shall be played, either by mechanical device or live performance, in such a
manner that the sound emanatmg therefrom shall be unreasonably audible beyond the property on which

the event is located:.

Cvent  Closes mL Zo.m.

Applications must be filed in duplicate with the Clerk of the Board, at least twenty-one (21) days prior to
the event date.

Music shall not be rendered nor entertainment provided for more than eight (8) hours in any twenty-four
(24) hour period, such twenty-four (24) hours to be measured from the beginning of the first performance

at the.event.

No person under the age of eighteen (1 8) years of age shall be admitted unless accompanied by a parent
* or guardian, the parent or guardian to remain with the person at all times.

Specific reference is hereby made to Section 6 - 66-71, et. Seq.,of the Code of Prince Edward County,
Virginia, which provisions are incorporated herein by reference.”

Date Signature of Applicant(s)

7/3///5/

Date : ) Approval by

County Administrator
-Clerk of the Board

Fee $50 Fee Paid By%w Date Received 8-9-15.
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 8

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: Sarah Elam Puckett

Issue: Vitginia Department of Forestry

Summary:  Tom Zaebst, Assistant State Forest Manager, will present to the Board the annual
check for the county’s share of the proceeds of timber sales in the Prince Edward-Galleon State
Fotest.

Attachments: None

Recommendation: None

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones ‘I'immons,
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 9

Department: County Administration
Staff Contact: Sarah Elam Puckett
Issue: Highway Matters

Summary: Kevin Wright, Residency Administrator, VDOT, will not be present at the August Board
meeting. He plans to attend the September Board meeting. Staff will report any road issues to VDOT.

a. HB2 Projects — As the Board will recall, House Bill 2 (HB2) was signed into law in 2014 and directs the
Commonwealth Transportation Board to develop and use a new scoring process to select the
transportation projects that will receive VDO'T funding. The scoring is based on the following factors:
congestion mitigation, economic development, accessibility, safety, environmental quality, land-use and
transpottation coordination. Staff met with Kevin Wright, VDOT Residency Administrator, and
reviewed potential projects that are eligible for funding through HB2. There are three projects in Prince
Edward County that have the opportunity to score well, based on the HB2 criteria that also have the
highest incident of accidents in the County. They are:

1. US 460/VA 307 Intersection: The intetsection would be reconfigured to improve the overall
geometrics and safety and to provide additional spacing between Route 307, Route 600 and
private driveways.

2. US15/VA 692 Intersection (at Kingsville): The improvements could include reconfiguring the
intersection into a “I”, removing the ramps, and implementing access management to improve
safety for the private entrances.

3. US15/VA 665 Intersection (at Worsham): The improvements could include improving advance

warning signage and pavement markings, installation of turn lanes and possibly signalization.

The deadline for submitting applications for HB2 funding is September 30. VDOT “strongly”
encourages public hearings be held on the projects ptior to submission. Therefore, the Board will wish
to consider authorizing a public hearing for its September 8, 2015 meeting.

b. FY 2017 VDOT Revenue Sharing Program — The County has been notified that applications for

revenue shating funds are due October 30, 2015. Localities may apply for up to $10 million for eligible
projects, which tequites a dollar-for-dollar match.

Attachments:

Recommendation:

a. Authorize a public hearing for the September 8, 2015 meeting for the three projects proposed
for HB2 funding.

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones Timmons
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: August 11, 2015
Item No.: 10
Department: Economic Development Department
Staff Contact: Sharon Lee Carney, Director
Issue: Tobacco Commission Special Projects Grant Resolution of Support

Summary: At the July 14" 2015 Board of Supervisors Meeting, the Board approved the preparation
and submittal of a “Special Projects Grant” to the Tobacco Indemnification and Community
Revitalization Commission (the Commission) fot the construction of approximately 1,500 feet of
roadway. The grant application was submitted to the Tobacco Commission on the due date of July
31, 2015.

Due to the quick turn-around of the grant application thete was no time to prepate for inclusion in
the grant application a requited Resolution of Support from Prince Edwatd County, but the
Commission does allow for delayed submittal of this form. Attached is a draft copy of the
Resolution for the Board’s consideration. Upon approval by the Board, the Resolution will be
submitted to the Commission for inclusion in the Special Projects Grants application.

Attachments: Resolution of Suppott fot a Tobacco Commission Special Projects Grant for the
construction of an access road at the Prince Edward Industrial Park.

Recommendation:
Approve the proposed Resolution of Suppott fot a Tobacco Commission Special Projects Grant for
the construction of an access road at the Prince Edward Industrial Park.

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray, Simpson Wilck,
Jones Timmons
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DRAFT

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD, VIRGINIA

VIRGINIA TOBACCO INDEMNIFICATION AND COMMUNITY
REVITALIZATION COMMISSION
PROJECT ENDORSEMENT RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Virginia Tobacco Indemnification and Community Revitalization
Commission was created to help foster economic development in the tobacco dependent
communities of Southside and Southeast Virginia; and

WHEREAS, the County of Prince Edward Board of Supervisors would like to submit a
grant application for $475,000 to the Virginia Tobacco Indemnification and Community
Revitalization Commission from the “Special Projects Fund” due by July 31, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Prince Edward, Virginia, does hereby support a grant application to the Virginia
Tobacco Indemnification and Community Revitalization Commission for engineering and
construction of approximately 1,500+/- feet of road and 900 feet of waterline at the Prince
Edward Industrial Park to gain access to 60 acres +/- of potential industrial sites that are currently
landlocked; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of the County of Prince
Edward, Virginia does hereby authorize the Board of Supervisors Chairman and/or County
Administrator to execute the application, and sign all necessary grant documents, grant reports
and grant contract.

Certification

I hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the Board of
Supervisors of the County of Prince Edward, Virginia at a regular board meeting in Prince
Edward County, Virginia, at which a quorum was present and that same was passed this 11" day
of August, 2015.

Howard F. Simpson, Chairman

ATTEST:

W. Wade Bartlett, County Administrator
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 11

Department: County Administrator

Staff Contact: W. W. Bartlett

Issue: County Administrator’s Report

Summary:  As the Board is aware, the County was notified that VACo will host a Region 4
Legislative meeting on August 25, 2015, see Attachment (1). Upon receipt, staff contacted both
Delegate Edmunds’ and Senator Garrett’s offices about their participation in the meeting.
Edmunds’ office confirmed his plans to participate. Gatrett’s office was not sure. Delegate
HEdmunds asked us to encourage the Boatd to patticipate as there will be a number of legislators
present and also the opportunity for relevant discussion with other counties. If the regional
meeting is successful, the Board will need to decide if it still wishes to host a legislative meeting later
this fall?

Staff sent an e-mail to all members of the Prince Edward County Board of Supervisors advising
them of the meeting and asked if any had issues they would like to discuss. At this time staff has not
recetved any feedback from the Board.

Attachment 2 contains the County’s 2015 Legislative priorities.

Attachments
1. VACo Region 4 Legislative Meeting Agenda
2. Prince Edward County’s 2015 Legislative Priorities

Recommendation: Board members are encouraged to participate in the VACo Iegislative Meeting
on August 25, 2015.

Motion Cooper-Jones____ McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilek
Jones T'immons
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The Virginia Association of Counties invites
you to the 2015 VACo Region 4 Meeting
on Tuesday, August 25 from 7 pm to 9 pm
in Brunswick County.

Expected attendance includes Supervisors,
Legislators, Planning District Commissioners
and County Administrators and Executive
Staff from Amelia, Brunswick, Charlotte,
Dinwiddie, Greensville, Lunenburg,
Mecklenburg, Nottoway,
Prince Edward Counties.

Virginia Association of Counties’ 2015 Region 4 Legislative Meeting
Southside Virginia Community College
Workforce Development Building | Room 108

109 Campus Drive | Alberta, VA 23821
Tuesday, August 25, 2015 e 7 -9 pm

AGENDA

Welcome and Introductions

Nancy R. Carwile, Supervisor, Charlotte County, and Director, VACo Region 4

Finance and Budget Issues

Speakers TBA

Taxation Issues

Speakers TBA

Economic Development and Infrastructure Issues

Jeff Reed, Executive Director, Virginia's Growth Alliance
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Conversations with State Legislators

Dean A. Lynch, VACo Deputy Executive Director

(Invited)

Senator Rosalyn R. Dance (16t Senate District)
Senator Thomas A. Garrett, Jr. (22nd Senate District)
Senator L. Louise Lucas (18" Senate District)
Senator Stephen H. Mart (11" Senate District)
Senator Frank M. Ruff (15" Senate District)
Delegate James E. Edmunds, Il (60" House District)
Delegate Joseph E. Preston (639 House District)
Delegate Roslyn C. Tyler (75" House District)
Delegate Thomas C. Wright, Jr. (61t House District)

Round Table Discussion of Local Issues

Larry Land, VACo Director of Policy Development
&
VACo Region 4 Localities

Please RSVP to Valerie Russell at 804.788.6652 or vrussell@vaco.org

Many thanks for participating

:I vU |&7 Nationwide’
® is on your side
HOLH l)l PLANNING

DISTRICT COMMISSION Virginia Association of Counties
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County of Prince Edward, Virginia
2015 Legislative Priorities

Animal Control— The Board of Supetvisors of Prince Fdward County urges the Virginia General
Assembly to establish or requite the establishment of model regulations for the construction,
maintenance and operation of publicly-owned animal pounds.

Voting Machines ~ The Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County opposes any efforts by the
Virginia General Assembly to eliminate the use of direct record electronically (DRE) voting
machines.

Appointments — The Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County uzges the Virginia General
Assembly to give local governing bodies the authority to remove appointees from those local
authorities, boards or commissions, if originally appointed by that governing body.

Entetprise Zone — The County of Prince Edward opposes any legislation that proposes
amendments to the State Enterprise Zone Program that would disenfranchise rural Virginia from
being a competitive applicant for a state enterprise zone; specifically, the County opposes legislation
that would base the distress factors on the area of the proposed zone, rather than in the entire
locality.

The Prince FHdward County Board of Supervisors also supports the Legislative Priorities of the
Virginia Association of Counties (VACo).

Hittt

Approved: September 9, 2014
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 12-a

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett

Issue: Committee Reports: Finance
Summary:

1. The Prince Edward County School Boatd submitted a request to the Ptince Edward County
Board of Supervisors for a donation for a naming dedication cetemony. At the July 14, 2015
meeting of the Prince Edward County Boatd of Supetvisors the tequest was refetred to the
Finance Committee. The Finance Committee met on August 5, 2015 to teview the request. The
Committee’s research found these funds would be used to putchase plaques, 13 inch lettering to
name each location, frames for resolutions, invitations and light refreshments at the cetemony.
The request can be found on Attachment (1). The Committee responsible for otganizing this
event estimates they will need apptroximately $5,000; they have raised about $3,500 to date. The
Finance Committee also learned the Schools undet expended the 2015 budget by almost $83,000
which reduced the amount of local dollats by that amount.

Recommendation: The Finance Committee recommends the Board budget and
appropriate $1,500 to this event as shown below. The funds to be derived from the
aforementioned savings.

2. During the August 5, 2015 meeting of the Finance Committee they reviewed a request from the
County Administrator the budget for Piedmont Coutt Setvices (PCS) be amended by $3,000 to
allow the hiring of a consultant to petform an Operations, Policy & Procedures and Process
review, Attachment (2). The consultant is the former Director of the Chesterfield County
Community Services Department having retited in 2014. He is highly qualified and was
recommended by DCJS to perform this review. The intent of the review is to determine (1) If
local policies and procedures ate consistent with DCJS guidance, (2) Determine if processes can
be streamlined or automated, (3) Determine if local management processes and reports are
tedundant or can be streamlines or automated, and (4) Determine if client interface processes
can be improved for both the client and the staff. The PCS fund has a cash balance of
approximately $300,000; this expense can be funded from that balance.

Recommendation: The Finance Committee recommends the Board authorize the
County Administrator to enter into the contract found in Attachment 2 and amend the
PCS budget and appropriate the same funds as shown below.

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones Timmons
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors
Agenda Summary

3. The Commissioner of Revenue informed the Boatd in January 2015 the General Assembly had
made changes to the state code concerning Tax Relief for the Eldetly/Disabled regarding real
estate tax. The Board referred the matter to the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee
met on August 5, 2015 to discuss this issue. The Commissioner of Revenue was in attendance
and explained the proposed change to the County’s Ordinance merely brought the ordinance
into compliance with the state code. The changes extend eligibility to ownets of propetty who
place their property in trusts but still live on the property and those who have “life rights.” An
additional change allows the Commissioner to no longer include the income of relatives living in
the dwelling and providing caregiving setvices in the computation of the annual income
calculations for determining eligibility. Thete is no rtecommendation to change the amount of
the annual income threshold or Net Wotth or the value of the house.

Recommendation: The Finance Committee recommends the Board authotize the
advertisement of a public hearing for the proposed amendment at the September 8, 2015
meeting of the Board of Supetvisors. Attachments (3) — (6)

Attachments:
1. Letter from Russell Dove dated June 8, 2015

2. Proposal from Glen Petetson
3. Commissioner of Revenue Letter dated January 7, 2015
4. 2014 Legislative Summary regarding the Tax Relief program
5. State Code displaying changes.
6. Draft Prince Edward Ordinance containing proposed changes.
REV/EXP FUND DEPT OBJECT DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
FY 2016 Budget Amendment
3([Rev) 100 41050 0100 General Fund Balance $ 1,500
3(Rev) 100 93000 0523 School Fund — Special Events $ 1,500
4(Exp) 741 41050 0741 Piedmont Court — Fund Balance $ 3,000
4(Exp) 741 97001 3160 Supervision Fees — Prof Setv $ 3,000
Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray, Simpson Wilck

Jones ‘T'immons
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Prince FEdward C@W%y Public Schools

35 Eagle Drive
Farmville, Virginia 23901

June 8, 2015 434-315-2150
Fax
434-392-1911
Dear Friend,

‘ I‘lﬁy years

to Prince Bdwatd High Se iool-Legasy Fund-
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Proposal for Prince Edward County Piedmont Court Services

This proposal is to provide a review of the Piedmont Court Services operations, policy &
procedures and processes used for gathering data to operate the agency. Additionally the
review will focus on how intakes are conducted, data collected, entered, and which
automated versus manual reports are utilized. The review will result in a report to
summarize the review findings and make recommendations to improve operations of

Prince Edward County Piedmont Court Services.

VYendor / Contractor: Glen Peterson

Glen Peterson has worked in Virginia Community Corrections since 1981 serving as the
Coordinator and later Director of the Chesterfield County Community Corrections
Services Department. From 1981 until 1995 the agency was known as CDI and operated
under the Community Diversion Incentive Act. From 1995 until present the Department
operated under the Virginia Comprehensive Community Corrections Act. Glen Peterson
retired from Chesterfield County in 2014, He is familiar with the Comprehensive
Community Corrections Act, working with the Virginia Department of Criminal Justice
Services (DCJS) and with local Community Corrections Agencies across Virginia. The
Chesterfield Department included Local Probation, Pretrial Services, Center for Risk
Reduction, Dual Treatment Track Program and a Domestic Sexual Violence Resource
Center. He served on many committees and held several officer positions with the Virginia
Community Criminal Justice Association. Glen Peterson received several awards from the
Virginia Community Criminal Justice Association such as the Outstanding Director Award
and the Award of Excellence. He was also recognized by the International Community
Corrections Association and the National Pretrial Association. Additionally he worked for
the Virginia Department of Corrections Probation and Parole Department during his

career.

Scope of Services

The vendor / contractor will perform the following tasks and services:

1) Interview and observe available staff to understand what processes are used to
conduct intakes, supervise clients, and what officer/supervisor reports are generated
in conducting the day to day work. The review will address how much work is done
manually versus conducted in the automated PT/CC data base system operated by
local community corrections agencies for the Department of Criminal Justice
services. Can processes in place be streamlined or automated?

2) Review the Prince Edward County Piedmont Court Services Policy & Procedure
Manual and DCJS Standards to make recommendations for change. The manual
will not be rewritten for the agency however broad change recommendations will be

addressed.
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3) Contact will be made with the Department of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS) to
assure the review and recommendations are consistent with general guidance

provided by DCJS.

4) Contact will be made with a minimum of two community corrections agencies such
Chesterfield County, Blue Ridge Community Corrections or another selected as
needed to review how intakes are conducted and data is collected and managed with

clients.

5) A summary report will be generated upon completion of the onsite interviews and
off site information / data collection. The report will address findings and make

recommendation for Agency improvement.

Effective Date and Time of Performance
This contract takes effect on . It is anticipated that all work will be

completed during the months of August and September 2015.

Compensation /Budget

Consultant Fees: A flat rate of $3000 will cover all necessary work, travel onsite, off site
work and report generation. The budget assumes a minimum of seven days’ work on this
project but if additional time is necessary it will be covered within the existing budget.

Billing
An invoice will be presented at the completion of work and report presented to the Prince

Edward County Administrator.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this service for Prince Edward County Virginia.
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Oerice oF THE COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE
Prince Epwarp County, VIRGINIA

Post Office Box 446

Farmville, Virginia 23901-0446

(434) 392-3231 » Fax (434) 392-7696 o
Deputies:

Beverly M. Booth Catrina N. Garner
Coramissioner Edna T, Goldman
Barbara H, Kenny

Priscilla V. Streat

January 7: 2015

Board of Supervisors

Prince Edward County
P OBox382

Farmville VA 23901

In Re: Tax Relief for the Elderly/Disabled Ordina nee

Dear Mr. Chair & Members of the Board:

Should you require additional information, do ot hiesitate to contact me.

sincerely,

Corm mlssl.(m@r éf' the Revenue

98 Attack men 7‘  @? )



Exemption or Deferrals for the Elderly and Disabled from Real Property Tax

House Bm 1@()0 ~(’ haﬁt&r 767) spacif‘es tbat the Iew;al rf,eal property tax mlief avauab!e far

ér"féf I é'fj(t‘pn. or iu) held in an :rrevacaﬁlé. < ur%dér whibh an
 spouse; or with other joint owners, possesses a life: estate or an
,@}ys a@@ntmwng r:ght of use or support.

, , fives dwelling and provide bong
care vlng sefvices s s axcluded, In addition, th Ives ""V"‘g I i
: regiving sewiaas t@ owner

86.1-8211.1, 568.1-3212

e

/fﬁa(/mw;’r’ (é//
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CHAPTER 767
An Act to amend and reenact §§ 58.1-3210, 58.1-3211.1, and 58.1-3212 of the Code of Virginia, relating

to real property tax exemption for the elderly and disabled.
[H 1000]

Approved April 7, 2014

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Virginia:

58.1-3212 of the Code of Virginia are amended and reenacted as

1. That §§ 58.1-3210, 58.1-3211.1, and
follows:

§ 58.1-3210. Exemption or deferral of taxes on property of certain elderly and handicapped persons.

A. The governing body of any county, city or town may, by ordinance, provide for the exemption
from, deferral of, or a combination program of exemptions from and deferrals of taxation of real
estate and manufactured homes as defined in § 36-85.3, or any portion thereof, and upon such
conditions and in such amount as the ordinance may prescribe. Such real estate shall be owned by,
and be occupied as the sole dwelling of anyone at least 65 years of age or if provided in the
ordinance, anyone found to be permanently and totally disabled as defined in § 58.1-3217. Such
ordinance may provide for the exemption from or deferral of that portion of the tax which
represents the increase in tax liability since the year such taxpayer reached the age of 65 or became
disabled, or the year such ordinance became effective, whichever is later. A dwelling jointly held by
a husband and wife, with no other joint owners, may qualify if either spouse is 65 or over or is
permanently and totally disabled, and the proration of the exemption or deferral under § 58.1-3211.1

shall not apply for such dwelling.

B. For purposes of this section, "eligible person" means a person who is at least age 65 or, if
provided in the ordinance pursuant to subsection A, permanently and totally disabled. Under
subsection A, real property owned and occupied as the sole dwelling of an eligible person includes

real property (i) held by the eligible person alone or in conjunction with his spouse as tenant or
tenants for life or joint lives, (ii) held in a revocable inter vivos trust over which the eligible person

or the eligible person and his spouse hold the power of revocation, or (iii) held in an irrevocable
trust under which an eligible person alone or in conjunction with his spouse possesses a life estate

or an estate for joint lives or enjoys a continuing right of use or support. The term "eligible person"
does not include any interest held under a leasehold or term of years. :

C. For purposes of this article, any reference to real estate shall include manufactured homes.

§ 58.1-3211.1. Prorated tax exemption or deferral of tax. T )

A. The governing body of the county, city, or town may, by ordinance, also provide for an
exemption from or deferral of (or combination program thereof) real estate taxes for dwellings
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jointly held by two or more individuals not all of whom are at least age 65 or (if provided in the
ordinance) permanently and totally disabled, provided that the dwelling is occupied as the sole

~dwelling by all such joint owners. :

The tax exemption or deferral for the dwelling that otherwise would have been provided under the
local ordinance shall be prorated by multiplying the amount of the exemption or deferral by a
fraction that has as a numerator the percentage of ownership interest in the dwelling held by all such
joint owners who are at least age 65 or (if provided in the ordinance) permanently and totally
disabled, and as a denominator, 100%. As a condition of eligibility for such tax exemption or
deferral, the joint owners of the dwelling shall be required to furnish to the relevant local officer
sufficient evidence of each joint owner's ownership interest in the dwelling,

B. For purposes of this subsection, "eligible person" means a person who is at least age 65 or, if
provided in the ordinance pursuant to subsection A, permanently and totally disabled. For purposes
of the tax exemption pursuant to subsection A, real property that is a dwelling jointly held by two or
more individuals includes real property (i) held by an eligible person in conjunction with one or
more other people as tenant or tenants for life or joint lives, (i) held in a revocable inter vivos trust
over which an eligible person with one or more other people hold the power of revocation, or (iii)
held in an irrevocable trust under which an eligible person in conjunction with one or more other
people possesses a life estate or an estate for joint lives or enjoys a continuing right of use or
support. The term "eligible person" does not include any interest held under a leasehold or term of

years.
: |

¢ The provisions of this section shall not apply to dwellings jointly held by a husband and wife,

with no other joint owners.

€ D. Nothing in this section shall be interpreted or construed to provide for an exemption from or
deferral of tax for any dwelling jointly held by nonindividuals.

§ 58.1-3212. Local restrictions and exemptions.

Pursuant to Article X, Section 6 (b) of the Constitution of Virginia, the General Assembly hereby
authorizes the governing body of a county, city or town to establish by ordinance net financial
worth or annual income limitations as a condition of eligibility for any exemption or deferral of tax
allowed pursuant to this article. If the governing body establishes an annual income limitation, the
computation of annual income shall be based on adding together the income received during the
preceding calendar year, without regard to whether a tax return is actually filed, by (i) owners of the
dwelling who use it as their principal residence, (ii) owners' relatives who live in the dwelling,
except for those relatives living in the dwelling and providing bona fide caregiving services to the
owner whether such relatives are compensated or not, and (iii) at the option of each locality,
nonrelatives of the owner who live in the dwelling except for bona fide tenants or bona fide
“qregivers of the owner, whether compensated or not. If the governing body establishes a net
.J]ancial worth limitation, net financial worth shall be based on adding together the net financial
worth, including the present value of equitable interests, as of December 31 of the immediately
preceding calendar year, of the owners, and of the spouse of any owner, of the dwelling,

101 1//7015



Bill Tracking - 2014 session > Legislation Page 3 of

Nothing in this section shall be construed or interpreted as to preclude or prohibit the governing
body of a county, city or town from excluding certain sources of income, or a portion of the same,
for purposes of its annual income limitation or excluding certain assets, or a portion of the same, f~-

purposes of its net financial worth limitation.

Any county, city, or town that pursuant to this article provides for the exemption from, deferral of,
or a combination program of exemptions from and deferrals of real property taxes may exempt or
defer the real property taxes of the qualifying dwelling and the land, not exceeding ten acres, upon

which it is situated.

No local ordinance shall require that a citizen reside in the jurisdiction for a designated period of
time as a condition for qualifying for any real estate tax exemption or deferral program established
pursuant to § 58.1-3210.

Legislative Information System
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AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE EXEMPTION
FROM REAL ESTATE TAXATION
OF CERTAIN ELDERLY AND/OR PERMANENTLY
AND TOTALLY DISABLED PERSONS WHO OWN THEIR OWN HOMES
IN PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY, VIRGINIA

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF
PRINCE EDWARD, VIRGINIA: That pursuant to Title 58.1, Chapter 32, Article 2, of the Code
of Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Board of Supervisors of Prince Edward County, Virginia,
hereby adopts this ordinance which provides for the exemption from real estate taxation of
certain elderly and/or permanently disabled persons who own their own homes in Prince Edward
County, and further provides a schedule of exemption to persons qualifying and the procedure to
be followed for claiming such exemptions.

A. Persons who qualify for this exemption are deemed to bear an extraordinary real estate
tax burden in relation to their income and financial worth.

For the purposes of this Ordinance the term “permanently and totally disabled” shall
mean the qualifying property owner is unable to engage in any substantial gainful activity
by reason of any medically determinable physical or mental impairment or deformity
which can be expected to result in death or can be expected to last for the duration of that
person’s life.

Persons (“Qualified owners™) who are ar least 65 years of age or who are determined to
be permanently and totally disabled who own and occupy, as the sole dwelling of the
person, a dwelling and the land not exceeding one acre, or a mobile home, as defined in
Virginia Code Section 36-71.1, on land not exceeding one acre, and which they occupy
as their sole dwelling subject to the limitations of this ordinance, shall be entitled to have
their real estate or mobile home to be exempt from real estate tax liability. Real property
owned and occupied as the sole dwelling of a qualified owner includes real property (i)
held by the qualified owner alone or in conjunction with his spouse as tenant or tenants
Jor life or joint lives, (ii) held in a revocable inter vivos trust over which the qualified
owner or the qualified owner and his spouse hold the power of revocation, or (iii) held in
an irrevocable trust under which a qualified owner alone or in conjunction with his
spouse possesses a life estate or an estate for joint lives or enjoys a continuing right of
use or support. The term “qualified owner” does not include any interest held under a
leasehold or term of years.

If such person is under 65 years of age, such person shall provide certification by the
Social Security Administration, the Department of Veterans Affairs, or the Railroad
Retirement Board, or if such person is not eligible for certification by any of these
agencies, a sworn affidavit by two medical doctors who are either licensed to practice
medicine in the Commonwealth or are military officers on active duty who practice
medicine with the United States Armed Forces, to the effect that the person is
permanently and totally disabled. However, a certification pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 423 (d)
by the Social Security Administration so long as the person remains eligible for such
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social security benefits shall be deemed to satisfy such definition. The affidavit of at
least one of the doctors shall be based upon a physical examination of the person by such
doctor. The affidavit of one of the doctors may be based upon medical information
contained in the records of the Civil Service Commission which is relevant to the
standards for determining permanent and total disability.

A dwelling jointly held by a husband and wife may qualify if either spouse is over 65
years of age or is permanently and totally disabled.

. The exemption shall be administered by the Commissioner of the Revenue according to
the general provisions contained in this Ordinance. The Commissioner is hereby
authorized and empowered to prescribe, adopt, and enforce rules and regulations,
including requirement of answers under oath, as may be reasonably necessary to
determine qualifications for exemption.

. Exemption shall be granted to persons subject to the following terms:

1. The title to the property for which exemption is claimed is held, or partially held, on
December 31, immediately preceding the taxable year by the person or persons
claiming exemption.

2. The head of the household occupying the dwelling and owning title or partial title
thereto is 65 years or older on December 31 of the year immediately preceding the
taxable year. Such dwelling must be occupied as the sole dwelling of the person or
persons claiming exemption

3. Subject to the provisions of Section F of this Ordinance, the gross combined income
of the owner during the year immediately preceding the taxable year shall be
determined by the Commissioner to be in an amount not to exceed $22,000. Gross
combined income shall include all income from all sources of the owner, spouse, and
of the owner’s relatives living in the dwelling for which the exemption is claimed.
For purposes of this Ordinance, and subject to the provisions of Section F of this
Ordinance, the first $6,500 of annual income of each of the owner’s relatives living in
the owner’s dwelling shall be excluded in computing gross combined income.

4. The net combined financial worth of the owner as of December 31 of the year
immediately preceding the taxable year shall be determined by the Commissioner to
be an amount not to exceed $150,000. Net combined financial worth shall include the
value of all assets, including equitable interest, of the owner and spouse of any owner,
excluding the fair market value of the dwelling and the land, not exceeding one acre,
upon which the owner’s dwelling is situated, not to exceed $100,000, and for which
exemption is claimed.

5. The fact that persons who are not otherwise qualified for tax exemption are residing
in hospitals, nursing homes, convalescent homes, or other facilities for physical or
mental care for extended periods of time shall not be construed to mean that the real
estate for which the tax exemption is sought does not continue to be the sole dwelling
of such persons during extended periods of other residence, so long as the real estate
is not used by or leased to others for consideration.

6. The exemption shall be allowed for any year following the date that the qualified
owner occupying the dwelling and owning title or partial title to the property reaches
the age of 65 years, or for any year following the date the disability occurred.
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7.

10.

Changes in respect to income, financial worth, ownership of property, or other factors
occurring during the taxable year for which the affidavit is filed and having the effect
of exceeding, or violating the limitations and conditions provided in this Ordinance
for the exemption from taxation, shall nullify any exemption or deferral for the then
current taxable year and the taxable year immediately following.

A certification is required by the Social Security Administration, the Veteran’s
Administration, or the Railroad Retirement Board, or if the person is not eligible for
certification by any of those agencies, the sworn affidavit of two medical doctors
licenses to practice in this Commonwealth to the effect that the person is permanently
and totally disabled. If the doctor’s affidavit is used, the affidavit of at least one of
the doctors must be based upon a physical examination by the doctor. The affidavit
of one of the doctors may be based upon medical information contained in the records
of the Civil Service Commission which is relevant to the standards for determining
permanent and total disability as defined in this Ordinance.

If there is a change of ownership of the property from a qualified owner to a spouse
who is less than 65 years of age or who is not permanently and totally disabled, and
when that change of ownership has resulted solely from the death of his or her
qualified spouse, the change shall result in a prorated exemption for the then current
taxable year. The prorated exemption shall be determined by multiplying the amount
of the exemption by a faction which numerator is the number of complete months of
the year that such property was eligible for the exemption, and whose denominator is
the number 12.

The Commissioner of Revenue is designated to administer this exemption. Persons
who claim the exemption shall annually report the following information on forms
provided by the Commissioner of Revenue.

a. The name of the qualified owner.

b. The spouse of the qualified owner who resides at the dwelling for which the
exemption is claimed.

c. The names of the related persons occupying the dwelling for which the
exemption is claimed.

d. The names of those relatives living in the dwelling and providing bona fide
caregiving services to the owner, whether such relatives are compensated or
not, and who are thereby exempted from inclusion in the computation of the
annual income for purposes of determining eligibility for an exemption of tax
allowed by this Ordinance.

¢. The total combined net worth, including equitable interests of the persons
specified in sections (a), (b), and (c¢) of this paragraph of this Ordinance.

f. The combined income from all sources of the persons specified in sections (a),
(b), and (c) of this paragraph of the Ordinance.

g. The applicant shall provide the required certification or affidavits to be used in
the determination of the applicant’s status as being permanently and totally
disabled.

h. The applicant shall provide some reliable proof of age if the exemption claim
is based upon the owner being not less than 65 years of age.

1. The applicant for the exemption shall be required to produce a copy of the
most recent Federal Income tax return to establish the incomes. A detailed

105



financial statement may be required to establish financial worth.

D. Annually, after January 1 and by May 1 of the tax year, the person or persons claiming an
exemption must file a real estate tax exemption affidavit with the Commissioner. Such
affidavit shall set forth, in a manner prescribed by the Commissioner, the location,
assessed value of the property, and the names of the related persons occupying the
dwelling for which exemption is claimed, their gross combined income, and their net
combined financial worth.

If, upon determination by the Commissioner of the Revenue, the Commissioner
determines that the person or persons are qualified for exemption, he/she shall so certify
the same and shall determine the percentage of exemption allowable and issue non-
negotiable exemption certificates in the amount of the exemption determined to be
applicable to the claimant’s real estate tax liability. Such exemption certificates shall
apply only to the tax year for which issued. The person or persons to whom an
exemption certificate has been issued shall, on or before the past due date established for
the payment of such real estate tax, present such exemption certificate to the Treasurer’s
Office, together with payment of the difference between such exemption and the full
amount of the tax payment then due on the property for which the exemption was issued.
Any exemption certificate not presented in settlement of such taxes on or before the date
specified for payment shall be null and void and unusable thereafter, and the
Commissioner of the Revenue may not reissue a certificate for such tax year.

E. Where the person or persons claiming exemption conform to the standards and do not
exceed the limitations contained in this section, the tax exemption shall be as shown on
the following schedule:

Total Income — All Sources Tax Exemption
$0 - $11,000.00 75%
$11,000.00 - $22,000.00 50%

F. In computing the annual income for purposes of determining eligibility for any exemption
of tax allowed by this Ordinance, the income received during the preceding calendar
year of those relatives living in the dwelling and providing bona fide caregiving services
to the owner, whether such relatives are compensated or not, shall not be included.
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County of Prince Edward
YMCA Committee
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 12-b

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett

Issue: Committee Reports: YMCA

Summary: On Februaty 11, 2014 the Boatd of Supetvisots approved providing the YMCA a $50,000 loan
each year for three years with payment each March. The repayment of the loan is to begin 5 years after the
first payment, with a bi-annual review by the YMCA Committee. The Committee is to determine if the
YMCA has made adequate progtess in addressing its cash-flow challenges. For 2014, it was determined the
YMCA had made progtess for the first 6 months of 2014 in that they had a positive cash-flow for the period.
The YMCA had reported they had not used any of the $50,000 loan. Actions the YMCA had taken to save
money wete: (1) signed a shared services contract with Central YMCA which would save $50,000 annually, (2)
increased membership rates effective August 1, 2014, (3) required employees to pay 20% of their health
insurance premiums and (4) reduced the number of full-time positions from 9 to 4.

Attached are: (1) the 2014 YMCA audit, (2) the Y’s 2015 budget, (3) Statement of Activities Report for the
first 6 months of 2015, and (4) Aged payables report dated June 30, 2015. The audit shows the YMCA had a
positive cash-flow of $30,565 for the year. This is an improvement over 2013 when the YMCA had a
negative cash-flow of $51,960. While an improvement, the amount is still less than the amount of annual
depreciation. This is an indication the YMCA may have difficulty in affording to replace equipment when it
reaches the end of its useful life or make capital repairs/improvements if required. Compared to 2013
revenues decreased by $31,462 and expenses decreased $64,778.

The YMCA Committee met August 5, 2015 for its bi-annual review. For the first six month of 2015 the
YMCA’s revenues have exceeded expenses by $24,166. This is an improvement over the same petiod in
2014, when revenues exceeded expenses by only $5.389. The aged payable have also declined.

The YMCA has not had to use any of the $50,000 for day to day opetations, but did use $29,000 for the
HVAC system associated with the pool. An additional $24,000 of work will need to been done for the pool’s
HVAC system and another $20,000 must be spent in the near future. Because of these expenses, the YMCA
is requesting the payment of the second $50,000 loan installment. The YMCA is working with their insurance
company and will receive some reimbursement for these expenses, the final amount still to be determined.

Attachments:
1. 2014 Audit
2. 2015 Budget
3. Statement of Activities Report
4. Aged Payable Report

Recommendation: The YMCA Committee is of the opinion that the YMCA has made additional
progtess in solving their cash flow challenges and recommends the Board provide the second $50,000
installment of the loan to the Y. This would be from the FY2015 budget as that amount has not been
expended.

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones Timmons
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SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA FAMILY YMCA.
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31,2014 |




CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Latry P, Sieed, CPA Post-Office Box. 680 South Bosion (434) 572-4933
KelyS, Puitlips, CPA 1821 -Seymour Drive Clarksville(434) 374-9303
i South Boston, Virginia 24592, Fucsimile (434) 5724935

3, Richard Bumeit, CPA, Retited E-ihall basepa@burmettandsneed com,

B4

_ INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

- To:the (BoamzoffiDi'réétﬁ: ;off o
Southside Virginia Famil

it Décember 31,
flows for the: year
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Opinion

I ouropinion, thefinancial statemems referred to.above present fairly, in all material respects,
the: financial position of Southside Virgini:

,;prm(:ip es generally accepted insthie United States of America,

fied PubhcAwountdntb ,

South Boston, Virginia
Tutie 25,2015

Family YMCA as of Deceimber 31, 2014, and the
chatiges in ifs-net-assets-and:its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with aceounting.




SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA FAMILY YMCA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31,2014

RIS R
Property ahd equipment

TOTAL:ASSETS $ 4,211,089

SSETS:

cled

Jnrestri

TO; 1945699
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SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA FAMILY YMCA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For Thé Year Ended December 31,2014

Temporarily

__ Restricted

Permanently
_Restricted

Total

Uniesiticted

Public Support; Revenues,

and Reclassifi
Coiitributions:

~Annual Support Campaigu S 144766

Livestrong 603

ations

Giants: 364 -

Membership Duest
Household

E

144,766
603
364
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'SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA FAMILY YMCA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ForThe Year Ended Déceimber 31, 2014

Operating-Activities: _ o
Change innet assels $ (53,285

Adjustiments toreconcile change innetassets
£ 1 ovided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Netamgonditional promises-to give
payable and acerued liabilities

Netcash provided (used) by operating activities

o
)

"Net cash provided (used) by financing ac vities

Netingrease (decrease 30,563




SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA FAMILY YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

NOTEA — NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature:of Activities
) Southsnde Virginia F‘imzlv YMCA. (the Qxé,anwatlon) isa wmnmmty ccmcx tocusmg, on hi{: ]onn

""moncxi oppommmes fox jyouth, teens, adults, and seniors, The ¢ Lo
Jaim 1allottt,, Cumbcxland Nmmwa_ and Pr1 e I‘ dward w1th

3e8. L
came froim: donm contrlbutx(ms

Promises to Give
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SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA FAMILY YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

NOTE A —~ NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property-and Equipment

It s the Org’dmzatmn § policy to capitalize all property: and Lquxpn";nt regardless of cost:
‘ Aqmpmem 15 Cdpnahzed at cost Donatnons of:property and equipment
Such donatxons are reported as

resty lG{Cade niet assets depsndmg ontl 10! cmstano

Income Taxes
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SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA FAMILY YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

NOTE B~ PROMISES TO GIVE
Unconditional promises:to.give consist of the following;

‘Unconditional promises to give $ 6,000

Less: Unamortized discount (___96)
Net-unconditional promises (o give: 8 5,904m

Amouiits de in: | T
Less than-one year ‘ ' $

2,000

Thereatter

Land
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‘SOUTHSIDE VIRGINIA FAMILY YMCA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2014

NOTE D~ NOTES PAYABLE

“The Organization’snotes payable consist of the following:

Deed of Trust note: ' }Cumal V;rglma Bank;,

interest of 6.95% p
duein tull at mamr

fo.: ecured by YMCA bu g
siofl: 'délocdted in Prince. Edwmd

$2,158552

:,paymem is: due ﬁve ’vears afier the: agreeinent, .. 50000
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Southside Virginia Family YMCA

2015 Budget

Fund: All
Branch: All
Department: Administration 01, Health Fitness Recreation 03, Youth Teen Family 04, Membership 05, School Age Child Care 06, Camp 07, Aquatics 08
Account Group Account Group Name 2014 Actual 2015 Budget Variance $
Revenue
10 Contributions 154,491 155,000
11 Membership Fees 829,058 835,000
13 Revenue Sources 157,826 160,000
14 Sales 1174 ]
16 interest income 196 0
Total Unrestricted Revenue 1,142,744 1,150,000 7,2573'
Total Temporarily Restricted Revenue
Total Per ly Restricted R
Total Revenue 1,142,744 7,150,000 7256
Expenses
21 SalaryWages 422,344 430,000
22 Benefits 38,030 38,000
23 Payroll Expenses 39,487 39,000
24 Contracts 131,625 131,000
25 Supplies 41,337 42,000
26 Telephone 15,528 15,000
27 Postage/Delfivery 2,121 2,000
28 Operation Expenses 295,517 300,000
29 Furniture/Equipment 55,186 55,000
31 Advertising/Marketing 5,109 5,100
32 VehicleMileage 920 1,000
33 Volunteer/Employee 8,501 8,500
Fynoncae
35 Dues & Subscriptions 35,338 30,000
36 Interest Expense 173 170
37 Bank/Credit Card Fees 4,718 4,830
39 Miscellaneous 371 0
53 Major Repairs 1,884 48,400
Total Unrestricted Expenses 1,098,190 1,150,000 51,810
Total Temporarily Restricted Expenses
Total Permanently Restricted Expenses
Total Expenses 1,098,190 1,150,000 51,810
Change In Net Assets 44,554 0 51,810
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Statement Of Activities Report
Southside Virginia Family YMCA
01/01/2015 - 06/30/2015

Fund: All
Branch: Al
Depariment: Administration 01, Heaith Fitness Recreation 03, Youth Teen Family 04, Membership 05, Schoo! Age Child Care 06, Camp 07, Aquatics 08
Major Account: All
Account Number Account Name Actual Last Year $ Variance % Variance
Revenue
REVENUE 535,687 584,859 -49,172 -8.41%
Total Unrestricted Revenue 535,687 5-54.859 -49,172 -8.41%
Total Temporarily Restricted Revenue 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Per ly Restricted R 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Revenue 536,687 564,850 “49,172 B41%
Expenses
EXPENSE 511,621 579,470 67,949 11.73%
Total Unrestricted Expenses 511,521 57-§,470 67,925 1 1.73-°7;
Total Temporarily Restricted Expenses 4] 0 0 0.00%
Total Per tly Restricted Exp 0 0 0 0.00%
Total Expenses 511,521 575,470 67,049 T1.73%
Change in Net Assets 24,166 5,389 18,777 348.43%
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Aged Payables Report
Southside Virginia Family YMCA

06/30/2015

Vondor Name 0 Days 145 Days 16-30 Days 3160 Days 61-90 Days Quur 80 Days AllPastDua]  Alt Opon Involeos
Berkshite Hathoway GUARD 2,884 [ [} 0 ] 2,884
insurance g_foun
Conlainer First Servkes % 4 0 0 0 0 4] 19
SafeGuard Business Solutions 734 4] 0 4] 0 0 0 784
Swim Matro Managament, inc. 0 0 [ 0 4] 6,063 6,063 6.963
Wainar/GEME [{] 0 o 0 { 1,000 1,000 1,000

Totals 3,696 [ [ 0 [} 7,963 7,963 11,660
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supetvisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 13

Department: County Administration

Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett/Sarah Elam Puckett
Issue: Closed Session

Summary:

I move that the Prince Edward County Boatd of Supervisors convene in Closed Session:
® For discussion of the disposition of publicly held real property in the Prince Edward County
Industrial Park, where discussion in an open meeting would adversely affect the negotiating

strategy of the County, pursuant to the exemption provided for in Section 2.2-3711(A)(3) of
the Code of Virginia.

Attachments:

Recommendation: Convene in Closed Session.

Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Scecond Gray Simpson Wilck
Jones Timmons
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supetvisors
Agenda Summary

Meeting Date: August 11, 2015

Item No.: 14

Department: County Administrator

Staff Contact: W.W. Bartlett/Sarah Elam Puckett
Issue: Informational

Summary:

Attachments:

a. Commonwealth Regional Council, Monthly Meeting Agenda and Minutes

Recommendation:
Motion Cooper-Jones
Second Gray,
Jones
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IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Lunenburg | Prince Edward

Meeting Agenda
Thursday, August 6, 2015
12:00 Noon
(Light lunch will be provided)
Commonwealth Regional Council Office
One Mill Street, Suite 101, Farmville, Virginia 23901

I. Welcome & Call t0 OFART ......c.uuiiiiririiieieieieiiiieee ettt en e Chairman Wingold
II.  Invocation

[II.  Approval of Minutes of July 2, 2015 MEELING .......oourveveveveieireeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeee e Secretary Walker
IV.  Treasurers’ Report — July Financial Statement, Attachment 1 ..................cococoovvvveeivirireeseeeennnn. Treasurer Timmons

V.  Report of Officers & Committees
A. Chairman’s REPOIT........c.cuvuririiriiiieieieieieieieteeist ettt sttt ettt s nasaessaeeas Chairman Wingold
1) Charter/Bylaws Overall Review Committee Report-Draft Document, Attachment 2
2) Report on Chief Administrative Officers Meeting, Attachment 3
3) Executive Committee Report

a) Amelia County Response to CRC FY 16 Dues Request, Attachment 4

VI.  Scoping the Future — Discussion of Innovative/Regional Ideas, Attachment5...................cocoeu..... Council Members
VIL  O6d BUSINESS ...ttt ettt ettt es s s s e e seneseseseseneeseesesesesesneas Chairman Wingold
A. Staff Reports
1) Report on CRC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update ..............cccccoevevvvrererererenennnn. Todd Fortune
2) Report on CRC Hosted VDOT Transportation Alternative Program Workshop............... Melody Foster
3) Report on HB2 Application Training SESSION ..........cccoevevevevieevevirieriiceseeseeeeeeeeeeenns Melody Foster
4) Report on Urban Development Areas (UDA) in Local Comprehensive Plans.................. Melody Foster
5) Update - Old Dominion RC&D Request, Heart of VA Buy Fresh Buy Local (BFBL)
CRAPLEL, .ttt ettt ettt et eee e e s e et ese e et eseeeseneaseseneeseneneenens Mary Hickman
6) Report on Moton Museum Ribbon CULtNG ..........c.ccovvruiviverereieeieiieieieeeeesereseseseee e, Andre’ Gilliam
7) Council Member Comments
VL INEW BUBINIBES ruuvmumssssnussssnssassioss ssasnansnsersioonsrensore mesense irssrmepes vesre vysrass o st s s sesssss sesse1aasssses sssassss Chairman Wingold
A. Staff Reports
1) Charlotte County Request — Charlotte County Volunteer Rescue Squad Grant
Writing Assistance, Rescue Squad Assistance Fund, Attachment 6 ................c.c.c.......... Melody Foster
2) VACO Region 4 Regional Legislative Meeting, Attachment 7 ...................cccoccocoveuunne... Mary Hickman
2) CRC Spring/Summer 2015 Newsletter (SEparate inSert) .............ocoeeeeeeeeeeeveveereeeesseennns Todd Fortune
3) Report on CRC/VGA 2015 Stronger Economies Together (SET) Expansion Project
AACIMENt 8 ..ottt Mary Hickman
3) Council Member Comments

IX. Commonwealth Intergovernmental Review Process, Attachment 9
X. Other Business

XI.  Council Member Comments

XII. Adjourn — Next Meeting Date — September 3, 2015

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 101 | P.O. Box P
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434-392-6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org
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Commonwealth Regional Council 7-2-15

Commonwealth Regional Council
Farmville, VA 23901
July 2,2015

Changing of the Gavel: The New Chairman, Mr. David Wingold was presented the Gavel by
outgoing Chairman, Ms. Cassandra Stish.

Welcome & Call to Order
The Chairman called the Meeting to order at 12:00 Noon at the Commonwealth Regional Council Office
located at One Mill Street, Suite 101, Farmville, Virginia.

Invocation
Mr. Bennett gave the invocation.

ROLL CALL
MEMBERS PRESENT ABSENT
Amelia:

Mr. Elisworth J. Bennett Mr. Ellsworth J. Bennett
*Mr. Ralph A. Whitaker, Jr.

Buckingham:

Ms. Cassandra Stish Ms. Cassandra Stish
*Ms. Rebecca Carter (Vice-Chairman)
Charlotte:

Mr. Gary Walker Mr. Gary Walker
*Mr. Haywood J. Hamlet (Secretary)
Lunenburg:

Mr. David Wingold Mr. David Wingold
*Ms. Beverley Hawthorne (Chairman)

Prince Edward:
Mr. C.R. "Bob” Timmons, Jr. Mr. C.R. “Bob” Timmons, Jr.
*Mr. Charles W. McKay (Treasurer)

NOTE: *Denotes Alternates

STAFF

Ms. Mary Hickman, Executive Director

Ms. Melody Foster, Regional Planner

Mr. Andre’ Gilliam, Community Development Planner
Mr. Todd Fortune, Community Development Planner

Page 1
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Commonwealth Regional Council 7-2-15

GUEST
None

Approval of Minutes of June 4, 2015 Meeting

Mr. Walker moved and Ms. Stish seconded that the minutes be approved as presented. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report

April Financial Statement: The Treasurer stated the June Financial Statement was in order.

Mr. Timmons moved and Mr. Walker seconded that the June Financial Statement be approved as
presented. Motion carried.

Report of Officers & Committees

Chairman’s Report: The Chairman requested a report on the status of Amelia’s Dues payment. Ms.
Hickman stated Amelia County currently has $15,700 in their approved budget for FY15-16 instead of
the $17,000 requested. Ms. Hickman stated it is her understanding that the letter the CRC sent to
Amelia County concerning their dues will be on their July 15" Board of Supervisors Agenda. It was
stated it would be good to discuss the matter at the Chief Administrative Officers meeting as well.

Report of Charter/Bylaws Overall Review Committee: Ms. Stish reported that the Committee
met prior to the Council meeting. The Committee is putting together recommended changes to the
Charter and Bylaws in light of legislation that the CRC is supporting to allow PDC's to gain new
members outside of the current membership types. The Committee will work on compiling the
changes and providing an updated version of the Bylaws and Charter for the Council to review at the
August CRC meeting. It was pointed out that if the Charter is amended, it will need to go back out to
the Charter members for approval.

Report on Chief Administrative Officers (CAO) Meeting: Ms. Hickman noted that the CRC had
requested that the CAO’s continue to discuss the idea of Regional Reassessment. Ms. Hickman stated
last September, Mr. Douglas P. Stanley, Warren County Administrator, gave a briefing on the regional
concept that was looked at by several counties in the Northern Shenandoah Planning District. The
option that the localities chose, in this case, was to conduct a regional RFP. As a result, two localities
went with one firm and three localities went with another. While not all of the localities ultimately went
together, the regional RFP process provided a cost savings as opposed to each locality having to issue
one on their own. After the presentation, it was the consensus of the CAO to continue the discussion
on the concept in the Spring of 2015 as each of the counties were currently in different stages of the
reassessment cycles. Based on information provided by the CAO, upcoming reassessment schedules
for counties are: Amelia 2017, Buckingham 2019, Charlotte 2019, Lunenburg 2018, and Prince Edward
2020.

At the June 23™ CAO meeting, discussion resumed on the concept of Regional Reassessment and it
was the consensus of those present to poll members to seek interest in pursuing a regional purchasing
approach through a Request for Proposals (RFP). It was noted with Amelia’s Reassessment coming up
in 2017 and the need to begin work on the process at least a year in advance, now would be a good
time to seek this information.

Page 2
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Commonwealth Regional Council 7-2-15

Ms. Stish moved and Mr. Timmons seconded to have the Executive Director poll members to seek
interest in pursuing a regional purchasing approach through a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a
Regional Reassessment. Motion carried.

Scoping the Future — Discussion of Innovative/Regional Ideas: Ms. Hickman stated this

attachment is provided each month to provide previous Innovative/Regional Ideas and to initiate new
ideas for discussion. It was requested that this attachment also be provided to the Chief Administrative
Officers Committee for review and discussion.

Old Business

Final FY16 VDOT Transportation Alternative Allocation Awards: Ms. Foster stated attached in
the Council Members packet is the Final Allocation Awards for the FY16 VDOT Transportation
Alternative Program. Ms. Foster stated the CRC assisted the Town of Dillwyn and Amelia County in
applying for funds. The Town of Dillwyn received funding, unfortunately Amelia County did not.

Report on CRC Hosted VDOT Local Education Meeting on HB2 Changes: Ms. Foster stated
VDOT requested that the CRC host a VDOT Local Education Meeting for the localities on how HB2 will
change transportation project selections at the local level. The meeting was held on June 23" in the
Mill Room downstairs. The Commonwealth Transportation Board adopted the HB2 Implementation
Policy Guide at their June meeting and therefore the Prioritization Process has now been finalized.
There are two main pathways to funding within the HB2 process; the Construction District Grant
Program (CDGP) and the High-Priority Projects Program (HPPP) which is statewide. The Construction
District Grant Program is open only to localities and replaces the old “40-30-30" construction fund
allocation model. Projects compete within each construction district for the CDGP funding and are
prioritized with the CTB making the final decision. Projects applying for funds from the HPPP are
prioritized with projects statewide, with the CTB making the final decision also.

Ms. Foster stated concerning eligible projects, she has previously reported numerous times there are
three eligible project types; Corridors of Statewide Significance, Regional Networks and Urban
Development Areas. The definition of Regional Networks is still uncertain and will be defined by the
VTrans 2040 process which will be presented to the CTB at their August 19" meeting. However, VDOT
will begin accepting applications August 1%. Currently there is some imbalance in the process. It is
hoped that the definition of Regional Networks will include roads that are major collectors and above
that could include secondary roads. However, currently the definition, when discussed, has been only
roads in urban areas. Concerning UDA's, there has been a lot of discussion on having UDA-like areas
being accepted and encouraging localities to include language in their Comprehensive Plans to link
language with the Code of Virginia to make this an eligible category for funding. Ms. Foster stated she
is currently working with Lunenburg County on addressing this issue in the Lunenburg Comprehensive
Plan. Other localities are looking into this issue as well. Ms. Foster stated the one eligible project type
that was added in June was for Safety Projects. This is a huge win for rural areas to allow for more
projects in the rural areas of the State. Ms. Foster stated this is something that has been relayed to
the CTB for the past year and showed that they were listening.

Ms. Foster stated the HB2 Project Application period will be August 1 — September 30, 2015. Ms.
Foster stated VDOT will be working with localities and hopes that each eligible locality will submit their
top three projects for the Construction District competition. VDOT will also be hosting an application
workshop in the coming weeks. Ms. Foster stated she has had discussions on whether the CRC could

Page 3

129



Commonwealth Regional Council 7-2-15

assist the localities with grant writing. Currently, VDOT would require the locality submitting a project
would have to also be the one writing the grant. These discussions will continue.

Status Report — CRC Proposal — Amelia County Comprehensive Plan Update: Ms. Hickman
stated the CRC submitted a proposal in response to the February Request for Proposals (RFP)
advertised by Amelia County to complete an update to the Amelia County Comprehensive Plan. The
CRC Proposal was hand delivered on April 24, 2015 which was the deadline date. The RFP allowed for
flexibility in the submission of a work plan to undertake the project. Ms. Hickman stated she was
notified on June 18, 2015 that Amelia County selected the The Cox Company, based out of
Charlottesville, Virginia as their Consultant to complete the Amelia County Comprehensive Plan Update
at a cost of $60,000. Ms. Hickman stated the CRC's Proposal was for $34,000 for an 18-month project
period based on a total of 680 staff hours. The CRC’s proposed scope of work would: bring the
Comprehensive Plan into compliance with all state regulations and requirements; conduct three
Community Meetings on County Issues and three Community Meetings on Future Land Use; and also
Update the Implementation Section to Include a Schedule and Priority of Achievement. It was noted
by Amelia County that the CRC tied with Cox Company on several ranking items. However, Cox
Company had a impressive scope of work.

Ms. Hickman stated the CRC has not historically responded to Request for Proposals due to localities
- not being required to request RFP’s for PDC contracts. Ms. Hickman stated she has requested from
Amelia County a copy of the Cox Company'’s Proposal to be utilized as a learning tool for prospective
future RFP proposals.

There was discussion on the matter.

Ms. Stish suggested in the future for RFP requests, the CRC could consider partnering with a Consulting
firm to provide additional resources. Ms. Stish stated the Proposal submitted by the CRC, the Berkley
Group and Chandler Planning to Buckingham County for the Buckingham County Comprehensive Plan,
Zoning & Subdivision Ordinance Revisions was very good. Unfortunately, the costs were prohibitive.

In that case, the County scaled the project down and chose to hire the CRC for the Comprehensive
Plan Update.

Mr. Bennett stated anyone interested in the discussion at the Amelia Board of Supervisors meeting
should read the article from the Amelia Bulletin Monitor covering the meeting. Members requested
that the Executive Director send them copies of the news article.

Council Member Comments: There were none.
New Business
President & Staff Reports

Town of Victoria Request — Technical Assistance with Procurement for the Town of Victoria
DCR Recreational Trail Grant: Mr. Fortune stated this project is Phase II of the Town’s Trail
Project. Phase I was built in 2010 at that time the Trails Fund was a separate program but since then
has been combined under MAP21 and now has additional requirements. Because of this, the Town is
now requesting the CRC'’s assistance in bidding out the Recreational Trail Project. Mr. Fortune stated a
copy of the Agreement between the CRC and the Town of Victoria was included in the Council
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Members packet for execution.

Mr. Walker moved and Ms. Stish seconded to authorize Ms. Hickman to execute the Agreement
between the Town of Victoria and the CRC for Technical Assistance with Procurement for the Town of
Victoria’s DCR Recreational Trail Grant. Motion carried.

FEMA Notification of Grant Award for the CRC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update: Mr.
Fortune stated the CRC submitted a grant to FEMA in the Fall of 2014 to undertake an update of the
CRC’s Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan for Planning District 14. Mr. Fortune stated the CRC received
official notification of the grant award in June 2015 for $49,970 with a match to be provided of $16,697
for a total project budget of $66,667. Mr. Fortune did note the CRC requested $50,000 but received
$30 less than requested.

Mr. Fortune stated the CRC will need to authorize the Executive Director to execute the Agreement and
will also need to provide guidance to staff on the match requirement for non-members including the
Town of Farmville, Nottoway and Cumberland Counties to participate in the project. Mr. Fortune noted
the CRC adopted a Non-Member Participating Policy in CRC Sponsored Regional Project/Study in
October 2014. A copy of the adopted policy was passed out at the meeting. Mr. Fortune noted that
when he contacted non-members to participate in the application they were requested at that time
only about interest in participating and hard costs were not committed to at that time. After the Non-
Member Participation Policy was adopted, Mr. Fortune stated he contacted the non-members to make
them aware of the new policy and the effect it would have on the Hazard Mitigation Plan Update match
requirement if funded.

There was discussion on the Policy. Mr. Fortune was directed to contact the non-members to provide
them with what their match requirement will be for the awarded Grant per the Non-Member
Participation Policy.

Ms. Stish moved and Mr. Timmons seconded to authorize the Executive Director to execute the
Agreement between FEMA and the CRC to accept the Grant Award for the update of the CRC's
Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan. Motion carried.

Ms. Hickman noted this Grant Award is not included in Revenues in the CRC’s FY15-16 Approved
Budget that was adopted May 7, 2015 and therefore is new revenue.

CRC Hosting VDOT Transportation Alternative Program Workshop: Ms. Foster stated the CRC
will be hosting one of the four VDOT Transportation Alternative Program Workshops that are being
held around the State of Virginia. The Workshop will be on July 22, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. in the Mill
Conference Room downstairs. Applications are due November 1%, All localities were invited and are
encouraged to attend to learn about the program.

Report on GIS Regional Services: Ms. Foster provided a media presentation to highlight GIS
regional services provided in the region free of charge to member localities. Ms. Foster explained that
from time to time the CRC receives requests to produce GIS Maps for localities on various topics.

When the data is available and it can be completed within time constraints, the CRC provides these GIS
services free of charge. Examples of maps produced included the Town of Phenix Zoning Map and the
Town of Kenbridge Zoning Map. Both of these maps were only available in paper form and needed to
be reproduced for display and to provide a digital copy for the localities. Ms. Foster went over the
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different aspects of making a map and how the different layers of data assist in producing the map.
Types of data utilized in these two maps included digitized tax map layers, Google Aerial Maps, and
PDF’s of the original map that were converted to a digitized map layers. Ms. Foster also stated in the
upcoming year staff will be producing Land Use Maps of the Counties utilizing CRC’s Rural
Transportation Program funds. VDOT has requested the PDC's collect GIS Land Use Data from the
localities to provide an inventory of the Land Use across the state.

Report on Agribusiness Grant Program Information Session & Project Development
Workshop: Mr. Gilliam stated he attended the Agribusiness Grant Program Information Session and
Project Development Workshop held in Chase City, Virginia on Tuesday, June 30, 2015. Mr. Gilliam
stated there were several presenters on various programs. Ms. Sarah Capps with the Tobacco
Commission gave examples of Agribusiness projects, the scoring criteria and stated $2.1 million dollars
is available for a grant which requires a dollar for dollar match. Application deadline has not been
determined at this time. Mr. Stephen Verson, Virginia Department of Agriculture and Forestry
Industries Development Fund (AFID) stated there is approximately $2 million dollars available for
grants. The Facility Grants maximum request is $250,000 with a dollar for dollar match required which
can include in-kind local match. Planning Grants can be requested for $20,000 per locality or $35,000
for multi-jurisdictional applications. Applications are taken on a open submission process. Mr. Tony
Banks with the Virginia Farm Bureau Federation facilitated an open discussion with participants on
prospective agribusiness projects. Strengths noted for an application included: a lot of land, size of
property, and proximity to markets. Weaknesses for a project included: labor, limited capital and
transportation. An example of a good project is one that establishes a brand and are regional in
nature. Mr. Gilliam stated the workshop was well attended.

Governor’s Transportation Conference Notification: Ms. Foster stated the date and location of
the Governor’s Transportation Conference has been announced. The Conference will be held at
Virginia Beach, VA this year October 28-30, 2015. Ms. Foster noted there are a lot of local elected
officials that attend this conference to learn more about transportation funding. This was provided for
information.

VAPDC 2015 Summer Conference: Ms. Hickman stated the Virginia Association of Planning District
Commission will be holding their Summer Conference at the Virginia Beach Resort Hotel and
Conference Center at Virginia Beach, Virginia, August 5-7, 2015. Ms. Hickman stated at this point the
agenda has not been completed. Ms. Hickman stated based on the cost of registration, hotel and
travel the total cost for attending this conference for one staff would be $900. Ms. Hickman stated
based on the CRC's tight budget she would recommend that the CRC not be represented at the
Summer VAPDC Conference this year due to cost. Ms. Hickman noted the CRC staff does attend the
Winter VAPDC Conference in Richmond each year. This Conference is held at the same time as the
VACO Legislative Day as well as the General Assembly being in session. It also is much more
affordable.

Ms. Stish noted the CRC is still working with several legislators on legislation that it hopes to get
backing from the VAPDC. Ms. Stish stated the Summer VAPDC Conference would seem to be the right
venue to have the issue discussed and seek the VAPDC support. Ms. Stish stated it would be a good
idea to get the item on their agenda for discussion. Mr. Walker suggested going and meeting with the
Chairman of the VAPDC to discuss the matter and if it is put on the agenda then have staff attend the
Conference to present the matter. Ms. Stish stated she has not met with the legislators this summer as
of yet to discuss the matter, however, she felt that the CRC needed the buy in from the VAPDC before
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moving forward.

Council Member Comments: There were none.

Commonwealth Intergovernmental Review Process (CIRP): Ms. Foster stated there was one

local CIRP;

» DEQ/Longwood University — Construct Longwood University Center, Environmental Impact
Report

Ms. Stish moved and Mr. Timmons seconded to give the listed CIRP a level one, No Comment. Motion
carried.

Other Business: Ms. Hickman passed out two items information purposes. The first was a copy of
the Status Report on CRC Projects as of July 2015. Ms. Hickman noted the CRC had picked up several
new projects that were not under contract at the time the FY15-16 Budget was approved and therefore
represents new revenue. The second item was a listing of the new Virginia laws that took effect July 1,
2015.

Council Member Comments:_ There were none.
Executive Closed Session: Mr. Walker moved under the statue 2.2-3711 to go into closed session.
Ms. Stish moved to return to open session and adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth Regional Council, convened a Closed Meeting on this date pursuant to
an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information
Act. WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by
the Council that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council hereby certifies that, to the best of each
member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution
applies, and (i) only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening the
Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Council.

Motion carried.

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Mr. Gary Walker, Secretary
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County of Prince Edward
Board of Supervisors

Agenda Summary
Meeting Date: August 11, 2015
Item No.: 15
Department: County Administrator
Staff Contact; W.W. Bartlett/Sarah Elam Puckett
Issue: Monthly Reports
Summary:
Attachments:
a.  Animal Control
b. Building Official
c. Cannery — Home Users
d. Cannery — Commercial
e. Prince Edward County Extension — Quartetly Report
f. Prince Edward County Public Schools
g. Tourism
Recommendation:
Motion Cooper-Jones McKay Townsend
Second Gray Simpson Wilck

Jones Timmons
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Dogs
Surrendered
Picked Up
Claimed By Owner
Adopted
Died in Kennel
Euthanized
Transferred to SPCA
Dead on Arrival
Escaped from Shelter
Seized

Fees Collected

Cats
Surrendered
Picked Up
Claimed By Owner
Adopted
Euthanized
Died in Kennel
Transferred to SPCA
Dead on Arrival

Fees Collected

Bill the Town of Farmville

1 cat housed (7 days each)

Total

Animal Control

Monthly Report
"July 2015"
Wildlife
20 Handled
16 Euthanized
4 Rabies Case
0
0 Livestock
18 Returned to Owner
14 Died in Kennel
0 Adopted
0 Fees Collected
0
$140.00  Other Companion Animals
Returned to Owner
42
0 Number of Calls to Shelter
0 Summons Issued
0 Warrants Served
31 Days in Court
0 Nuisance Dogs
11 Dangerous Dogs
0
$0.00  Total Fees Collected
$35.00

S. Ray Foster, Animal Control Officer
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2 (by Town Officer)

1
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$140.00



BUILDING OFFICIAL

Permits Issued Report BI411
7/01/2015 Through 7/31/2015

ADDITIONS - Issued 3
- Value $12,000.00

- Permit Fees $240.60

- 2.00% STATE TAX $4.81

- Fees Collected $.00

MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING - Issued . 1
- Value $188,2%0.00

- Permit Fees $506.00

- 2.00% STATE TAX $10.12

- Fees Collected $.00

CHURCH (ADD/REN/E/P/M) - Issued 1
- Value $38,000.00

- Permit Fees $216.00

- 2.00% STATE TAX $4.32

- Fees Collected $.00

ONE & TWO FAMILY DWELLING - Issued 5
- Value $573,250.00

- Permit Fees $2,131.60

- 2.00% STATE TAX $42.63

- Fees Collected $.00

ELECTRICAL - Issued 13
- Value $24,900.00

- Permit Fees $720.00

- 2.00% STATE TAX $14.40

- Fees Collected $.00

MECHANICAL - Issued - 8
- Value $22,500.00

- Permit Fees $450.00

.- 2.00% STATE TAX $9.00

- Fees Collected $.00

MECHANICAL/GAS : - Issued 4
S - value '$1,800.00

- Permit Fees $200.00

-~ 2.00% STATE TAX 54.00

- Fees Collected $.00

MANUFACTURED HOMES - Issued 5
- Value $300,400.00

- Permit Fees $828.00

- 2.00% STATE TAX $16.56

- Fees Collected $.00

SPLUMBING - Issued 11
: - Value " $24,800.00

- Permit Fees+ -$600.00

- 2.00% STATE TAX $12.00

- Fees Collected $.00

SIGN . - Issued 1
' - Value $800.00

- Permit Fees © $40.00

- 2.00% STATE TAX o $.80.

- Fees Collected " $.00

IN LIEU OF SOIL & EROSION - Issued : 6
- value $.00

- Permit Fees $.00

«- Fees Collected $.00

Total Permits - Issued
Total Permits - Value
Total Permits - Permit Fees

Total Permits - Sales Tax 2%

$ 6,050.84

INSPECTIONS FOR JULY 74
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PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY CANNERY

7916 Abilene Road
Farmville, Virginia 23901

Patty Gulick
Cannery Manager
434-223-8664
Home 434-392-4218

July 2015
Cannery Report

The cannery report for the hot month of July:

1979 (gts.) @ 48= $ 949.92
252 (pts.) @ 40= $ 100.80
No gallons

44 Patrons usage @1.00 = $ 44.00
30% out of County = $  69.86
Non-processing fees = $ 20.00
Specialty appointment charge $ 45.00
Total $1.229.58

We coordinated with Virginia Food Works and Prince Edward Extension to sponsor a tour for
4-H youth on July 6, 2015. On July 15, 2015 we enabled a local couple to produce their wedding
favors of homemade jam for their guests by renting them the use of the cannery after home
canners hours at a rate of $10.00 hr. for duration of 4.5 Hrs.

P. Gulick

kef
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Virginia Food Works

Commercial Management at Prince Edward County Cannery

A Virginia Food Enferprise Center

Emily Wells
Commercial Manager
(434) 547-4280

July 2015 Summary

In the month of July, Virginia Food Works was pleased to participate in the Eat Your Heart Out Tour and
share information about services available at the Prince Edward County Cannery.

July Revenue: $1115.50

Interested parties: 10

Clients: 6

Days Used for Commercial Activity: 8

Products Created:

— Marinara Sauce — + Pepper Jelly

— Strawberry Syrup —  Blueberry Syrup

— Blueberry Jam — Blackberry Syrup

— Blackberry Jam — PeachlJam

— Red Raspberry Jam — Bloody Mary Mix, 2 flavors
— Strawberry Jam

Other services provided:

Met with Monticello Museum representatives about creating products for the gift shop as well
as the Heritage Harvest Festival. Products would incorporate foods from southside Virginia with
spices from Monticello’s gardens.

— Met with the Montpelier’s Chief Operating Officer and Virginia Tech Economic Development
Representatives to discuss Agritourism opportunities between Montpelier and the Cannery.

— Provided new sales outlets for local farmers by connecting them with Homegrown Virginia, a
food processor who utilizes the Cannery. 1000s of pounds of strawberries and blueberries were
purchased from area growers including Prince Edward farms.

— Advised new clients during large scale production runs of Bloody Mary mixes using Virginia-

grown tomatoes.
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o : 111 VirginiaC rative Extension
VirginiaTech| vigina Cooperatve

100 Dominion Drive

P.O. Box 322

Farmville, Virginia 23901
434-392-4246 Fax: 434-392-4734

email: jebowen1@vt.edu

www.ext.vt.edu

July 17, 2015

TO:  County Administration and Board of Supervisors

FR:

Jennifer R. Bowen, Extension Agent, 4-H Youth Development and Unit Coordinator

RE:  Second Quarterly Report — VCE Prince Edward County Office

The following are brief updates on Virginia Cooperative Extension programs for the second
quarter of 2015. If you would like more detailed information, please do not hesitate to contact

the office.

Administrative Update:

* Amanda Elgin, a rising Longwood University senior, was hired through VCE’s summer
intern program. She will work a total of 400 hours over the summer to support local
extension programs, primarily 4-H programs. Amanda had previously volunteered with
local 4-H after school programs.

4-H Program Updates — Jénnifer Bowen, Sr. Extension Agent, 4-H Youth Development:

e All39 5" 7" and 8" grade students from PECES and PECMS participated in Natural
Resource Education programming at Holiday Lake 4-H Center throughout the spring.
| taught classes in soils and aquatic ecology. These programs were funded through a
grant from the Walter Payne Foundation.

e We offered a Spring Break beginning sewing day camp which filled with a waiting list
(8 participants).

s We were invited by PECMS to offer our second annual Reality Store program with 8%
grade students. Students were assigned a job and a family situation and had to make
multiple choices on how to spend their income. The goal was to have money left at the
end of the month after paying all necessary expenses.

e Four 4" grade classes and one local daycare center participated in the 4-H Embryology
program, hatching chicks in the classroom.

e Anna Marie Vaught, a member of the Prince Edward 4-H Livestock Club, participated
in the Piedmont Area Junior Livestock Show and Sale in Blackstone in May. The Riding

Invent the Future

Extension is a joint program of Virginia Tech, Virginia State University, the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and state and local governments.

Virginia

VIRGINIA POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE AND STATE UNIVERSITY

Virginia Cooperative Extension programs and employment are open to all, regardless of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability, political beliefs, .
sexual orientation, genetic information, marital, family, or veteran status, or any other basis protgitakdaw. An equal opportunity/affirmative action employer, WWW ext Vt‘ edu
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Star 4-H Horse and Pony Club hosted the Central District 4-H Qualifying Show at GLC.
The Prince Edward 4-H Shooting Education Club received a substantial donation of
archery equipment to expand its archery component.

| participated in training on VCE'’s InnoVAtive Leadership curriculum. | subsequently
wrote and received a grant from the Virginia 4-H Foundation to implement an Innovative
Leadership Academy for teens beginning in the fall of 2015.

We offered 3 day camps in June: Baking 101 (8 participants), Baking 102 (11
participants), and Beginner Sewing (11 participants).

Six youth and one teen volunteer participated in Cloverbud Camp at Holiday Lake 4-H
Center. This is an overnight camping program for youth ages 5 — 8.

Junior 4-H Camp was held in June with the following participants from Prince Edward
County: 94 campers and CITs, 26 teens, and 19 adult leaders. Extensive teen and
adult leader training was conducted prior to camp.

| successfully renewed the Department of Social Services Promoting Safe and Stable
Families Grant, providing $18,000 in funding for VCE programs, Crossroads Prevention
Services, the PECMS mentoring program (the ASK program) for males, and DSS
programs for youth receiving time-limited reunification services.

FCS Updates — Caitlin Miller, Extension Agent, FCS

Nine Master Gardener trainees participated in a class on companion planting and
organic gardening.

| partnered with the 4-H agent to offer a beginning sewing day camp during Prince
Edward’s spring break as well as a three day beginning sewing day camp during
summer break..

| organized and led a Buy Fresh Buy Local promotional meeting at the Farmville-Prince
Edward library which took place in April.

The last meeting of the year for the Prince Edward Extension Sewing Club took place in
April and all participants completed their scalloped tote bag project.

| partnered with Virginia Food Works to coordinate the 2015 Food Entrepreneur
Workshop that took place at STEPS, Inc in April. There were more than 140
participants in attendance at the workshop.

| taught a portion of the Farmers Market Tune-up program to instruct farmers market
vendors and managers on how to accept SNAP benefits at the farmers market in
addition to enrolling in the Senior Farmers Market Nutrition Program.

VIRGINIA POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE AND STATE UNIVERSITY
An equal opportunity, affirmative action institution
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| completed the 2015 Heart of Virginia Buy Fresh Buy Local Food Guide which was
printed at the end of May. Twenty thousand copies were printed half of which are being
distributed by Centra in their medical facilities throughout the region.

Representatives of the Farmville Community Marketplace, Town of Farmville, and the
Department of Social Services met with Meredith Ledlie, state coordinator at Virginia
Tech of SNAP at farmers markets, and | will commence plans to accepting SNAP
benefits at the farmers market.

The ANR agent and | continued workshops in the Prince Edward Extension
Demonstration Vegetable Garden in April, May, and June. The following topics were
covered: April- integrated pest management, attracting beneficial insects to the garden,
scouting for pests; May- weed control, mulching, square foot gardening, succession
planting; June- Trellising vines and tomatoes, and moisture management. Participants
also received information on growing the following vegetables: lettuce, spinach, carrots,
beets, potatoes, tomatoes, peppers, eggplant, cucumbers, squash, melons, and okra.
As one of five representatives of Virginia Tech, | was invited to participate in the 4-VA
Sustainable Agriculture Summit held at the Smithsonian Institute of Biological
Conservation.

ANR Updates — Katy Overby, Extension Agent, ANR

At the end of May, we finished up our twenty week Master Gardener Trainee Class. |
taught the classes on Landscape Design, Organic Gardening, Composting, Raised
Beds, Risk Management and, Equal Opportunity Protocol. There was a graduation
celebration held in mid-June for the ten trainees that officially became Virginia
Cooperative Extension Heart of Virginia Master Gardener Interns. | led a tour of our
Demonstration Vegetable Garden during the graduation.

We continued the workshops for the Demonstration Vegetable Garden and started
harvesting in mid-June. (see FCS report above)

During April | devoted five days of my time to the Third Grade Ag Days and Fifth
Grade Ag Days at Southern Piedmont Agriculture Research and Extension Center in
Blackstone. For the third graders, | spoke about sheep and their importance in
agriculture and for the fifth graders, | helped them create an animal cell model and
taught them about the significant parts of the cell.

| assisted the 4-H agent in Reality Store at PECMS by helping students budget child
care into their financial scenarios that they were assigned.

VIRGINIA POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE AND STATE UNIVERSITY
An equal opportunity, affirmative action institution
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e The Tobacco Commission approved five more applicants from Prince Edward County
for the Central Virginia Produce, Livestock, and Feed Storage Systems
Improvement Program. | am responsible for presenting the guidelines and educational
material fo the applicants, collecting their paperwork for grant approval from the Tobacco
Commission, and serving as the liaison between the producer and the Tobacco
Commission through this grant process.

¢ In early May, VCE Planning District 14 (Amelia, Buckingham, Charlotte, Cumberiand,
Lunenburg, Nottoway, and Prince Edward) gathered for a Town Hall Meeting with guest
speaker Ed Jones, Director of Virginia Cooperative Extension at the Moton
Museum. The intention of this meeting was for the residents of Planning District 14
along with producers, local government officials, and County Administrators, to gather
and have an open forum to discuss local needs and how Virginia Cooperative Extension
can help meet those needs.

¢ Inmid-June | presented at the Registered Technician Pesticide Training on
Ornamental Plant and Turf Pests. After this training the attendees were required to
take the Registered Technician Exam. For only the second time in 12 years, all of the
trainees passed the exam.

e The last week in June, | assisted the FCS agent in teaching Cake Decorating for three
days at 4-H Camp. Each camper that attended the class decorated their own individual
cupcake and dispersed into groups to decorate a miniature cake. Caitlin taught some of
the fundamentals of cake decoration, including different designs and shapes that can be
made with different types of tips. The campers put these principles to work on their
cupcakes and miniature cakes.

¢ On June 15 we held a Fruit Tree Summer Pruning Demonstration at Glasscock

Orchard.

e Atthe end of June, | helped Bob Jones, Charlotte County ANR Agent, at the Produce
Auction in Cullen. Every other Friday someone brings a Product of the Week for
sampling by the auction participants. | made Cucumber Salsa on to highlight
cucumbers and tomatoes as products of the week.

VIRGINIA POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE AND STATE UNIVERSITY
An equal opportunity, affirmative action institution
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SNAP-Ed Updates — Pauline Stokes, Extension Agent, FCS/SNAP-Ed

Collaboration with Piedmont Senior Resource Agency - two Senior Citizens Café Sites
in Prince Edward completed the Eating Smart and Moving More Curriculum

Ten students in the Family Preservation Services summer program participated in the
Growing Healthy Habits Curriculums.

Prince Edward County Cooperative Extension and Pamplin Area Legacy Supporters
sponsored a Children's Nutrition and Gardening Summer Program for six weeks at
the Pamplin Depot. 12 students participated. The curriculum used was the Great
Garden Detective Adventure: A Standards-Based Gardening Nutrition Curriculum for
Grades 3 and 4. Beth Reynolds, a guest, from Long Ears Herbs Farm presented to the
youth on Herbal Fun with kids in the Kitchen.

Parent involvement has long been one of the cornerstones of Head Start, and fathers
are encouraged to participate in all aspects of the program. Ten fathers and mothers
attended a program on April 23" during which food safety was discussed and the fathers
made a fruit salad from fresh fruits.

An ongoing workshop is offered for young mothers through the Pregnancy Support
Center using the Eating Smart Throughout the Lifecycle curriculum. Three mothers are
taking this workshop so far. During one session, a recipe was prepared for tasting and
then they were given the ingredients to make that same recipe at home. Food was
purchased through a MCH grant from the Prince Edward Health Department.

Farmville GROWS - Virginia Cooperative Extension SNAP-ED Family Nutrition
Program Community Garden: Partners include Virginia Cooperative Extension, Heart
of Virginia Master Gardener’s Association, Community Development Institute Head
Start, and Farmville Area Habitat for Humanity. The garden is sponsored by the
Farmville Area Habitat for Humanity. Land used for the garden is owned by Habitat and
Mr. Robert Taylor of Farmville. This garden is a work in progress but we are pleased
that 10 families are participating so far. We have had several community people to
donate items to us. A family donated some bricks for making family garden plots.
Southern States - Farmers’ Cooperative donated the Plot Saver Deer Barrier System
and the Electric Fence Wire. Lowes gave us a huge discount on some much needed
supplies. Rev. Vincent Eanes plowed up the garden in rows for us. Habitat has been a
great resource for us donating cinder blocks to section off garden plots.

VIRGINIA POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE AND STATE UNIVERSITY
An equal opportunity, affirmative action institution
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Receipts:
Sales Tax
Basic Aid
Other State

Total State

Federal Funds

Local Funds

Cash Book

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Instruction

Administration
Transportation

Maintenance
Facilities
Debt Service
Technology

Total Expenditures $24,844,956

Prince Edward County Public Schools
2015-2016
Comparative Receipts and Expenditures
Year to Date

Month of July 2015
Fiscal 2015 Fiscal 2016
Budgeted Rec. YID  Percent Budgeted Rec. YID
2,851,560 230,633 8.09 2,856,772 231,844
6,347,663 514,034 8.10 5,965,221 476,675
5,098,964 244,084 4.79 4,998,282 224,373
14,298,187 988,751 6.92 13,820,275 932,892
1,784,679 163,971 9.19 1,784,679 266,392
8,346,800 0 0.00 8,317,182 0
415,290 108,243  26.06 415,290 123,039
$24,844,956 $1,260,965 5.08 $24,337,426 $1,322,323
Budgeted Expended YTD Percent Budgeted Expended YTD
18,009,187 311,208 1.73 17,316,356 217,444
1,490,026 86,845 5.83 1,519,865 81,598
2,005,291 37,748 1.88 2,039,627 36,961
1,730,860 121,374 7.01 1,814,303 88,326
150,000 22,585  15.06 150,000 0
468,812 322,947  68.89 458,763 320,334
990,780 52,833 5.33 1,038,512 31,551
$955,542 3.85 $24,337,426 $776,214

Saved as July 15-16 Expense Compare
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Percent

8.12

7.99

4.49

6.75

14.93

0.00

29.63

5.43

Percent

1.26
5.37
1.81
4.87
0.00
69.83
3.04

3.19

Diff.

0.03

-0.11

-0.30

-0.17

5.74

0.00

3.56

0.36

Diff.

-0.47
-0.46
-0.07
-2.14
-15.06
0.94
-2.29

-0.66



Revenues

From the State:
State Sales Tax
Basic School Aid
All Other

Total State

From the Federal Gov't.

General Fund (County)

Cash Book -Local

Total Revenues

Expenditures

1000-Instruction

2000-Admin.,Health/Atten.

3000-Transportation

4000-Operation/Maintenance

6000-Faciltities
7000 - Debt. Service
8000 - Technology

Total Expenditures

Prince Edward County Public Schools
Summary Financial Report

July 2015

Variance
Actual Under

Current Year to (Over)

Month Date Budget Budget
$ 231,844 $ 231,844 $ 2,856,772 $ 2,624,928
$ 476,675 $ 476,675 $ 5,965,221 $ 5,488,547
$ 224373 $§ 224,373 $ 4,998,282 $ 4,773,909
$ 932,892 $ 932,892 $ 13,820,275 $12,887,383
$ 266,932 $ 266,392 $ 1,784,679 $ 1,518,287
$ - $ - $ 8,317,182 $ 8,317,182
$ 123,039 $§ 123,039 $ 415290 $§ 292,251
$1,322,863 $1,322,322 $24,337,426 $ 23,015,104
Expended &
Encumbered
Current Year to Outstanding (Over) Under

Month Date Encumbrances Budget Budget
$ 217,444 § 217,444 $ 2,197,944 $17,316,356 $ 14,900,967
$ 81,598 § 81,598 § 799,643 $ 1,519,865 $ 638,625
$ 36961 $ 36961 $ 320384 $ 2,039,627 $ 1,682,282
$ 88326 $ 88326 $ 376,130 $ 1,814,303 $ 1,349,847
$ - $ - % - $ 150,000 $ 150,000
$ 320,334 $ 320,334 $ 135478 $ 458763 $ 2,951
$ 31,551 $ 31,551 $ 321264 $ 1,038,512 $ 685,697
$ 776,214 § 776,214 $ 4,150,843 $24,337,426 $19,410,369

Saved as July 15-16 summary financial report
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YTD asa
Percent of

Budget

8.12

7.99
4.49

6.75
14.93

0.00

29.63

5.43

Expen. &
Encumbrance

asa% of
Budget

13.95
57.98
17.52
25.60
0.00
99.36
33.97
20.24



Receipts:

State School Food
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable

Total State
Federal Reimbursement
Cash Book - Local

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Salary

Fringe Benefits
Purchased Services
Refunds

Travel

Materials & Supplies
Food Supplies

Repairs & Maintenance
Uniforms
Furniture/Equipment

Total Expenditures

Saved as July 15-16 Expense Compare Food Service

Prince Edward County Public Schools
35 Eagle Drive

Farmville, Virginia 23901

2015-2016

Comparative Receipts and Expenditures

Food Service Department
Year to Date

Month of July 2015
Fiscal 2015
Budgeted Rec. YTD Percent
23,710 0 0.00
60,000 0 0.00
83,710 0 0.00
750,000 0 0.00
241,324 7,707 3.19
$1,075,034 $7,707 0.72
Budgeted  Expended YTD Percent
405,900 6,444 1.59
164,765 1,264 0.77
20,000 228 1.14
100 0 0.00
2,500 0 0.00
25,000 200 0.80
420,000 0 0.00
6,769 0 0.00
0 0 0.00
30,000 0 0.00
$1,075,034 $8,137 0.76

147

Fiscal 2016
Budgeted Rec. YTD

20,452 0
60,000 0
80,452 0
766,651 11,507
241,324 1,317
$1,088,427 $12,825

Budgeted Expended YTD
369,496 7,206
174,553 1,313
59,997 264
112 9
2,500 0
25,000 0
420,000 89
6,769 0
0 0
30,000 0
$1,088,427 $8,882

Percent

0.00
0.00

0.00

1.50

0.55

1.18

Percent

1.95
0.75
0.44
8.08
0.00
0.00
0.02
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.82

Diff.

0.00
0.00

0.00

1.50

-2.65

0.46

Diff.

0.36
-0.01
-0.70

8.08

0.00
-0.80

0.02

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.06



Prince Edward County Public Schools
2015-2016
Food Service Department
Summary Financial Report

July 31, 2015
Variance
Actual Under YTDasa
Current Year to (Over) Percent of
Revenues Month Date Budget Budget Budget
From the State:
State School Food $ - 3 - $ 20452 $ 20,452 0.00
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable $ - § - $ 60,000 $ 60,000 0.00
Total State Funds $ - $ - $ 80452 § 80,452 0.00
Federal Reimbursement $ 11,507 § 11,507 $ 766,651 $ 755,144 1.50
Cash Book - Local $ 1,317 $ 1,317 $ 241,324 § 240,007 0.55
Total Revenues $ 12,825 $§ 12,825 $1,088427 $ 1,075,602 1.18
Expended & Expen. &
Encumbered Encumbrance
Current Year to Outstanding (Over) Under asa % of
Expenditures Month Date Encumbrances  Budget Budget Budget
Salary $ 7,206 $ 7,206 $ 51,368 § 369,496 § 310,922 15.85
Fringe Benefits $ 1313 % 1,313  $ 12,308 $ 174,553 $ 160,932 7.80
Purchased Services $ 264 % 264 $ 1,431 $§ 59997 §$ 58,302 2.82
Refunds $ 9 % 9 § - $ 112 $ 103 8.04
Travel $ - $ - 3 - $ 2,500 $ 2,500 0.00
Materials & Supplies $ - $ - $ 1,304 § 25,000 $ 23,696 522
Food Supplies $ 89 % 89 § 2,016 § 420,000 $ 417,895 0.50
Repairs & Maintenance § - $ - % 3,991 § 6,769 $ 2,778 58.96
Furniture/Equipment $ - $ -3 - $ 30,000 $ 30,000 0.00
$ -3 - $ -3 - -
Total Expenditures $ 8881 § 8,881 § 72,418 $1,088,427 $1,007,128 7.47

Saved as July 15-16 MonthRept Food Service
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